AGENDA
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
6:00 p.m. Monday, September 16, 2024

The Greene County Commission will meet at the Greene County Courthouse on Monday,

September 16, 2024, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom (Top Floor)

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Chase Murray
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Lisa Anderson

Proclamations

A Proclamation for 20t Anniversary of the Governor's Early Literacy Foundation- October 1, 2024
A Proclamation for Breast Cancer Awareness Month- October 2024

A Proclamation for Agent Orange Awareness Month- October 2024

A Proclamation for Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month- October 2024

A Proclamation for Bullying Prevention and Awareness Month- October 2024

For the Greater Good

Public Hearing

Lela Carpenter Ricker

Nomination and approval of Chairman-Pro-Tem of County Legislative Body
Nomination and approval of Chairman of Legislative Body

Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports

Greene County Veterans Report

Greene County Board of Education Financial Report
Greene County Solid Waste Department Reports
Committee Minutes

Election of Notaries

Old Business
Resolutions
A. Consideration of A Resolution to Amend the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Greene County Schools General
Purpose Budget for SPARC Grant
B. Consideration of A Resolution Authorizing Expenditure of Funds from the Animal Control Vaccination
Restricted Fund to Purchase One Truck and Corresponding Equipment for the Animal Control Department
not to exceed $65,000 for the FYE June 30, 2025
C. Consideration of A Resolution Authorizing the Appropriation of $69,710 in Opioid Settlement Funds
Restricted for the use as set forth by the Opioid Abatement Council for the FYE June 30, 2025
D. Consideration of A Resolution to appoint members to the various Greene County Committees and Boards
(Exhibit A)
E. Consideration of A Resolution to Appropriate up to $58,000 for the purchase of a Billing and Charting System

for Emergency Medical Services for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2025



Greene County Legislative Body Meeting Agenda September 16, 2024

F. Consideration of An Amended Resolution to Appropriate the Opioid Settlement Proceeds received by
Greene County in April 2024 Pursuant to the 2021 Opioid Abatement Council Act Settlement to Takoma
Regional Hospital D/B/A Strong Futures

G. Consideration of A Resolution Authorizing the County Mayor to Execute Quitclaim Deed (Exhibit A, Exhibit
B, and Exhibit C)

H. Consideration of A Resolution to Remove the Law Enforcement Powers of The Office of Constable in Greene
County, Tennessee (1% Reading)

Other Business

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Brad Peters

NEXT GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION
*THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2024**

**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING
WILL BE THURSDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M. **

Page 2



GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

SEPTEMBER 2024

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19
TUESDAY, SEPTEMER 24
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30

OCTOBER 2024

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17
MONDAY, OCTOBER 21
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 29

NOVEMBER 2024

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 14
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 27
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 28
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 29

6:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
4:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.
8:30 A.M.
3:30 P.M.

8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.
8:30 A.M.

3:30 P.M.
8:30 A M.
6:00 P.M.

1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 A M.
8:30 A M.

COUNTY COMMISSION
DEBRIS ORDINANCE
RECORDS COMMITTEE
ZONING APPEALS
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
EDUCATION COMMITTEE

BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE
911 BOARD

RANGE COMMITTEE
ANIMAL CONTROL
COUNTY COMMISSION
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
ZONING APPEALS

HOLIDAY- ELECTION DAY
EDUCATION COMMITTEE
BUDGET & FINANCE
AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE
HOLIDAY- VETERANS DAY
PLANNING COMMITTEE
911 BOARD

EMS BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION
ZONING APPEALS
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
HOLIDAY- THANKSGIVING
HOLIDAY- THANKSGIVING

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX- DOWNSTAIRS
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE

ANNEX
ANNEX
ANNEX
RANGE
ANNEX
COURTHOUSE
ANNEX
ANNEX

COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
ANNEX

UT EXTENSION OFFICE
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX



County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, the Governor’s Early Literacy Foundation (GELF) is an independent, non-partisan 501(c)3
organization headquartered in Nashville, Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, GELF was founded in 2004 by Governor Phil Bredesen, the Tennessee Legislature, and
community leaders as Governor’s Books from Birth Foundation with the mission to foster a love of reading
in Tennessee by bringing Dolly Parton's Imagination Library program statewide; and

WHEREAS, for 20 years, Dolly Parton's imagination Library in Tennessee and GELF have been made
financially possible through a unique combination of public, private, and corporate funding, making
Tennessee the first state in the nation to offer the Imagination Library in every county in partnership with
local affiliates; and

WHEREAS, in Greene County, there are currently over 2900 children enrolled in the Dolly Parton
Imagination Library Program and for 2024, over 26,000 books have already been delivered. Over the past
10 years, 360,649 books have been distributed to our children and since the inception of the DPIL, there
has been 11,506 children from Greene County graduate from this program; and

WHEREAS, in recent years, GELF has evolved from a book-gifting organization to an early literacy leader
serving children from birth through third grade, as well as their caregivers, teachers, and communities by
partnering to provide books, resources, and programs to strengthen early literacy in “Tennessee and build
a brighter future for Tennessee's children at no cost to families; and

WHEREAS, GELF now pursues its mission through key programs and initiatives including Birth-5 Book
Delivery through partnership with Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library; K-3 Home Library; Caregiver
Engagement; Book Buses; Storybook Trails; and the Statewide Early Literacy Education Collaborative of
Tennessee (SELECT) as well as numerous special projects that expand GELF's reach to serve some of
Tennessee's most vulnerable communities; and

WHEREAS, since 2004, GELF and its partners have sent approximately 56 million books to children across
the state, and through the partnership and support from a statewide community, GELF has grown to serve
approximately 600,000 children, 185,000 caregivers, and 13,000 teachers each year;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim
October 1, 2024 as a day of celebration honoring the

20% Unpiversavy of the Goverrnar's
in Greene County, Tennessee and urge all citizens to join me in this worthy observance.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto

set my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene County, Tennessee to be affixed

t;i?enth day of September 2024.

> v Greene County Mayor

Vo optimlponr 2004




County o Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable Mayor

WHEREAS, while considerable progress has been made in the fight against breast cancer, it remains
the most frequently diagnosed type of non-skin cancer and the second leading cause of cancer deaths
among women in our county; and

WHEREAS, unfortunately, many of us know someone or have family members who have or have had
cancer; and

WHEREAS, thanks to earlier detection and better treatments, mortality rates for breast cancer have
steadily decreased in the last decade; and

WHEREAS, knowing what may contribute to breast cancer, symptoms, diagnosis, and treatment are
important parts of its prevention; and

WHEREAS, having affordable access to screenings and early detection for all women is an essential
component in the fight against breast cancer; and

WHEREAS, during National Breast Cancer Awareness Month, we stand with our mothers, daughters,
sisters and friends and we recognize all who have joined their loved ones in fighting their battle as well
as the advocates, researchers, and health care providers whose care and hard work gives hope to those
living with breast cancer; and

WHEREAS, by educating ourselves and supporting innovative research, we will improve the quality of
life for all Americans affected by breast cancer and, one day, defeat this terrible disease;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin Morrison, Greene County Mayor, do hereby proclaim the month of October
2024 as

Preast Carcer Uwarveness Marth

in Greene County and urge our fellow citizens to become aware of the impact that breast
cancer has on our community and to support the fight against breast cancer so that we may
some day defeat this terrible disease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal
of Greene County, Tennessee to be

affixed this sixteenth day of September 2024.
)% p, M YU~

Greene County Mayor

/6 Joptomlon 202¢

7 Date




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable Mayor

WHEREAS, the Vietnam War was a 20 year conflict in the Southeast Asian countries of Vietnam,
Laos, and Cambodia between November 1955 and April 1975, and involved numerous strategies
and tactics by both the Communist north and the Democratic South, no battle plan or operation had
a deeper, more impactful, and longer lasting effect on people, the environment, or area agriculture
through the entirety of the conflict than the use of Agent Orange; and

WHEREAS, Agent Orange, a very potent herbicide and defoliant chemical developed by Monsanto
and reserved for “tactical use” by the US Military in Vietnam from 1961 to 1971 was the most widely
used of the “Rainbow Chemicals” known by the orange-striped 55-gallon drums it was stored in.
Agent Orange was a mixture of equal parts of two herbicides; 2,4,5.T and 2,4-D. In addition to its
devastating environmental effects, traces of dioxin, mainly TCDD, the most toxic of its type found in
the mixture, have caused major long lasting health problems for millions of Viethamese civilians and
the US military personnel and advisors that were exposed to it; and

WHEREAS, the US military estimates that more than 20 million US gallons of Agent Orange was
sprayed or applied to more than 20% of all the forest and farmland of South Vietnam alone. Agent
Orange was applied by fixed wing aircraft, helicopter, boats, tanks, and backpack sprayers to deny
forest cover and food crops to the North Vietnam guerillas but to also disrupt the available food
supply/agriculture capacity to South Viethamese civilians to make them more dependent on the
South Vietnamese government for food and survival, and

WHEREAS, according to a report from the World Health Organization, Agent Orange and dioxin are
now known to cause reproductive and development problems, cancer, as well as permanent
damage to the human immune system; and

WHEREAS, in 1991 the Agent Orange Act established a presumption of service connection for
diseases associated with herbicide exposure, including Hodgkin's disease, multiple myeloma, non-
Hodgkin's lymphoma, prostate cancer, respiratory cancers, Parkinson’s disease, reproductive
diseases, neonatal deformities and diseases, and other serious health problems; and

WHEREAS, the Veterans Administration states that any member who served in Vietnam between
January 9, 1962, and May 7, 1975, is automatically assumed by the federal government to have
come into contact with either Agent Orange or other similar herbicides; and

WHEREAS, by raising awareness of the many continuing health problems faced by our Vietnam
Veterans, we can show support to these brave men and women and their families, and the conflict
they continue to recover from some 49 years since its conclusion.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Greene County Mayor, do hereby proctaim the month of
October 2024 as

Ugeret Crarnge Uwareness Mortlh

in Greene County and urge our fellow citizens to become aware of, support and assist these
veterans of Vietnam who were exposed to and suffering from the debilitating effects of Agent

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set
my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene County, Tennessee to be affixed this
sixteenth day of September 2024.

i (_Nmiso

Greene County Mayor

16 Jotomdrey 202¢/

Y Date




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable Mayor

WHEREAS, on October 25, 1988, October was designated as Pregnancy and Infant
Loss Awareness Month by President Ronald Reagan; and

WHEREAS, with approximately one million pregnancies in the Unites States ending in
miscarriage, stillbirth, or newborn deaths, one in four women suffer from this loss each
year; and

WHEREAS, according to the American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists,
studies show that 10-20% of all recognized pregnancies will end in early pregnancy
loss; and

WHEREAS, the loss of a child through miscarriage, stillborn, or infant death is a
traumatic event that brings a family pain, suffering and grief; often with little support; and

WHEREAS, during Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month, we seek a wider
understanding and sympathy of the tragedy that these great losses inflict physically and
psychologically; and

WHEREAS, by raising awareness of the prevalence of pregnancy and infant loss we
recognize, sympathize, and pray for healing and consolation to all those bereaved
mothers, fathers, and families who mourn the loss of their beloved infant;

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Greene County Mayor, do hereby proclaim
the month of October 2024 as

Fregrearcy ard Infardt Loss Uwarerness

month in Greene County and urge our fellow citizens to become aware of these losses
on our community and to support the families mouming these losses.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal
of Greene County, Tennessee to be
affixed this sixteenth day of September

Greene County Mayor




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable Mayor

WHEREAS, bullying is physical, verbal, sexual, or emotional harm or intimidation intentionally directed at a
person or group of people. Bullying occurs in neighborhoods, playgrounds, schools, and through
technology, such as the Internet, Social Media Sites, and even cell phones; and

WHEREAS, various researchers have concluded that bullying is the most common form of violence,
affecting millions of American children and adolescents annually including thousands of Tennessee
children and adolescents; and

WHEREAS, targets of bullying are more likely to acquire physical, emotional, and learning problems and
students who are repeatedly bullied often fear such activities as riding the bus, going to school, and
attending community activities; and

WHEREAS, children who bully are at greater risk of engaging in more serious violent behaviors and
children who witness bullying often feel less secure, more fearful, and intimated and a large percentage of
children believe that adult help is infrequent and ineffective; and

WHEREAS, schools make substantial contributions to the future of America and to the development of our
nation’s young people as knowledgeable, responsible, and productive citizens; and

WHEREAS, excellence in education is dependent on safe, secure, and peaceful school settings; and the
safety and well-being of many students, teachers and school staff are unnecessarily jeopardized by crime
and violence, such as bullying in our schools; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of all citizens to enhance the learning experiences of young people by
helping to ensure fair and effective discipline, promote good citizenship, and generally make school a safe
and secure environment; and

WHEREAS, all leaders especially those in education, law enforcement, government, and business should
eagerly collaborate with each other, the U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Department of Education, and the
Tennessee Department of Education, to focus public attention on school safety and identify, develop, and
promote innovate answers to these critical issues; and

WHEREAS, the observance of National Bullying Prevention Month will substantially promote efforts to
provide Greene County’s schools with positive and safe learning climates; and

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, proclaim October 2024 as
- 0 -
Bullying Preverntior ard Uwarerness Morth

in Greene County and ask that all Greene County schools, parents, recreation programs, religious
institutions, and community organizations be encouraged to engage in a variety of awareness and
prevention activities designed to make our communities safer for all children and adolescents.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the official seal of Greene
County, Tennessee, to be affixed this sixteenth
day of September 2024.

ﬁ/{m (. Mo

Greene County Mayor

Jo o ptindren 202y

/' Date




STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
AUGUST 19, 2024
6:00 P.M.

The Greene County Legislative Body was in session on August 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
at the Greene County Courthouse in the Criminal Courtroom (Top) in the Courthouse.

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that has lawfully come
before the Honorable Body. Commissioner Jason Cobble gave the invocation. Commissioner
Lyle Parton led the Pledge to the Flag.

Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,

Waddle, and White were present. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. There was 20 present and

1 absent.



PROCLAMATIONS

A PROCLAMATION FOR
PATRIOT DAY AND NATIONAL DAY OF SERVICE & REMEMBRANCE

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Patriot and National Day of Service
& Remembrance to Greeneville Fire Department Chief Alan Shipley and Greene County
Association of the Volunteer Fire Department Chief Ryan Holt. Mayor Morrison announced,
I do hereby proclaim Monday, September 11, 2024, as Patriot Day and National Day of Service
& Remembrance in revered remembrance of this 23" Anniversary, I further hereby order all
flags on Greene County Government facilities to be flown at half-staff from dawn Wednesday,
September 11" until dawn Thursday, September 12" and I urge all our citizens to remember
and reflect on the events of that day and recommit themselves to giving back, being kind,
serving other, or helping out in some small way as a gesture of honored remembrance to those
we lost.

A PROCLAMATION FOR SUICIDE PREVENTION AWARENESS
MONTH SEPTEMBER 2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Suicide Prevention Awareness Month
September 2024 to Brandi Rice from Frontier Health. Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby
proclaim the month of September 2024 as Suicide Prevention Awareness Month in Greene
County, Tennessee and urge all citizens to work to prevent suicide and to raise awareness and
tolerance around all people affected by this tragedy.

A PROCLAMATION FOR GREENE COUNTY EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MONTH,
SEPTEMBER 2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Greene County Emergency Preparedness
Month to EMA Director Heather Sipe. Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby proclaim the
month of September 2024. It is imperative that we encourage the critical importance of
individual and family preparedness for potential disasters and emergencies. To
Create a nation instinct in our citizenry to have a plan, know where to go, what to do, and how to
respond and survive a disaster and protect themselves and their families. The Greene County
Office of Emergency Management and all of Greene County’s Emergency First Responders
are dedicated to providing the best, most immediate, timely warnings and response to
emergencies and disasters for the protection of life, limb, and property of all Greene County
citizens.

A PROCLAMATION FOR HUNGER ACTION MONTH
SEPTEMBER 2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Hunger Action Month of September
2024 to Rhonda Chaffin with Second Harvest Food Bank. The month of September has been
Designated “Hunger Action Month” in order to bring attention to food insecurity in our
communities and to engage the public in action — including volunteer shifts, social media
shares, and donatons — to end hunger one helping at a time.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Parton and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers,
Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton,
Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner Dabbs
was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. Mayor Morrison announced

the prior minutes were approved.



REPORTS
GREENE COUNTY VETERAN’S REPORT JULY 2024
GREENE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCIAL REPORT JUNE 2024

GREENE COUNTY CHANCERY COURT ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT — FY JULY 2024

GREENE COUNTY CIRCUIT AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT-FY 2024
GREENE COUNTY CLERK’S ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT - FY 2024
GREENE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT - FY 2024
GREENE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEED’S ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT - FY 2024
GREENE COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT & COMMISSARY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT-FY 2024
GREENE COUNTY TRUSTEE YEAR END REPORT-FY 2024
GREENE COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT REPORTS JULY 2024
COMMITTEE MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner Anderson to approve
the Veteran’s Report, Greene County Board of Education Financial Report June 2024, Chancery Court Annual
Financial Report, Circuit and General Sessions Court Annual Financial report — FY 2024, Greene County Clerk’s
Amnual Report — FY 2024, Greene County Health Department Annual Financial Report — FY 2024, Greene County
Register of Deed’s Annual Financial Report — FY 2024, Sherriff’s Department & Commissary Annual Financial —
FY 2024, Greene County Trustee Year End Report — FY 2024, Greene County Solid Waste Department Reports
July 2024, and Committee Minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote was taken:
Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner

Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The motion to approve the Reports and

Committee Minutes passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved by the
Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Smithson and seconded by Commissioner
Quillen to approve the notary list.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye;

0 —nay; and 1 — absent. The Commissioners voted in favor of the motion to approve the

notaries.



OLD BUSINESS

Commissioner Peters stated that Tusculum City Recorder Randy Hurley had called him
asking why Resolution A: Consideration of A Resolution to add a section of the Old Erwin
Highway to the official Greene County Road List (First Reading) was pulled at the last
Commission meeting in July.

Commissioner White read an email from CTAS Attorney Kristy Godsey in regards
to the road regulations concerning this Resolutions. County Attorney Roger Woolsey stated
he sent a letter to Christy Godsey, County Technical Assistance Service Attorney, in regard
to the Annexation and Responsibility for an Adjoining Road.

Commissioner White read the following email from Kristy Godsey, CTAS Attorney:

In response to your letter dated May 10, 2024, it is my opinion that the city does not have
to maintain the part of the road located within unincorporated territory. Due to the lack of legal
requirements for this municipalities often annex up to the road or actually deannex the road in
order to avoid maintenance responsibilities. While I do think the answer would be different if
the city limits encompassed both sides of the road (see TCA 7-31-101), under current law, I think
maintenance responsibility lies with the county in this scenario. There have been several
attempts to fix this issue legislatively in the past few years, but none have passed.

After several discussions on the Resolution A: Consideration of A Resolution to add a
section of the Old Erwin Highway to the official Greene County Road List (First Reading) was

pulled at the last Commission meeting in July, the Commission agreed to send the Resolution

back to the Highway Committee for further review.



RESOLUTION A: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION
OF UP TO $145,000 FOR THE LICENSED AMBULANCE SERVICES ESSENTIAL
EQUIPMENT GRANT FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body
Authorizing the appropriation of up to $145,000 for the Licensed Ambulance Services Essential
Equipment Grant for the FYE June 30, 2025.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION B: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF UP
TO $500,000 FOR THE CDBG-CV FOOD INSECURITY GRANT FOR THE
FYE JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner Bible
to approve the consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body
Authorizing the appropriation of up to $500,000 for the CDBG-CV Food Insecurity Grant
for the FYE June 30, 2025.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted
yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION C: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE
COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS, OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT
TO T.C.A 5-14-108 (Exhibit A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the Consideration of A Resolution to Declare County Owned Property
Surplus, Obsolete, or Unusable Pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108 (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION D: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY
OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS, OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO
T.C.A. 5-14-108 (EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the consideration of A Resolution to declare county owned property
Surplus, Obsolete, or Unusable Pursuant to T.C.A 5-14-108 (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; 1 — absent. The motion

to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION E. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE
$25,000 FOR THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (I.T) MAINTENANCE
AND K9 TRAINING FROM THE SHERIFF DEPARTMENTS LAW ENFORCEMENT
RESTRICTED FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025
A motion was made by Commissioner Bible and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the consideration of A Resolution to Appropriate $25,000 for the
information Technology (I.T.) Maintenance and K9 Training from the Sheriff Departments
Law Enforcement Restricted Fund for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION F: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE

UP TO $225,000 TO PURCHASE ONE VOLVO ROLL-OFF FOR THE SOLID

WASTE - FUND # 116 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the consideration of A Resolution to Appropriate up to $225,000 to
Purchase one Volvo Roll-Off for the Solid Waste — Fund #116 for the Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2025.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford,
Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and
White voted yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and

1 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION G: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTOIN OF THE GREENE
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY APPROPRIATING A TOTAL OF $19,370

ALLOCATED TO THE OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE OF JUSTICE, SHERIFF’S

DEPARTMENT, AND JAIL FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioner Smithson and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative
Body Appropriating a total of $19,370 allocated to the other Administrative of Justice, Sheriff’s
Department, and Jail for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION H: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE
COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS, OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT
TO T.C.A 5-14-108 (EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Clemmer to approve the consideration of A Resolution to Declare County Owned Property
Surplus, Obsolete, or Unusable Pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108 (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent.

The motion to approve Resolution passed.



OTHER BUSINESS
SUSPEND THE RULES

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Commissioner
Lawing to suspend the rules. Mayor Morrison announced the motion would need a
2/3" Majority Vote to pass.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter,
Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes.
Commissioners Kiker and Quillen voted no. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was

18 — aye; 2 — nay; and 1 — absent. The motion to suspend the rules passed.



RESOLUTION I: RESOLUTION ADOPTING A TEMPORARY
MORATORIUM ON COMMERICAL WATER PUMPING FACITLITIES
IN AN A-1 DESIGNATED ZONE

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Bible to approve the Resolution adopting a Temporary Moratorium on Commercial Water
Pumping Facilities in a A-1 Designated Zone.

Commissioner White said he felt the county did not have the authority to affect a
pumping operation in the county. “Nobody owns the waters of Tennessee. Tennessee
regulates the water in Tennessee.”

Commissioner Peters said he had been informed by County Building Official
Tim Tweed that he felt the company’s pumping project at the spring would have to come
before the county’s Planning Commission. Peters said he understood that the county could
not regulate water, but that he would like to see zoning guidance around pumping operations.
“As a county we need to have some guardrails in place.”

County Attorney Roger Woolsey said whether the Tennessee Department of Environment
and Conservation requires special permitting for such operations depends on how much it
affects the flow of a stream. If they change the flow in the stream more than 5% they have to get
a permit. Less than 5% they don’t have to get a permit. Attorney Woolsey said that he was
not “100% sold “ that the county’s zoning regulations would require rezoning of the spring
property to permit the pumping operation in his legal opinion. He referred to the matter of zoning
of the spring as “an empty question.” He said we absolutely have no right to regulate the
water or the water source for a stream. What we may be able to regulate is the use of the

property, but that’s an empty question in my opinion.



Commissioner Quillen asked for Don Myers, Plant Manager at Premium Waters to
speak to the commission about the local plant’s pumping operation that has been utilizing
Camp Creek for three decades. “We’re taking care of Camp Creek. We’re are not going
to damage the area or our reputation.” Premium Waters pumps water from Camp Creek,
and has its bottling operation offsite on Industrial Road, similar to the model that Eternal
Waters intends to implement.

County Attorney Roger Woolsey said he had never heard of any complaints about
Premium Waters or possible negative effects on Camp Creek.

Commissioner Murray asked for Roger Stokely, the representative from Eternal Water.
He told the Commissioners that the company plans to build a bottling plant in Greene County
that would be fed with water pumped and hauled from near Hampton Spring.

He explained that the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation would regulate
how much water could be taken out of the spring, and that the company would be required

to follow the agency’s guidance, which he said he expected could fall around the 5% threshold.
He said that in the agreement made with the Barnett family that currently owns the spring
property, the family emphasized, protecting the community, including two special provisions

in the lease agreement. Mr. Stokely stated, “One thing about the Barnett family, when we sat
down and made the agreement they were adamant about two things. One is that the community
could still go there and get water. So we’ve actually put in our agreement that we would

make it suitable for people, whether we build a house or small building, and run a pipe down

to it that will allow residents of the community to still come there and get water.” “The

second thing, especially with Mr. Barnett, was that the people downstream would not be

affected by this. Minimal impact. All that is actually in the agreement.”



Mr. Stokely said TDEC had not reported back to the company as of yet about how much
water will be permitted to be taken out of the spring for bottling.

Commissioner Peters asked for George Jennings, a concerned citizen in the Middle
Creek community opposed to the company using the spring. He said that this is a bad deal
for the community.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Commissioner
Arrowood to amend Resolution I to extend adopting a Temporary Moratorium on Commercial
Water Pumping Facilities in a A-1 Designated Zone from six months to 90 days.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter, Kiker,
Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes.
Commissioner Clemmer voted no. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 19 — aye;
1 —nay; and 1 — absent. The motion to amend the Resolution I passed.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Bible, Bowers, Carpenter, Parton, Peters, Shelton, and Smithson voted yes. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Burkey, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing,

Murray, Quillen, Waddle, and White voted no. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote

was 7 — aye; 13 —nay; and 1 — absent. The motion to approve the amended Resolution

failed.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner Shelton
to adjourn the meeting.

Mayor called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The following vote was taken:
Commission Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. Commissioner Dabbs was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and

1 —absent. The motion to adjourn the Commissioner Meeting passed.

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Nick Gunter

NEXT GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION

“THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2024”

“THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING
WILL BE THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M.”

GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT HOLIDAY CLOSURES

**THE ANNEX AND COURTHOUSE WILL BE CLOSED MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 2, 2024, FOR THE LABOR DAY HOLDAY**

**THE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE WILL ALSO BE CLOSED ON
SATURDAY, AUGUST 31, 2024**



STATE OF TENNESSEE
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
101 LONGVIEW DRIVE
GREENEVILLE, TN 37745
(423) 798-1707

September 5, 2024

Monthly report for August 2024

1.

gl il L

Sincerely,
WQGM

Sonja Forbes
Director/VSO

Electronic claims submitted: 154
Mailed claims, documents, etc.: 62
Telephone calls: 257

Walk-ins: 65

Appointments: 80

Referrals to other agencies: 48
Veteran’s Organization’s Meetings

Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 1990

American Legion Post 64

Disabled American Veterans Chapter 42

Elbert Kinser Detachment Marine Corp League
Veteran’s meeting held monthly at Farmer’s Daughter



20z 1siLe AInr
1Joday |eloueul
s|jooyogs Ajuno) ausaln)



(66'SEL’EER"L8) souejeg pund pue ‘sa3JnosaY JO SMOYUT PALSQ S3NNIGerT jH0L
(6¥'zZ8'1RBT'9T) s3nb3 jej0g
(00°000007) b1 04 uery - paubisseun - Zpl- DO0GE-THT
(60°859'816'21) paubisseun < = -DOOSE-THT
(9T 1£2'191) weifalg j00L4dS PIPUADE - J9S ISUJ-UON JO UoNeJad( Jog paubissy - dS3- -OLLYE-THT
{15°+$9'68b) BANUDU] JUIWIINRY - LONEINPT 104 pRUbISsY - 8LY- -SSLPE-TET
{09'969°Z€) 533005 0 S3bpug - uoReINp3 o4 Paublssy - OT1- -SSLVE-ThT
(£z'596°28) ueneonp3 Jo4 paubiissy - = -SSPE-TPT
(1b°220'9)} 13ppe] 13312 - UONINIISU] 104 PIPLISTY - WID- -09SFE-TPT
(00°586°905'7) 123, JOnd - SdURIGUINILT = = 0TIPE-THT
(Sk'vT5°€8L) AE3A JUB.LND - Sa3uLIqUINIUZ < = OTTRE-TRT
(05'ET6'759'1L) semiqen 1oL
(sz'682"¢88) 3NUIARY 3|qeleneun/palajaq JARO < - 0667-1p1
{00°6£0°121) saxe( Ajacold Juanbuijsq PaL3j3Q © o+ SPEET-THE
{00°€82'5£69) saxe | Ayadald Wwaund paseaq < = Ob66C-THT
(89'271£°26) (103L0)) senUsASY - -00S8T-1¥1
(00°00£'696°€9) (103u0)) suonendo.ddy - - -00T8Z-THI
S0°TZ6H1 3IsFAUL3L JO ;els oL 3nd = = DESTZ-TPT
(na*000'052) Spuny JayiQ o1 NG - - -00STZ-T1HT
(b8'982°T) Ayunuuy dyea -« BEIZTHL
000 SLIORINP3( UCIUf NP3 - - -08£1Z-1p1
SO°T9L 6T unoXY sbuines (eaH - - GOFTZ-THI
00'0 SIINF] PUY SIUBLYSILIRY = = -09ETZ-1bT
£EC'EES 91 3lgesn = TETZ-TRT
£1°049'695 suJ Jaydea] 03 19 = = -THETZ-THT
[e)0] 19EIS PUGAH JUBWBINZY ZEETZ-IbT
00'0 SOM 181D Y10 = = ~TEETT-IVY
(z£7299'6T) SUOANGUIIOD JUAWSINY - - OLE1Z-Tvl
000 uopaNpaq asedipay asAcidwy - SZETT-TH1
000 xel Aunoag enos = QCETL-1H1
00°0 preduf puy PIRYYIAM X2 SWodUT -OIETZ-TpT
6624461 3|qedey Sunoy = = -O0TTIZ-T¥1
66'SEL'EEBLS SIDINOSIY JO SMOLANG PILSJIQ PUR SIe8SY (€101
66°SEL'EER'LS RIsSY )@l
TETHBC9T 5U3 S4p JOLd 104 ansasay o p5Y) dxg .« -009%1-TH1
950726281 (jo13u00) Jeaa LN - sSunypusdx3 - - -00SkI-THI
SH'PZSEBL {jonuaD) ssouesquInaug pasepinbiun - - -O0THI-THL
00°00£°696'E9 SaNUBAIY pajelns] = = -00THI-THT
{00°8b1'591) xe| Auado.d 3|qeidafjooun Jo4 SURMO|Y - - QISTI-THL
00'b8L'LET°L BlQeA@IaY Saxe | Auadoid = = 00STI-THT
90°ZHE'0SE'T SIUIWLIDAGS JAI0 Wi ang < - QERTI-THT
ES'8STTT 3/GBAISIFY YUNOITY = = OIPIT-THE
0Z'01£'8£9'Z1 3395 QUM YSED < QPLIT-IPT
£9'100'9 jueg Uy ysey = = OETTI-TPY
Iduejey uohd|D5q IURCIMY SqUInN JUN0DY
1001pS asoding jRIFun TYT : pung
730 1 abed $zozT MinC pund qns ¥ puny
Wd £5:2 #202/bl6  BunLfareqg pund-qas pue puny Aq 123Ys Ioue|eg Aq 399y5 Icuge] =Aq pawear)
piomel) BIARY LRsN uoREDNp3 Jo pieog AJUNOD UL pauyag D51 awep Redw)



00'0 100y>s dsodang [esduay 1341 SIN0L pundy

Z 10 7 3beq +z0z Mng pund gns 3@ pung
Wd £5:T b20T/vi6  munlfaeq pund-qng pue punj Aq 393Yys aduejeg Ag j33ys 3ougieq wAq paneasy
paomen) ehe) sn uoIEINP3 0 piR0g AJuUnoD U pauyaq D91 PwieN ajedwa)




TFE BB 1L) Totl 1 EERS SR T4 PL 889 1L) O000E ZZZ T 000 OOO0E ZZZ T INNIATY 1VJ01 83A10 V101 UO0WY
000 %00 0 00000 ¢ 000 00000°2C 000 00°0007¢C SonUaAdy (€301J800  06oby
(00°261°T) %60°0 00°£08'85€'T (00°261°T) 00°'000°09€'T 000 00°000°09€"T SYO 13 SUCONALIUGD 0LSbY
000 %00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°00€ 000 00°00€ [ENPIAIPU] WOJL PAISA0IAY Sabewed 095t
00'0 %000 0070002 000 007000°Z 000 000002 JuaWAND3 Jo eS 0ESHY
(bE'SHS'LT) %E£0°0T 99°¥5b°LST (e 5bS°LT) 00°000°SLT 000 00°000°52T SPUNOY SNOBUR(|SIW 0LTHb
{00°9vT) %/8'p 00'#58°C (009¥T) 00°000°E 000 00°000°¢ sjeusiel PoRAIRY JO dleS SHTvp
{00'008'2) %00'L 000024 (00°008°2) 00°000°0t 000 00°000°0% sjeIuRY/25ea) (14847
00°0 %000 00°000°SLT 000 00°000'S/1 00°0 00°000°S£T P3uLe3 153133U] 0TTvb
TI968E] Tol1 T BT PET UPE 18 68¢J DO FLs VL OO0 00 %25 OFE SIDIAUIS INIHEN. 804 SI0HVAD WWIOL _ U00ET
000 %00 0 00000 1 000 000001 600 0070001 $99 punolbyoeg [enji) TaL E8SEY
00°0 %000 00'+25°202 00'0 00°»25°202 000 00+25°702 PIIYD-5394 FILUDS AULNWIWOT 185€b
(00°0ST) %610 00°058'6£ (00°05T) 00°00008 000 00°000°08 SJ00UDS [ENPIAIPU L0J] S301209Y 0LSEY
(18'00T) %020 61°668'6Y (18°00T) 00°000°0S 00°0 00°000°0S SWIISAS JOYIO UONEUOdSUR. | TESED
000 %000 00°000'T 000 00'000°T 00'0 00°000'T SaUIYDBW DUIPUSA osger
{00°6ET) %IE'T 00°'198'S (00°6£1) 000009 00’0 600009 AJpUIBH 4O 318 pOTES
OO0 00 0 GOU0S € 000 — 00005 C 000 O00US € __ S1IWH3d NV SISNS01T TvI0L  000LY
000 %000 00005 € 000 00005 ¢ 000 00005 ¢ F5Ue0[| SDerIen 01117
TESFETOL] So¥ ¥ O 7950089657  (EGPEDUOZ]  UOUDOZBEDOT 000 O0O0Z BEO ST S3XVL Vo0 1 IVIOL 0000F
000 %00 0 0000 000 00°00v 000 00°00% Soxe] [eo0] AoImes 18diy S
000 %00°0 00°000°02 000 00°000°0C 000 00'000°0T xe] 3sDx3 yued 0ZE0b
(05'82) %50 05°146'% (05°82) 00°000°S 00°0 00°000'S xe] yuuQ XiW SLT0b
00'0 %000 00°000°000°6 000 00°000°000'6 000 00°000°000'6 xel s3|es uondo (eso] 0120t
(89'582) %bT'T TEVILYT (89°582) 007000°sZ 000 00°000°5Z 130 saxel Jo nary u sawAed £910¢
(££°0bE'SS) %8Z'1Z £9°659°+02 (£€'OVE'SS) 00°000°052 00°0 00°000°092 AIAN 18207 S3XB 4O N3IT U1 SHuswAed 7910%
(£8°02¢) %SE'S £1°6£9'S (£8'0z€) 00'000'9 000 600009 VAL S3xe] JO N3l Ul sjudlsAed 1910+
000 %000 00°00T°T 00'0 00°00T'T 000 00°001°T saxel dn-pid 0S10%
{6£°2¢6) Y%tb' T 19°£90°'¥9 (6£'2¢6) 00°000°59 000 00°000°59 Ajeuad g 15253301 or10Y
00°0 %00°0 00°000°92 000 00°000°9Z 000 00°000'92 #2[D ¥N2UD 0£T0p
(82°12) %b9'0T 7474 (8C°12) 00007 00'0 00002 A2Yarusueg UOID3Y|0D 3ASNIL STI0Y
(r'S0L'ET) %19°Z 95'62°991 {bt"SOL’ET) 00°000°08T 000 00°000°081 YA J014-5U0IT3D||0D 5,83ISNsL (14 (41
000 %000 00°000°00b"9 00°0 00'000°006"9 00'0 00°000°00t'9 xe| Apadoid Juaund oTI0b
anu3AaYy JuaLIND pazyeay  pazijeasun Pazi|eay ALA pajewns3 [EjoL  SHUBWPUILY 1S3 [euibO
% (00YdS 3s0AINd [RIBUSD 16T @ pund
7401 3bed $Z0T AInc puny qns Ag
JUIWAIRIS INUBAY
Wd 8T:Z $20Z/¥/6 awn L /eg PUN4-qnS Aq SINUDAIY JO USRS 291  iAqg pajessd

piojmer) ejAe)y

11950

uoQesnp3 JO paeog AJUNO) dUdIH

pauyaq 597 SweN aejdwal



T80 LI2'26) v T 0 TEZ86 948 £3 (S9CTZ 6] U0 UOZ696L9 000 B0 00Z 696 £0 TFT PO 104 JeI0L
ToO 00 0 VO OO0 SZ ] U0 GU0 SL 000 U0 000 SZ SI08N0S BIR10 TVIOL  DDOGE
000 %0070 0000052 0o 00°000°SL 000 00°0007SL BES NN ZE ] 00H6Y
000 Jobpng ON 00°0 Q0’0 000 000 000 AJ9A0D3Y adueInNsuL 0046¥
OO0 o000 00 DE6 ZBY 000 DO OEG 28T 000 UOUES 28T TNIWNGIADD Tv8303d V101 000Z%
[laRR] %000 CO'Co00T 00’0 00°000°01 000 00°000°0T SAASDS J5aU04 0B9LY
000 %000 00°00095 000 00°000°9S 000 00°000'9% JuawISINgUIRY D104 O¥SLY
000 %000 00°0£6°9TT 00'0 00°0€6°91T 000 00°0€6°9TT 91815 ybnosy| |esspag JBayi0 0654y
00°0 %000 00°000°S G0'0 00'000°S 000 00°000°'S paddedpuen sy} Jo voreonpl 122944
0T U000 DO OVL 175 oF D00 D0 OFZ 155 &b T0°0 D0 ObZ [05 5F SISSINNIL 30 31v.1S VI0L 00090
000 000 O00Z1'E 0a 0 OO0ZT € 000 0000 € SUEDEEETSE) OR6OF
000 %000 00°000'€0E Q00 00°000°€0€ 000 00°000°€0€ Spun4 uogednp3 Ilels 13ylo 0659
000 %000 00°000°'T€ Q00 00°000°T€ 000 00°000°TE uoReINP3 SIPALQ 0659
Q00 jabpng oN 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 JappeT Jaale) 0159
000 %000 D0'EFT'6TS'T 000 00°EPT'6TS'T - 000 D0'EFT'6IS’T N-8.1d 23S S1S9%
Q00 %000 00°€EP T69'EY 00'0 00°EEP'T69°EY 000 00°SEHTE9'EL JUAPNIS Ul JUSUWISIAUT Bassaulal 01599
SNUBADY JUILIN) pazijeay pazeasun pazijeay Gl poajew)sy (ejol Sjuaupudwy 153 |euiblO
% |ooyas 250dinNd |_IBUID b1 . punj
Z J0 7 sbed 20T AInc pung gns Aq
JUBWISIR]S SNUIAIY
Wd 81:Z ¥202/b/6 1wl /ajeq puni-qns Aq S3NUIAIY JO JUBWARS 291 tAQ pajeald

piomel) BjARY

4950

uoEINp3 JO pieog AJUNo) FUBIIH

pauyaq D9} weN jejdwdy



%90°0 (86°£82°0TY) 000 20°L€2 T0°LET (00°125°01¢} 000 (00 125'01H) sjuEsissy (euoneanp3 €91
%L0°S (S¢¥9L'1T1) 000 §Z'996'S ST'996'S (oo 1EL'LTT) 000 {00 TEL'L1T) siayoeaj punogawoy 82T
%00°0 (00°000'v) 00'0 00°0 000 (c0"000'y) 000 (00°000'%) weJbouqd 1oppe seaued  LTT
%00°0 (00'850'¥£2'2) 000 00'0 000 {00°850°v£2'D) 00°0 (00°850'%£2'2) speay 91T
00zTL
%981 (6E'0TY'65T'TE) 66'LTLTST T9'L90'0bE 79'£90°0¥E (00'90v'TS8°1E) 00°0 (00"90t'z58'TE) 00T1Z I€30L
%HSE'T {91°19¢'v8L) 082571 ¥1'0T1'E ¥ 0TTE (00°000°008) 000 (00°000"008) juawdnb3 uondnasu BBy TZL
%0070 (00°800'652) 000 000 00'0 (00'800°652) 000 {00°800652) sabiey) 530 665
%000 (00'001°9€} 000 00°0 000 (opoot'9t} 00'0 {00°001°9¢) sjenajel puy saIddNS BYI0 660
%208, (96°0SL°¢1) 00'8¥1°SS $0'158'2L 0188’2 (00052'08} 00°0 {00°052°08) alemyos  Tib
%z9'9.  (EEBBYTT) (9°197'BE 0008 00°05 (00'000"05) 00'0 (00°000'0S) punog - sjooqwal &bt
%000 (00°000'S) 00°0 000 000 (00°000's) 00°0 (00°000'S) Jucipals - syooqxay  0Ey
%05'v6  (8E0ER'Y) Z9°699'bET 00°0 00°0 (00°00S'2b1) 00°0 (00005261} sa|)ddng [euoianasul - 6L
%ZeyE  (00709£°0S) 00700021 00°0pT'ST 00°0bT'ST (00°000'82) 000 (00°000'8£} SIIAIIS papenuod Yo 66E
%59°0 (00°08g'81) 00021 o0 000 (00°005'8T) 00°0 (00-00s'81)} 1dinb3-s33113G Jleday puy dueLRel  9EE
%00°00T 007008 000 00°008 00°008 000 000 000 sapuaby aieand yim spequod  CTE
%00°0 (00°000°04) 00°0 000 00'0 {00"000°0L) 00'0 {00°00002) UoREZIIQRIS PUGAH - WaWaMRY  LTC
%b00 {s2'0EE'ETE) 000 ST'TEL STCET (00'€9H'E1E) 000 {00'e9¢'e1€) uedipaly PAodws T2
%zL5S  {9TETSTI) 000 PL9BY'PT $2'98bP1 (00'000'92} 00°0 (00"006'92) ucnesuadwo) Juawiodwsun - 0TC
%0070 (00'v69'TH) 000 000 00°0 (00'69'1¥) 000 (00'+69'TH) 2oueinsu leuag  80¢
%867 (05°059'21€'E) 000 0S'bEL'L8Z 0S'bEL'L8Z (00°58£'509'€) 000 (00°58€'509°E) Sjueunsu] jeapa L0
%Ly L (e£'0ES'S) 000 L9'65F L9'65Y (60°066'S) 00°0 (00°066'S) aouesnsur 3N 902
%S00 (01°569'605°T) 000 06'€0L 06°E0Z (00°66£'015'T) 000 (00°66€015°T) wawamy s Y0
%EQ0 (95°S¥6'6£€7T) oo'e vb'6LE b 6LE (00'SZE'OPE'T) 000 (00°'s2E’0vE’T) Aund3s epos  10¢
%000 (06°000'501) 000 000 00°0 (00" 000'50T) 000 (00°000'S0T) s13LPe3ay 3HNNSgnS payad-uoN 861
%000 (o0°000°02) 00’0 00'0 00'0 (0o'ooo’os) 000 {00°000'02) SIYRIL AMASTNS paynad  S6T
%IT'T (9019020 L) 000 ¥6'6IT'S v6'611°6 (00°181°158) 60°0 {00°181°152) sabep 1 Soliejes YI0 68T
%00'0 {00°261°09Z'1) 000 000 000 (00'2Zb1°092°T) 00'0 (00"zZ¥T'092'T) sjuejsissy jeuoileonpl €91
%000 (00°006°09) 000 000 000 (00700009} 000 (00"000'09} speguod papusixd Joppet Jasie) LT
%000 (00°000°05) 000 00'0 000 (00°000'05) 000 (00°000'05) welbo.d sapper o3e3  LTT
%000 (00°696'2L1°12) 000 000 000 (06°696'TL1°TT) 000 (00°696'2£1'12) siapear 97T
DOTIL
dx3j asuejeg sajuelqwnaul  saumipuadx3y  svanjipuadx3y 136png sjuduIpulwy  junouwy }36png uondidsaQg JUnNcIIy  JBGUIRN IUNDIDY
Wbpng psusquniuaupn Buipueising ajeqg-o3-des) 91eq-o3l-YyIuow papuawy
10 %

jooyass asodind jedau:n IHT :pund

ET Jo 1 3beg tzoz Ainc
Wd 8S:Z »202/v/6 :awy fared pun4 Aq [gOo Aq AJRWILING 52JNJIPUIAXT JO JUAWIALIS 297 :Aq pajeas)

piogmes)) elAey

11380

uoREINpY JO pseog AJUNOY FUd3IH

pauyag D97 :Pwep aejdwal



%95°T (s¢°256°SE) oot 59695 69695 (00°£25'9¢} 00'0 (00°¢2S"9€) aueipap eAodwy  T1C
%000 (00°002°¢) 000 000 000 (00°00Z°€) 000 (00°00Z°¢) uonesuadwo) awAoidwsun  0TC
%00°0 (00 0s8's) 000 00°0 000 (00°058'2) 000 (p0"058°2) asueinsyy |gjuag 80T
%6b'9 (v£°852'252) 00’0 9TETS'LT raA CAl (00 22£'690) 000 (00°z22'692) douemsu] |erpaw  £0Z
%90°'C (ELL¥2'T) 000 Z9z (o9t 00'+£2'1) 000 (00v£2'1} duensul 7 90C
%84T (95'0£9°€81) 000 P 192°T H+'19£°C (00°zew'981) 000 {00°2eH"98T) wawsmey AR5 HOT
%20°C (1 0ez°81T) D00 69'SEP'T 69'SEK'T (00°999'021) 00°0 {c0'999°0Z1) Aundas iepes  10C
%00°0 (00'000'ST) 000 00'0 000 (00"000°ST) 0c'o (00"000’sT} si3ypea) ImAsqns payed-uoN 86T
%000 (00"005°Z1) 00’0 00'0 00°0 (00°005'21} 00'0 (po'o0s‘en) S13pea] AAMNISQNS pays)  S6T
%00'0 (00°000'€) 0o0'¢ 00°0 (0] {00°000'¢) 00’0 (00'000’s) wesBoud soppeteasey  L1T
%Z9°C (z9'92°eSH'T) 00'0 BEGRT'6E BES8T'6E (co'z19'864'1} 000 (00°219'86%°1) siapeaj 91T
OOETL
%ET'T  (ZOEIVOEE'Y) 000 26'6TP'6V 86°61Y'6¥ (oo'e88'62e’y) 00D (00°€88'6LE'Y) 00ZTL 12301
%00'0 (00°0S2'€) 000 000 000 (00'0S2€) 000 (0o 082°¢€) sielately puy ss1ddns U0 661
%000 (00°005°% 1) 00'0 000 000 (00'005'¥T) 00'0 {00°005'%1) sanddng jeuopangsu] - 62
%00'0 (00°00S} 000 00°0 000 {00'0es) 00'0 {00'008) Jdinb3-s201ag Jieday puy Sdueuajuteyy  9EE
%000 (007008} oco 00°0 00'0 (00°0CS) 000 (0o0°c0S) Bunsay puy uonenieay  ¢Z€
%b0T (00°002'94) 00'0 00008 00°008 (00"000°22) 00'0 (00°000°2L) souaby jeAld upm spejuod  ZTE
%00°0 (00°000'8) 00'0 00°0 oo (00°000'8) 000 {00°000°8) uonezyiqels pugAY - WMy LTC
%610 (S0°vb1'9b) 000 S6°68 S6'68 (00 vEZ'9p) 000 (00°PET'OY) Juenipap sahoidws 212
%00'0 (co0s2') 000 000 00°0 (00°052'D) 000 (00°052'7) uonesuadwe) wawhoidwaun  01C
%00'0 (00"005's) 000 000 000 (00°005'S) 000 (060°005’S) aoueinsul eueg  BOZ
%0L'L (z8°7+0'905) 000 8142 8THZC'tr (00 £9Z'8vS) 000 (00°£92°8v5) dueinsu] [eapa  LOT
Yobb'S {zL8p0'T) 000 82'09 8709 (00'601'1) 000 (00'601°'1) aoueinsul 27 902
%1070 (6£°60Z'297) 00°0 1922 1922 (00 2£2°£92) 000 {00°££2'£92) wawauy xS HOT
%100 (1€'6£9'¢61} 00'0 691 69°%1 (00'¥69°L6T) oo (00'p69°L6T) Agun2as (epos  TOZ
%00" ¢ (00"000°2) 000 000 000 (00°000°2) 000 (00"000°2) SaLe3| ANgsgns payHad-uoN 861
%00'0 (007000'S) 000 000 00’0 (00°000°S) 000 (0o'000's) siaudes| JIsaANs Py S61
%00°0 (00°2£0"68€) 000 000 000 (00°2€0°68€) 0070 (00 ze0'68¢) wsibojouied paads  TLT
00TTL
ax3 asuefeqg seJuRIqWNIUg  saumipuadx3  seanypuadxy 136png sjuswpually junowy 136png uo;adsag JUNCIDY  JSQUINN JUNOIDY
wbpng paJtequniuaun  GuipueisIng 91EQ-03-Je3A  932(-0)-IUOW papuausy 1a6png
30 %

Jooyas asodingd |esauan IPT  pund

€T Jo Z abeq +ToT Ainc
Wd 8S:Z b202/+/6 B faeq pung Aq [qo Aq Aewwns sainjpuadxy JO JUIWR)ELS 291 :Aq pajeas)
plojmen) elAey J1asgy uonedNP3 Jo pJeog AJunol) ausaln pauysq Jo7 :awep ajedwal



%000 {00'v80°8) 000 000 00°0 (00°+808) 00°0 (00°+80'8) uedipaly Aoduy  TTC
%00°0 (00°05v) 000 000 000 (00°05%) 00°0 (o00SP) uopesuadwio] Juswaoldwaun 01T
%00'0 (60'051°2) 000 000 00°0 (00"051'2) 000 (00°051'2) dueinsul [Quag 80T
YLEL (22 16€'1ST) 000 82°040'2Y 8Z'0p0'2T (6o zep'e91) 00°0 (00°zEH'€9T) I3ueinsul jeapa  LOT
Yalb'L {08'6£7) 00'0 0Z'61 0z61 (00'652) 000 (00°652) asueansul 3N 907
%00'0 (o00Zb'8S) 000 000 000 (00'02+'8S) 000 (00°0Z1'8S) Jawamay Aes 0T
%00°0 (00°295'p€) 00'0 000 000 (00 £85'pE) 00°0 {00°£95'pE) Aunaas jepos  10¢
%00°0 (oo'str'TY) 000 000 000 (o0'611°2T) 000 {00'611°2T) sabep g sauees ;ayig 68T
%00°0 (00'02£'S5+) 000 000 c0'0 (00°0LL'SSY) 000 (00°0£2°SSY) jpuuossad (espaw  [ET
%000 (00°056°19) 00°0 00°0 0e'0 {00°056'19) 000 (00°0S6'19) fopang/ioswiedng  SOT
SINAIDS YlBdH 0ZTZL
%50t (SP'SSE'69T) 00°0 SS'9EE’S SS'9EE’S (00°Z69°PLT) 00'0 {00°T69°vLT) 0TTZL 12101
%00°0 (00"00T) 00'0 000 000 (0o 00T) 00'0 (00 00T) sabiey)y 2ui0 665
%000 (00°002) 000 000 000 (ogr00z} aco (00°002) S|eURIRg Uy S3NDANS JPRO 661
%00°0 (00-008°2H) 000 000 000 (00°008'2b) 000 (00-008'zv) SIS PAPRIUO) PO 66E
%8E ¥ (¢6°520'T) 00'0 £0'Lb E0°LY (60'££0°'T) 00'0 (00°££0'T) auedpap JRAodwg  2T2
%00'0 {00'0ST) 000 0o 000 (00°051) 00'0 (00051) ronesuadwos uswAoidwaun 012
%00'0 (00's22) 000 00D 06'0 (00'520) 000 (00°s22) auesnsu] lewag 80T
%eCTT {00020°TT) 00'C 00°S9%"1 00°59%'1 (00's8y'21) 000 {00'58+'21) uRinsU] [P £0C
%I6'0T (0961} 000 o'z [P 2rd (00'z2) 000 (00'22) aoueinsu 31 902
%8Z'S (91'4££'9) 00'0 vR'LLE b8'LLE {o0'zs1'L) 000 {00°2S1°2) wswamy s P0T
Yo8E Y (z6'88¢'y) 00'0 80°10Z 807102 {00065t} 000 (00°065"%) Apnoas lepos 102
%00'0 (oceec'es) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°£EL'€9} 800 (00°EEL’E9) sabep, g sauees PO 68T
%69°L (0g'816'8E) 00°0 0Tert’e 0z'epT's (00°291'2p) 000 (00 791'2Y) [auuosiad [eaudp 29t
0TvZL
slit'8 (LT I8E'TRST)  09°L181Z £2'T98°01Z £T°7198°0TT (00°090°518‘Z7) 000 (00'090'sI8°7) 00ETL (R30)
%00'0 (00°05T'p1) 000 000 000 (00 052'F1) 0oa (00°052°p1) uswdinbg uononnsul jeuonexoa  0£L
%00°0 (00 221°21) co0 000 00°0 (00 ¢£1'TT) 000 (002e1'2T) sabseyd IS0 665
%00°0 (00°000°€Z} 000 00°0 00'0 (00"000°€2) 000 (00°000°€T) sjeusel puy sdiddns BYI0  66b
%6.%2  (0F'ZB1'99) 09°L18'12 000 000 (00"000'88) 000 (00'00088) saiddng jeuogannsu] 62
%00'0 (00'000°T) 00'0 00°0 00°0 (00°000'1) 00°C {00°000°T) 1dinb3-s351u8S 11eday puy Adueusjuel  9EE
%7967 (62°068'15€) 000 STE0E'8Y1 SZ'601°841 (00°000'008) 000 {00'000'005) SWI1SAS J00LPS BYI0 YIpm spenue)y  TTE
%bZ 0 (1£°6£9'12) 000 62°097 62°091 (00°008'12) 000 (00°008'12) uoRez(IqeIs puaAH - wauRnay  LTC
DOETL
axy aduejeg ssuRsquInIug  saJnjipuadxy sainyupuadxy wbpng Sjuswpuswy junowy Jo6png uoRdiISaQ JUNOJJY  J3QUINN JUR0IDY
wbpng posequnousun  Bulpueysyng a33eQ-03-1ea  IEQ-0-HIUOKW popudiuy
0 %
105 |ooyas Isoding |BI3U3D IPT . pund
€7 0 € 3beq vzoz Aing
Wd 85:Z vT0Z/v/6 PwiL/ajeq pund Aq [q0 AQ Alewung seinypuadxd Jo JUIWIIIS 291 :Aq pajeas)

pliomer] ejhey

s

uopesnp3 jo pleog AJUNo?) IUSILD

pauys@ D97 :owep aejdwa]



0TzZL

%by'E  (IT°€0Z‘€65’T) 007000 68°L65'6¥ 6B'L6S'6Y (00'T08’v¥9°T)  00°0 (00°'108'¥+9'1) 0ETTL 1210l
%00°0 (00002} 0o 00°0 000 (00°002} 00'a (00°002) uswdinby a0 064
%99°ze  (G£'T08'E) 00°00S°T 52861 $2'861 {00'00z's) 00°0 (0a'00z's} sabseyd a0 66S
%00'0 (00"005'1) 00'0 000 000 (oo 005'1) 00°0 (o0005°T} JuBWdoRA3Q YRis/aomas-ul IS
Wb LT (0ODSED) 00°005 000 00°0 (00°058'7) 000 (00'058'7) slenaIeIW puy sHddns B0 66%
%6L'0E  (bO'¢BL'LL) 000 96°ZT9'PE 96°719'bE (00°00+'21T) 00°0 (00°00+°211) S9IIURS paRuU0) B0 66€
%00°0 (00°000°0€) 000 000 000 (00°000'0€) 000 (00"000°0€) Bunss| puy uopenieA  TTE
%00°0 (00°005'2) 000 000 00'0 (00'005'2) 000 (00'005'2) uoNezZIFqRS PUGAH - wRwY  L12
%00°0 (o0'gcv’st) 00°0 000 00'0 (00e€T’sT) 000 (00°€€T'ST) aseoipa seAodwz  TTZ
%00'0 (00°00S) 000 000 000 {00'005) 000 {00°00S) uonesuadwo) wawAodwaun  0TZ
%00'0 (00'005€} 00°0 000 000 (00°005'E) 000 (00°005°€) soueansul jeuag 80T
%EO'IT  (ZEEET'B1T) 000 89'792'p1 89291 {00"968'€ET} 000 (00968°€E T} uesnsup feapa L0C
%EE'8 (00°¥92) 000 00°+Z 002 (00°887) 00'0 (00'882) ssuelnsu] 1 90C
%0070 (00"29p°8¢) 000 000 000 (00°£9%'8L) 000 (00°L5%'8L) yuowausy 2ams  H0C
%D0'0 (00°£02'¥9) 000 000 00°0 (00°20£'¥9) 000 (00°20L'b9) Aunxs jepos 102
%000 (00'000°2) 00'0 00'0 00D (00°000'2) 000 (00°000°2) SiayIe3 | ANIEGNS payniad-uoN 86T
%0060 (00°000°2) 00°0 00'0 000 (60°000°2) 00°0 (00'000°7) 5/3yaed| NNSENS paya)  S61
%00°0 (00'000’02T) 000 Q00 000 (00°000'0Z1) 000 (00'000'02T) sabem g ssuees Q. 681
%00'0 (o0'818'€8) 00°0 00'0 000 (co'g18’cn) 000 (00°818°€8) sjuepuany  $91
%00'0 (00°TbB'v86) 000 000 00'a (00 2+8'v86) 000 (00'Zv8'v86) [uU0s1ad FouRping  £CT
%00°0 (00°000'1) 000 000 00'0 {00°000"T) 000 (00°000°1) weuboug Jappen 130y LTT
0€TTL
%66'YT  (vE'VLO'PES) 96°16L'Y 89°99T°CT 89°991°ZT (00°€£0'158) 00°0 (00 €£€0°TS8) 0zITL 1301
%991  {00'000'S) 00'000°T 00°0 000 (00"000°9) 000 (00000'9) wewdinbz yyeaH SEL
%6571 (00'418'8) 00022°1 [sLi)o] 00'0 {00'¥80'01) 00'0 (00'¥80°01) sabieyd 2o 665
%000 (00°005'T) 00’0 000 000 (00°005'1) 00’0 (00"005'1) JusLIdoPPA3q JEs/ones-ul  $ZS
%80'S (oo00z'11) 00009 00°0 000 (ooo08'11) 000 (00008°11} sjeuaely puy sanddns ;o0 661
%000 (co'00s'L} 00'0 0o 000 (00°005"¢} 00’0 (00°00S°2) s3)ddng |eaipjy puy sbrug  ETP
%00"0 (000519} 000 000 000 (000519} oo (00°053°9) SSIAIFS PAeNUOD J3YI0  66E
%STET  (2E'GLE"L) BF6T0T 0z'01 0z¢01 (00°z05'8) 000 (00°205'8) joaesl  SSE
%000 (007002} 00'0 00'0 000 (00°004) 000 (007002) sabiey) =504 8bE
%5595 (05°E69) 05'206 000 00'0 (00'965°1) 000 (00'9865'7) uogedwnwwoy  £0€
SINUAISS YlledH O0TTZL
ax3 JJuejey saduRIqNIUg  saimyipuadxy  saunypuldxy wbpng sjuswpuswyY  junowy 396png uoiydidsaqg JUNOIDY SN JUNOIIY
186png pasaqunousun  Buipueising AReg-03-ie3)  Ieq-vi-yjuow papuswy 1=bpng
0% jooyas asodind jesousn IPT . pund
ET Jo ¢ abeg vyzoz Aint
Wd 852 ¥202/v/6 ey /33eq pund Aq [qQ Aq Alewwwns saJnyipuadxg Jo JuawaieIs 297 :Aq pajeal)d
piojmel) ejhey IS uonesnp3 jo pleog AJuno) aualn pauyag DY awep ajejdway



%00'0 (00°699°052) 000 00'0 00°0 (00°'695°052) 000 (00'699°'0S2) [puUosidd Ie3ibojoIASYd  HCT
%000 (00°000°€} 000 000 000 {00°000'€) 000 (00°000°€) weibold oppe s23ued  LTT
%9€°8 (o1°17€£T'88) 00°0 +8'9£0'8 +¥B'8£0°8 {000L1°96) 000 (00°0L1'96) Jopangflosiuadns  SOT
ozTTLL
%ER'E  (PPEELTBE'T)  00°6TTS 95°€78'88 95°E78'88 (00'989°2£4'T)  00'O (00°989'2L¥'T) 01ZTL 1230)
%00'0 (00°000'T) 00’0 000 000 (oar000'1) 00' (00°000'T) wawdinb3y Y0 064
%L 2LT ES'E9E 000 €5°£98 ES'E98 (00-008) 00'0 (00°009) sabieyd Jayl0 665
%00°0 (00°000'S) 000 000 00°0 (00°000"S) 00°0 (00°000°S) Wwawdojaaag yeisfaanas-ul  bIS
%0001 (00°000°6) 60°000°T 000 000 (0000001} 000 (00°000'0T) sleud)ew puy saiddns BYI0 66
%S0 {o0'1££'8D) 00°6ZT 00°0 000 {00'005'82) 00°0 (00°005'82) eipap/sioog Aeign  CEV
%00°0 (00°000°ST) 00°0 000 000 (00°000'ST) 000 (00°000'ST) SIIAIDS PaIENUC) JBYID  66E
%59'€ (pe€88'T2) 000 19'998 19998 (00'052'€2) 000 (00°05¢'€2) [aea]  SSE
%00°0 (00'001) 000 000 000 (00 goT) 00°0 {oo001) idinb3-saciares seday puy Sdueuajuel  9EE
%000 (000005} 000 000 00'0 (00°'000's) 000 (00°000's) sueynsuo)  80E
%ES'e.  (00°008°1) 00°000°S 00'0 00'0 (00'008'9) 00'0 (0o-008'9) uogEduNWWo)  £L0E
%000 (00°000°1) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°T) 000 (00°000°1) LONEeZHARIS PUGAH - Jwawaunay  L1¢
%D0'E (£8°S57'sT) 00'0 L118L (118 (00°££0°92) £o'0 (00°2£0'92) uipapy hojdwy  ZTC
%00'0 {00°006) 00'0 000 000 {00°006) 000 (00"006) uoijesuadwa) Juswioldwaun  OTZ
%00°0 (00°0SH'E) 600 000 00°0 (00"05b'E) 00'0 (boos'e} soueansul fuag 80T
Y»R€°8 (95'528°092) 000 by TLB'ET Y 1LBET (00" 26987} @00 (00°269'¥87) dueinsyl jeoipa  L0T
%98°L (8Z'¢L¥) 000 ooy wop (00°818) 000 (00°819) auemsur 3y 907
%EL'E (98'61£°9€1) 000 PI662°S $1°662'S (00°6102hT) 000 (00°6T0°2KT) juswauay s HOT
%06'7 (z2°201'80T} 000 87°£22'c 8Z°LTC'E (Co0EETIT) 000 (co"oge'TIT) Awnas jepes 102
%000 (00°000'S) 0070 00'0 000 (oo 000's) 000 (00°000'S) 51340ea | IRsANS paytiad-uoN 86T
%000 {(00°000°'2) 00°C 000 000 (00'0007) 000 (00°000'7) SI18YIR) AMNSGNS paymsad 56T
%621 (8z'8bE’6ET) 000 2078’1 2L'028'T (00'69T1°THT) 000 (00°69T THT) sabem, 8 S2uBleS RYI0 68T
%00'0 (00" £b4'cp) 000 000 000 (00" bb'eD) 00°0 (00 2+b'EY) sjuesissy euoneonpy €91
%69°L (08°206'9¢) 00'Q DZ'SL0'E 07'SL0'E (00'8£6'6€) 000 (00°8£6'65) juuosiag (@R 291
%00'00T  Z9°955°Z oc'e 29'955' 29'955C 000 000 00'0 [3uU0siad sandwo) euomonnsup  8ET
%89 (9p°ZEL'SED) 00'0 vS'856'TE ¥5'856'TE {00°169°£9%) 00'0 (00°169°£S%) [ouuosIag BIP3Y uonedNpy /€T
%00°0 (00°016'£€6) 00'0 00°0 000 {00'016°€E6) 000 (00°016°EES) suepeiqr 621
%000 {00°000°S) 000 00°0 00°0 {00°000'S) 000 (00°D00'S) weibosd soppe ey LT1
%2£°8 (THeTe'65T) 000 65°29%'bT 65°29v'%1 {00°068'€£1) 00'0 (00°068°€41) Jopaag/iosiasdng  GOT
ax3 asuejeg sajuesqundugz  saJnjipuadx3l sainjipuadxgy 13bpng SJUSWPUBWY junowy 3abpng uopRdiIsag JUNOIDY  J2QUINN JUNDIJY
ebpng passqundouaun Bujpueising  3eq-03-JEdA  33ed-03-Yluop papuawy
30 %

|ooyds asod.ing |eududs IyT :pund

£1 40 G abeq tzoz Aing
Wd 85:2Z +20Z/¥/6 pund Aq [qO Aq AsteWUNS SINJIPUdX] JO JUBUBIELS 97 1Aq pajeals)d

plomel) glAey

uonRednp3 jo pieog Aluno) a3usaln

pauRg 397 :awen ajejdwal



0SeTL

%L0'8  (BT'TZ8'PIT) 00°0 T8°9£0°07 789£0°07 (00'868'vZT) 00'0 (c0'868'vZ1) 0£TTL 1230L
%S b (ov'152°S) 000 5862 (38124 (00°005's} 000 (00°005'S) [onesy  SSE
%3€'8 (r»'8L7'T) ooo 95°91T 95°911 (00s6€'T) 000 (00°56€'1} a.edipat shojdwy  ZTC
%00'0 (00°vE) 000 00°0 00°0 (oorve) 00°0 (00°v€) uonesuadwo) uawAodwaun  0TC
%00°0 {0p'051) 000 00°0 000 (00°051) 000 (00'0571) ueinsu] waq 80T
Y%bl 'L (00'+68'¢) 00’0 00299 00299 (00955'8) 00°0 (00'955°8) aoueansuf jedpa L0
%£S'8 (08'21) co'0 (7484 01 (00'+1) 000 (00'p1) aduelnsui a1 90Z
%9E"8 (€2'v09°S) 00'0 LTS L7118 (o0'911'9) 000 (00°911'9) wswaley Nes  H0L
%9¢E'8 (65 +9t'S) 000 1¥'86% 1b'86k (00'€96'S) 000 {00'€96'S) Aqunas epos 10T
%000 (00"000°1} 00’0 000 000 {00°000°T) 000 {00°000°1) weibold sappe laase)  LT1
%9€'8 (9v-1€£1'88) 000 ¥8'RED'8 ¥8'8£0'8 {00'0£1'96) 000 (00°0£1'96) Jopangriosmedns  S0T
0ETTL
%oz (£0°LLV'61L) 00°00Z°T €6'6EL'LT €6'6EL'LT (00°'£LT1'6€L) 00'0 (00°£TT'6EL) 0zZZTL 19301
%00°0 (000057 00°0 0so 000 (00-00s'7) 000 (ng-005'2} sableyD 12yl0 665
%00°0 (00°00%'T) 00'0 00°0 000 (00-cop'1) 000 (oo oot'T) WawdogaAaq Yeisfednasss-ul - vEs
%000 (00°000°11) 000 o00 0070 (00000’ T) 00D (00000°TT) sleusiely puy sanddns ;syio 66
%0521 (00°000°2) 007000'T 000 000 (00 000'8) 000 (00°000°8) Paell  SSE
%000 (00°000°T) 00'0 000 00°0 (00°000°7) 000 (00"000'1} 1dinb3-s901aiag sleday puy dueusiuiey  SEE
%00°0 (00°055) 000 000 000 (00 0sS) 000 (00'0s%) siuRwAhed vi1gs/esea]  OEE
%000 (00"00b") 000 00'0 00°0 (co"00%'t) 000 (00"00+t) Sapuaby JGNd BYIO YIM spenuod  OTE
%00'08  {00°00€) 0007’1 00'0 006'0 (00°005'1) 000 (00°005'1) uogesnuwo)  L0E
%Eb'T (cTTee's) 000 €4°¢91 €191 (00006'9) 000 (00°006'9) atedipay RAoidwa 212
%000 (000sT) 000 000 00'0 (00°0s1) 0o’ {00'osT) uonesuadwo juswhoidwauny  0T¢
%000 (00'528) 000 000 000 (00°528) 000 {00529} oueunsu lmuag  80Z
%6Z'L (00 bTH'sS) 000 00°9SE'Y 00'95¢’ (00°02£'65} 00°0 {00°022'65) aoueunsul eapaw L0
%00'L (09°111) 000 0’8 ob'8 {00'02T) 000 {o0"0z1) souesnsur it 90¢
WBIET (£5£L0'6€) 00'0 £H'TT6 £+'226 (00 000°0%) 00'0 (00°000°0F) swRiny :Es  ¥0C
Y%bt'T {££°750'82) 000 €L £TLIL (00022'82) 00'0 (0002£°82) Aumas |epos  10Z
%99'7 (62 110'621) 000 0E'625'€ 0E°625°E (00 TH5'2€T) 000 (00°THS'ZET) sabem @ savejes joylo 681
%00°0 (00°z7¢0'02) 000 000 000 (00'z¢0'0Z) 000 (00 zz0'02} (siuemanas 197
%0G'0 (00082'69) 000 000 000 (00"08.'69) 000 (00°08£'69} [ouUosIad Wawssassy  SET
ozzeL
axg squejeg s3jueiqunoug  saunjipuadxy  saunjpuadxy obpng sjusilpuswy junowy jabpng uodidsaQ JUNOJIJY  JBGUINN JUNOIDY
wopng pasequnduaun buipuelsing  31e@-03-JERA  9)eQ-03-YRIOK pepuswy yebpng
30 %

{00Yds asoding [es3Ud9 I¥T : pund

€1 jo 9 abey vyzoz Ang
Wd 85:Z b20T/v/6 Bwiy /aed pund Aq [qo Aq AJewwing saamipuadx3 JO USRS 291 :Aq pajeas)

pioypme) ejhey

uoneonpy Jo piecg AJuno) auaasn

pauysg Do Bwep Nedwal



%000 (00°009) 000 000 000 (00'009) 000 (00°009) aovensu [usg  BOC
%00t (0E°0L1'20) 000 0L TTE'E 0L 11EE (00"z8K'S2) 00°0 (00°zZ8Y'ST) soveansup jeapan  L0C
%L9'¢ (55°€S) 00°0 Sty Sht (00°8S} 00°0 (00'85) aouesnsu] 4 90T
%01 {(06'¥92'81) 0c'o 1] 8x4 44 0T'€21'2 (00°88€°02) 000 (00" 88£°02) WweweiRay NS YO
. %ELOT  (BLIEL'ST) 000 zTTes’l Cz68't (00'629°21) 000 (00'629'21) Aunoas epes  T0C
%69, (ov'0ze' TP} 00'0 09'THbE 09°'THb'E (00°792'vb) 000 (00794 'v¥) [3uuosiad (oD TSt
%000 (00°000°T) 000 000 000 (0e'000°T) 000 (00°000'T) wesbold 1apper saaied LT
%Ed’ST  (£6°9E5'98) 00'0 £0'€SS'ST E0"€5S'ST {00060'201) 000 {00°060'20T) (Shumsissy  £0T
%EE'8 (00°9££7921) 000 00'5Z5'TT 00°SZS'TT {00'T0€’8€T) 00°0 (00°TOE"8ET) 1O ANRISIUIWPY/IEdYO Aunod  TOT
0ZETL
%167z (Z8°S8E‘0Y6) 79°LS9'Y 95°698'¥LT 95'698'VLZ (ooeT6’612't)  00°0 (00'€16°67Z'T) OTETL 12I0L
%BE'6S  (00°052'E) 29459 8ET6 BE'T6 (00'000°8) 000 (00°000'8) ssbieys a0 665
%I6'S (00°19£°11) 00°0 00662 0O'6EL (00'005°21) 000 (00°005°2T) aL - swueonddy 4O uonebnsaaur jeuwl)  £ES
%ILS (8£°828'287) 0’0 [<ATAWA [ VANA| (00'000°00¢) 000 (00'000°C0E) uoissiwwo) sPjsnit - 0TS
%000 {00°052'9) 000 oo 000 (000529} 000 (00°052'9} SaNAIBG Papenuo) PG  66E
YeES'T (86'692'pT) 00'0 20°0€2 Z0'0ET (00°000'ST) 00’0 (00°000°ST) [oreil  SSE
%bb Lt (00°0¥9'02) 00°0 00'09€"% 00°09¢" (00°000'S2) 000 (00°006°52) somias e6a1  TEE
%04V (00°Sz9'6) 00°0 00°SLb 00°SLY (00"00T'01) 000 (00°001°01) sdiysiaquip puy 59nd 0Z€
%00°8€  (00°00S'ST) 000 000056 0070056 (00"000'52) 000 (00°000°52) sadARs upny - SOE
%96bS  (627161°C) 00°0 1L°€£9'C 1£8L9'T (00°598') 000 (00°598'v) Aepajy BAojdwzy  ¢TC
%96 (+8°Z68'60F) 000 9T°L09'€r 9T°L0S'EY (00°005°€Sk) 000 (00°005'E5t) Jsuensu] jepay  L0Z
%LS"S (50°868'1) 00’0 S6'TIT S6'TEL (000102} 000 {00°0102) ouemsur a1 90¢
%0E'6 (8v'+08) 00'0 2528 7578 (00'288) 000 (00'Z88) wawamy Nes  H0Z
%06vs  (G5'89¢°6) 00'0 SETEFTT SkZEP'TT (00 108°07) 000 (00'108'02) Aunaas epos  TOZ
%00'0 (00°000'22) 00'0 000 00’0 (00'000°22) 00'0 (0000022} 5994 $19QWIAl 321MIWOD puy pieog 16T
%Ez'T9  (BUHIE'ITT) 000 29'SB9'ERT 78°'589°€8T (00°000°00€) 000 (00°000'00€) hed Ayasbuon 98T
%EE'8 (£9°16L'L) 000 ££'804 £€'80¢ (00'00S's) 00°0 (c0"005'8) pieog oy Aeyandas 8T
OTETL
%EE'0T  (Z1°€69°S6T) £8°900°bZ 000 00°¢ (00"00£°61Z) 000 {00°00£’612) 05ZZL 12301
%6b'6T  (LTE60'8L) £8'906'8T 000 000 (00°000'£6) 000 (00°000°26) atemyes LY
%0015 (00°006'%) 00°00T'S 00'C 00'0 (00"000°0T1) 000 (o0"000°0T) Guyged  0/b
%00°0 (00"00£'21%) 000 00'0 000 (00°002°211) 00'0 (00°002'Z1T) Ayanosuuo) Bwau  OSE
0szTL
ax3 2Juejeq saouBIqWINDUl  sasmyjpuadxz  sasnjipuadxy 6png sjuswpuaiuy jJunowy 33b5png uondiosag JunNoddy  JBQIMNN JUROIDY
w6png passqundusun  Sulpueisang  93eQ-03-4EIA  IIRQ-OI-LQUOW papulwy °6png
10 % |ocyds asoding |e1duUan IPT L pund
€1 Jo £ abeg vzoz Al
Wd 85:2 bZ0Z/¥/6 B fajeq pund Aq [q0 Aq Aleuwiwing Sain)puadXx3 JO JUALSILIS o9 Aq poyeas)
pioymer) ejAe)y t1asn uoneonp3 jo pJeog AJuna) sUIBIH pauiaq D97 Pwep sjejdway




%69°S (zz'z19'et) 00°005 8/°/88'1 82°£887 {06°'000°2y) 00°0 (00°000'2k} uog@unwwe)  L0E
%0b'b (teebb'TY) 000 £€9'806'T £9'806'T (00'95€"Ew) 00°0 [(li3:153%39] a.epoly Jshodwz  ZTT
%0070 (00°00S) 000 000 00'0 {c0"008) 000 (00°009) uonesuadwo) swiodwaun  0TZ
%00°0 (00°002'8) D00 000 [slix} {00"002'8) 000 (00'00£'8} soueunsur (ewdq  80C
%92'L (Z5°296'p65) 000 8Y° 7859 8b'785°9b {00°5¥5°1¥9) 000 (00'SPS'1+9) aoueansu] j1oipaly - L0T
%LLL {06°962) 000 o1°29 01°¢9 (00°598) 000 (00 ¥98) souednsul yr] 902
%0L'E (85°£¢6'0CT) 000 T EBY'S T E8r'R (00" 11+'622) 00'0 (00°1T+'622) wawauey .5 0T
%0b b (ro'vez’2L1) 00’ 660978 66091'8 (00°56£°S8T) 00'0 (p0"56€°581) Aundag epos  T0Z
%05°2 (z8'ev'es) 000 81°75L'9 81°Z5L'9 (00°000'06) 00'0 (00°000°06) safiep g sauejes Aylo 68T
%870 (€'905'6¥4) 000 LS ETT'T ISETE'T (00'029'152) 00'0 (00-029'152) (s)iepnag 19T
%00'0 (00°£06'9¥8) oo's 000 000 (00°£06'9r8) 000 (00°¢06'948) sjednpuuq uesissy  6£1
%00'0 (00°000'9) 000 000 000 (00°000°9) 000 (60°'000'9) weiboud sappe] 218D LTT
%Z16 (S85p6'€2T'T) co'e S1°€94'2Z1 ST'€9£'7T1 (00°602'0b€'T) 000 (00'60L'90€"1) siedipund 0T
(8744
%1567 (ET'8TB'BEE) 99'9ST'vE TI'886'LY T11'886'LY (o0°ec6’0zy) 00'0 (00°cL6°0ZY) 0TETL J2I0L
%00°0 (00°009) 000 000 00°0 (00009} 000 (60°009) WwRwdinby vonenswiwpy 104
%00°0 (00°00%) 000 000 00°0 (00 D05} 00°0 (c0'008) sabieyd Yl0  66S
%Ssvs  (00'00S'T) 00°000°€ 000 00°0 {00°005°5) 00 (00°005'S) sayddns aay)0  SEV
%90°81T  00'H92'T 00'861°8 0099 00°99 {00°000°2) 000 (00°000°2) S30IAI3S PAPeNUO] BP0 66€
%00't (co'ov8’e} D00 00°09T 00°091 (00"000't) 000 (00°000'%) [@Aeal  SSE
%sZ'1z  (00°00€'9) 00°002°T 00'0 000 (00°000'8) 00°0 (00co0's) sabrey) jaasad  8PE
%00'0 (cooog) 000 000 000 (007008) 000 {00 00g) 1dinb3-s3a1uas seday puy dueuuiel  9EE
%8106  (00°5€8} 000 00'599°L 00°599'2 (00°005°'8) D00 (00°005"8) sdiysiaqua puy sanq  OCE
%SZv9  ((8°££6'8) 99'852°¥1 LYE08'T Ly E08'T (o0-000°'s2) 00°0 (0o"000’S2) uogeaunwwoy  £0E
%0000  00°C 00'000°Z 000 0070 (o0"000°2) 00'0 (00 000°2) Busiuaapy  C0E
%E0T  (95°089°¢) 000 bSTht ¥SThb (00'get'y) 000 (00°E21'®) dsedipa Jakodwy 212
%00°0 (00'0pT) 00'0 000 000 (00 0p1) 00'0 (o0 ovT) uanesusdwo) juswAoldwaun Q1L
0TELL
ax3 ajuejeq seoueiqUNIUl  saumjipuadxy  SaJmpuadxl 33bpng SJUIWPURWY  Junowy }336png uondpsag JUNCIY IBQUINN JUNODY

Wwbpng pasequnouaun  Sulpueising ajeq-03-1ed  93eg-01-\IUuoK papuawy 19bpng

JO %
|00Yy3s asodind [E1aU3D IvT : pund
£T jo g abey vzozZ AInt

Wd 85:T $Z0Z/v/6 ey /a3eq punyg Aq [qO Aq Asewwng SaJn3Ipuadxy Jo JUaWEIS 291 iAg pajeasd
pIOJMB.D BjARY 49sn) uonednp3 Jo pleog AJUNo) auaaln pauysq 197 seweN eydwa ]l



%85°S (S0°508'#LT) 00D S6'8ZE'0T $6'8ZE'0T (00°PET'S8T) 000 (00°pET'S8T) wawamsy AAs  H0T
%85°S (€£'680"c6) 000 19'%05'S (9'%05°S (0046586} 000 {00"v65'86) Aqunoss jepos 10T
%b9'6 (89'+£9'121) 00°0 2€'946°21 26'946'21 (00 TT9°%ET) 000 (00°TT9VET) sabep g sauejes Y0 68T
%EY' Y (68°08E'€6Y'T) 000 106085, 11'608'SL (00'061'695'T) 000 (00'061'695°T) 1auuosiad leiposny 99T
019¢L
%921  (T6¥6L'B1S) YE'SEQ'T SLTET'TL SLTITTIL {00°Zv6'16S) 000 (00'Z¥6°165) 0ISTL el
%00' (0o"088'2) 00°0z1 000 000 (00°'000°E} 000 (00°000°€} wewdinbg uonensiuwpy  T0Z
%00'0 (00°008) 00°0 000 000 (00°00S) 000 (00°008) ssbieyy PO 665
%000 (007005"7} 00°0 000 00'0 {00°'005'T) 000 (00°005'1) sleumiep puy saiddns sl 66F
%00 00T  ZT°CZ¥'IE 000 [4 944 tS fagr 4413 00'0 00°0 00°0 aemyos  Ub
%SS' TS (00°696) HE'ST6 99'5TT 99511 (00"000'2} Q00 (no"0D0°Z) sayddns 200 SEb
%991 (00°000'S) 00°000°T 000 00°0 (00"000"9) 00'0 (00°000°9} sayddng fButssasoig eyeg  TTh
%00'0 (007005°Z€) ooo 000 00°e (00-005'2€) 000 (00°005'2¢) SDIAIRS paRNUe) B0 66E
%00°0 (00°005'%) 000 00'0 00°0 (00005 %) 000 (00°005"y) Prel]  SSE
%000 (0o'000°T) 000 000 00°0 (00°000'T) 000 (0o'000'T) idinb3-saomuag Neday puy dueuuiely  9EE
%000 (00'019'T) 000 000 000 (00°019'T) 00’0 (00019'T) sdiyssequue iy puy sang  0CE
%99°L (££°956°p) 000 (T Viagid (00°89£’S) 000 (00°89¢£'S) asedpap Jhoidwy  CTC
%00'D (oo'0bT) 000 00°0 00°0 (00°0%T) 000 (00'0b1) uonesuadwo) wawiodwaun  0TZ
%00'0 (00°050°1) 00°0 000 00'0 (00°050°1) 00'0 (00"0S0’1) uensy[ |ewag  80¢
Yobl'9 (0£'p02'6L) 000 02'52L'S 0L62L's (00°0£6'+8) 00'0 {00"0£6'48) asuednsur [ L0Z
%16'8 (00°'26) 000 006 006 (co°tot) 000 (0o 101) aoueansul 241 902
%Ob L {5v'986°0F) a0'e $5pOE'E Y& HOE'S (00°'162Z'%b) 000 (co"162"tY) wswaey RS HOT
%99, (ov'T61°12) 000 09'85¢'1 09°'85£'T (00°156'22) 00°0 (00 156'27) Aundas jepos  10¢
%8E'L (09°221'682) 000 0b'920°€2 0b'920°€2 (00 eb1°Z1€) 000 (00'6b1°Z1E} [Buuosiad w3 797
%18, (vS€T0'€9) 00°0 Ob'BEE’S 9b'8EE’S (00°25€'89) 00°0 {00°25£'89) lopaug/iosinedns  G0T
01STL
a%zLs (0£°681°400'¢)  00'009'V 0E6TL 86T OE'61L'86T (oo'60s'asz’y) 000 {00'60S'0SZ'V} 0I¥TL 1=l
%00'0 (cc'000°2) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°2) 00°0 (00000'2) wawdinby vonensiuwpy  T0L
%00'0 (co'oo0’1) 000 00°0 000 (00'000'T) 0070 {00°000'1) sabieyy PI0 665
%EE8S  (00°006'T) 007001 000 00°0 (00°000'9) 000 (00°000'5) sjelalel puy Sddns 13O 66
%6888  (00°000'S) 0070000t 000 000 (00°000°5w) 000 (00°000Sk) SOIAIRS pIPRIUC) IR0 66E
%000 (00°005°27} 000 000 000 (00'005'7) 000 (00°005°7) Paeil  GSE
%00°0 {00°000'T} 000 000 000 (000001} 000 (007000°1) 1dinb3-sanAIas Jleday puy adueuayue  9EE
oTvZL
a3 duejeq sdULIqUNIUZ  SasNYpuadxy  saunjipuadxy 326png sjuswpuswy junowy 396png uondiasag Junoddy  JaqUWINN JUNDIDY
wBbpng pasaqunouauny  Buipueisyng jeq-03-183A 932(7-03-YIUOK papudwy
30 %

|ooyos asodind |esaudn T pund

€1 10 6 3beg $zoz AN
Wd 85:Z ¥20Z/v/6 :awnl /aeq pun4 Aq {40 AQ AJRUIUNS SANYPUKIXT JO JudWRIRS 97 :Aq pageas)

piome.D ejAR)y

153sf)

uonedNp3 Jo pieod AJuno) 2U3IY

paulyag Do :awe) ajejdway



%000 (00°008) 00'o 000 000 {00°00S} 00'¢ (06°005) jenes)  SSE
%00ty (00°000°82) 0000027 00°0 00°0 (00°000'05) 000 (00'000°0S) 10nb3-5991A19S sieday puy dueuswelW  9EE
%egze  (00°0SE'HET) 00°008't9 00058 007058 (00-000°002) 00°0 (00°000°002) 41p|Ing-sAIES Leddy puy soueuiuey  SEE
%00°00T 000 00°000°S 000 00°0 (oo"000'S) 00'0 (00°000°5) aonias Apunel - 6CE
%98z {00°008) 00°009 00'0 000 (00700%'T) 0c'0 (00'004'1) ucpeaunwwo) L0
%20°¢ (¢6°T56°9) 000 €0°vBY €08t (00°268'9) 000 (00'£68'9) 31e21pa sRAoidwy  CTE
%00°0 (00-08¢) 000 000 000 (co-08E) 000 (00°08€) uonesuadwo? Wwawhoidwaun 072
%00°0 (00°008'T) 000 00’0 000 (00°008'1) 000 (00008'T) Fduesnsul |eweg 80T
%0L'S (ze9L1'z01) 000 82'921'9 82°9L1°9 (00°£5£"80T) 00°0 {D0"€5E801) soueansut eapa  £L0T
%6k'S (0p'S91) 000 09'6 09'6 (00s21) 000 (00's21) soueansul 3y 90T
%68'S (25°02£°09) 00°0 8b'E08'E 8p'€08’E (00 b5 ¥9) 000 (00°¥25'%9) euRny NS H0T
%6E8'S (SBHTE'ZE) 0070 ST'5202 ST'b20'C {00°6£€'VE) 000 (00°6£E"pE) Anozs jeves 102
Y%EL'S (09°01£°T1¥) 000 0b'#10'SZ 0102 (00'szL'9Er) 000 (00°52£'9EY) [suuosiag dueudiue  L9T
%429 (0Z'S8v'8Y) 000 08'vZ'E 08'br7'E (00°0€£°1S) 000 (00'0£L1S) |3uuostad eauay 9T
%69°L (og Let'19) 00'0 0L223'S 0L°7eT's {00°009'99) 00'0 (00'009'99) sopaagfosiuadns  SOT
0z9TL
%68'9  (09'LS9'6SL’€}  GETZP'OS 10'119°'22C F0°I19'LTT (00'169°2E€0'Y) 0070 (00'169°£LE0'Y) 019ZL =0l
%8E'9S  (0572Zv5'9) 00°0 05'4St'8 05'£5+'8 {00°000°ST) 00°0 (00°000°ST) yuawdinb3 uonesado weld  0¢L
%0005 {00°00S) 00°00S 000 000 {00°000°T) 00°0 (00°000°T) sebieyd i@ 665
%00°0 {00°000'S) ooo 000 00°0 (00°000'S} 00°0 (00°000°5) sjeuie puy sayddns Jaylo  66b
%88'S (07°965°051) 000 06'€00'6 06°€0b'6 (00'000°091} 000 {00°000°091) 1M puy 13em bSE
%L6°C (S8'Z66'0€1) 000 ST'L00'% ST'£200'% (00'000°SET) 00°0 (00°000°s€ET) sen |eumeN eV
%EY'S (91°152°250'T) 00'0 ¥8'BKL'Z9 88229 (00'000°STT'T) Q00 (00°000°51T°T) Anups|y STy
%S 1T (19°(hb'68) 6£7255vT 00°0 000 {00 000°P77) 000 (00°000'%YT) sayddns jeposnd - 0T+
%99°60T  £8'S0L°T 00°0LE‘ZZ (BSEE'S L8'SEE'S (00°000'82) 000 (00°000°82) sadiuRs papenuc) BYI0  66E
%00'0 {00000'%) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°000°F) 00°0 (00'000°%) LIV 13
%0003  {00°000°Z) 00°000°E 000 000 (00°000°5) 00°0 (00'000S) sdinb3-sadasas sleday puy 3ueudjuiely  9EE
%00°00T SG6'E oo0 SE'E 56°¢ 00’0 co'0 000 uonez)Ig:MS PUGAH - JuawRIeRy  LTC
%1Z'S (€9'81%'€2) 00°0 L€£8T1 LE°/82'T (00902'¥2) 000 (00'90Lb2) auedipays s2hodw  CTC
%00°0 (00°005'D) 000 000 0070 (00r005'2) 00'0 (00°005'2) uopesuadwo? uswioidwaun  0TZ
%000 {00000°'s) 000 00'0 000 (00'000's) 000 {00°000°s) Suesnsug |uaa  80C
%09'9 (85'62'90%) 000 Zv'869'92 Tv'869°87 (00'8t6vEY) 000 {00°8r6"vEY) uesnsuj |expay L0
%98y (¥0"656) 000 96'8y 96'8p (00°800°1) 000 (06°800°1) Joueinsur 1 902
019ZL
ax3y aouejeg sadueiqunouz  seunyipuadx3  sainyipuadxy 326png Sjuawpuawy junowy 3a6png uoiyd|ISaQ JUNCIDY  JIQLUNYN JUNOIDY
w6png passqunoudun Bulpueising 9jeq-03-1eaA  31eq-03-4yuon papuausy 1wbpng
0% |o0y2s 3asoding |esauan) T¥T : pund
£T 4o 07 3beg vzoz Aing
Wd 8S:Z $20Z/+/6 iautl) jayeq pund Aq [O Aq AlRWWNS S9INJIPUadX] 4O JUBWAIR]S 91 :Aq pejeal)

plomen) ejAey HELT)

uoRESNPp3 JO pJeoq AJUN0D SUIJID

pauyag Do ewey ejdwal



wnoz'zz  (05°668'8€) 00°000°11 05'001 0§°00T (00°000°05) 000 (00°000°05) sebrey) Yy 669
%66+ (00°929°6) 00°b£8'¢ 00’0 000 (00°00S'2T) 00°0 {00°008°2T) Sjeualely puy saliddns Yo 66
%E9 22 (0065'bbT) 00°002°sS 00'0 00°0 (o0'6£2'66T) 000 (00'622'66T) sHed 3PYPA - ESY
%00'00T 000 00°'000°Sk 00'0 00°0 (00°000's50) 000 (006°006'5t) s3qnl puy sauL  OSH
%eeee  {(00'000°21) 00°'000'9 000 00°0 (00°000'81) 000 (00°000'81) sumugn  £Ep
%IT'S (St'991°12) 00°0 SSEES'E SSEER'E (00"000°5¢) 000 {00°000'54) aujased ST
%ELZy  (0OTOST'E) 60°082°C 1668 16'69 (00°005'S) 00'0 (00"005'5) sayddng abeies Iy
%290 (E£29'2LE) 000 £922€'C £9°72€'t (00°000'52€) 00'0 {00°000'5.E)} Prdpsaig Iy
%00'09  (00°002) 00"00€ 000 000 (00 005) 000 (00°00S) SIS PIPENUCD N0 66E
WETLT  (L9°816'Y) 000 £E€TER'T £ETERT (00'052'9) 00'0 {00°05¢'9) [oAell  GSE
%000 (00°00€) 000 000 000 (00°00€) oc'o {00"00€) sieusy  1SE
YobE'S {00rgeL'eT) 000 00'v2L 00'bZL (00°005'p1) 00'0 (000051} 590IAL3S [RjUQ PUY (e ObE
%0005  {D0°000'p) 007000y 000 00°0 (00'000°8) 000 (00°000°8) IPIUSA-SIIAIDS JIEdaY pLY dueuUIR  8EE
%00°'00T 000 00°000°S 000 00°0 (00"000's} 000 (060°000'S) dlARs Aupune 67
%000k  (00°005'T) 00°000°'T 00'0 00°0 (000052} 00’0 (0070052} vopedunwwo)  Z0€
%191 (82'€89'£T) 000 TESY TESh {00"2£1°82) 000 (00 £1°80) auedpaj BAodu  ZTT
%000 (oo'o0z'e) 0070 0070 000 (00°00Z°E} 00'0 (00'002°c) uoftesuadwo? wawhoidwaun  0TZ
%000 (00°050°2) 00°0 00'C 00°0 (00°050°2) 000 (00'050°2) duesnsy] leu2g 80T
YL, (teeee16y) 000 62°806'8€ 62'806'8€ (00°9¢9'0gS) 000 (00'9£9'0£S) 2oueinsu] [@pald  L0Z
%88' (or'624'1) 000 $8'SL ¥8'SL {00'555'T) 000 (00'5s5'T) asueinsuf 3y 902
%bT'1 (ebs6L'sze) 000 £5'028C £57DZ8'T (00" 919'922) 00'0 (00'919°922) wawamay AR5 H0Z
%S9°T (90°595°ST1) 000 b6 LE6'T b6'LEE'T (00°g05'21T) 000 (00'g0s°21T) Aunaas lepos 10
%000 (00¥8Z'¥1E) 000 000 000 (00v8Z'b1E) 000 (00 p82'p1€) safie g s3peles B0 681
%0E"0 (28'8£8'05€'T) 000 917200t 81°200'¢ (00" 188'bSE’T) 000 (00 188'SE'T) siaaugsng 91
%S00T  (Z6ELQ'4HT) 000 80°552°42 80°SST'LT (00°662°1£2) 000 (00°662'142) (Shweysaw T
%00'0 (00°5E9'ER) 000 00'0 000 (00°s£9'€R) 000 (00°S£9'€8) Jopang/losmidng  SOT
OTLZL
%81 (0T 0bZ’'8EE) 9Y"€0L’'69T o 6ZL'oV vv6TL'oV {00'£L9¢ST'T) 000 {00°£L9'yST'T) 0Z9TL ej0L
%000 (00°0SL'Y) 000 00°0 000 {00°052'y) 00’0 {00°052'%) wawdinby sueuRviely  LTL
%06'9T  (000S5°TH) 00'ash'e 00'0 00'0 (00'000°0S) 00'0 {00°000°08) sebieyy B0 665
%208 ($5°90¢'%) 9b°¢60'8T 000 000 (00'00522) 00’0 {00°005'22) sierelel puy saiddns Jsyi0 660
%99 (D0°005'6) 00°00S'S 000 000 (00°000°ST) 000 {00°000'sT) sueq Aauigiey puy Judwdinby  8TF
%ITEET  00°092°'TT 00°092'Sk 00'0 00'0 (00'000°vE) 000 (00°000°vE} SIMIBSG PIPRAUDD SBYIG  66E
0z9ZL
ax3 aduejeg saoURIqUNDIL]  saJmpusdxy  saimpuadxy wbpng sjuawpuswy junowy jabpng uoRdiasaq JUNOIDY  JAQUINN JUNOIDY
whipng passqunouaun  Guipueisyno 318Q-03-Je3dA  Jjeq-01-Lauoy) papusawy
%o
0 jooyss a3sodind jesauag I¥T : pund
€7 Jo 11 abeq vzoz Aing
Wd 85T $202//6 2w /ayeq puny Aq [qo AQ AJewwing S3IMIPUIAXT JO JURUNLYS 291 :Aq pajeas)
piomer) ejAey HELY uoljeonp3 jo pJeog Ajuno) auaaln pauyaqg D91 :Pdwe)N aejdwa)



%00°0 (00°259) coo 000 00°0 (00°Z59) 000 {00°259) JawdopAQ Jeisfaanes-ul - bIS
%Sy (00°0Z€'92) i’ 86°210'7 85°710'1 (oo 00'vE) 000 (00°002'vE) sieajely puy ssiiddng Jsti0 660
%09'7 (z9-os€'2E) 8S'SEH SHOED SHOEY (s9'+12'eE) 00'C (S9v12'5E) sayddng Jeuondnasu]  6Zb
%0000T  00°000'Z 66'6b8°T 10°051 10051 00’0 000 000 sayddng poay  Tlh
%6L0 (B£7¢s8'TT) 000 2z°001 zz'001 (00'859°Z1) 000 (00°859'21) [ere1l  SSE
%0070 (00'000°8T) 000 00°0 00'0 (00°000"81) 00°0 (00°000'81} sueynsuo)  80E
%0000T 17 00°C 7€z 1762 000 00°0 00'0 uonezqels PUgAH - wawagy  L12
%00'00T T T08 000 ¥2'108 vz 108 00'c 000 00'0 aseoipap 2A0dwz 1T
%99'0 (SR'EEP'98) 00°0 00'04'S 00°p0L"S {58°£€1°0£8) 000 (S9'£€7°048) suesnsu] |eaps  £L0T
%00°00T  08°0T 00'0 0801 0801 000 000 000 aduensul 31 90T
%D00°00T  £0°T¢9°Z 000 10129 £0'129°C 000 00°0 000 wawamay Ners 0T
%00°00T  SO9ZH'E 000 S0'9Z¥'E S0'9ZH'E 000 000 aoe Aundas jepos 10T
%Ib'6 (9 £81'0p5) 000 PI'SET 98 pT'GET'9S (05°zze'06S) 000 (06°ZZE96S) s3bem g saneles a0 681
%00'00T  Z9'S0b 000 29°€0p 79°E0b 00’0 c00 000 [Suuosiag |eaep 79T
00EEL
%T6°F (29°969°vIT) 00°0 8E'EET'T BE'EET'T (00*0£6°9TT) 00'0 (00'0£6°9TT) 018ZL (9304
%ZL'0 (6+°6€0'T) 000 19, 18°L (00°250'1) 00’0 (00°2v0'T) auedipajy RAodws  ZTT
%000 (oo'sz) 000 000 000 (00°52) 000 {00'ss) uonesuadwo) uawiodwaun  0T¢
%000 (00°00€) 000 000 000 (00-00£) 000 {00-00€) asueinsyj [euag  80C
%EC'S (s v8¥'0E) oc'e 8HE1S'T 8y E19'7 (o0'860°2E) 000 {00'860°2€) aduesnsul lempaly  Z0C
%928 (09'92) 000 o'z 04T (00°62) 00°0 {00°62) sueinsuj 3y 902
%06'0 (0£'619'9) 000 0£°09 0£°09 (00°089'9) 00°0 {00'089°9) wawany Mes  $0C
%ZL 0 (16'Syb'p) 000 6072 60°2¢€ (00°8Zb'Y) 000 {00'9L+'y) Aqumss jepos  T0C
%ZL 0 (0+'S02'TL) 000 09218 09°£1S {00'ETT'zL) 00°0 (O g 1cardd) sabem g sauejes a0 68T
0T18ZL
%10'0  (£8'9BY'VYS'E)  6D0'ESTZVT +0'S8E'S $0'S8E’Y8 ‘(oo'szr'vLL’E)  00°0 (00°sZT'TLL'E) DTLZL 1RIOL
%01°TS  (00°T0%'F) 00°66S"'Y 00'0 00'0 (00'000'6} 000 (00cCo'6) juawdinb3 uoneyodsues) 627
oTLZL
ax3 aduejeg sddueiqunouz  sadnyipuadx3y  sainjpuadxy ywbpng sjuawpudaWwy jJunowy Jabpng uo3dpsag Junoddy  JqUINN JUNDIDY

1W6png pasequinauaun  Buipuesino 3eq-03-JedA  9)RQ-03-LUoKW papuswy yobpng

340 %
jooyas asoding |esRUlD) IPT : pund
£1 40 Z1 3bed yzoz AInt

Wd 85:2 ¥Z0Z/v/6 :aung/ajeq pund Aq [q0 Aq AJewiung saanpuadxy JO JUIWALRIS 291 :Aq pajeas)

piomes) ejhey

435N

uoneonpg jo pieog A3uno) ausaun

pauyaq D97 rawenN ejdwa]



SHB0'Y (66'PS6°9SE'T9) SHYITS'EBL 95°'0Z7'6Z8'T 95'02ZZ'6Z8'T {00'00£°696°€9) 000 (00°00£'696°€9) 344 ipuny Jod |RYOL
%80y (66'vS6'9SE'T9) SP¥IS'ERL 95°0ZZ'6T8’T 95'0ZT'6Z8'T (00°00£'696'€9) gD'O (00°00£'696°€9) =30y
%80’y (66'PS6'9SE'T9) SPYIS'ESL 95'02Z'678°T 95°07Z’6Z8'T (00'00£°696'€9) 000 (00'00.'696°€9) leolL
%000  (00'000°S) 000 00'0 00°0 (00°000°S) 000 (00'000’s) 00T9L Ie30L

To000'0 (00°000'S) 000 00'c 000 (00°000'5) 000 {00°000'5) spayuly  bOE

0019<L
%6T'T  (£€'€80°T0S°T)  00'¢O¥ £9°S59/LY £9°559’LT (D0°EPT'61S'T) 000 {00°cy1’615'T) 0OYEL (€101
%00°00T  00°+0P 00 v0+ 000 000 00°c 000 000 sofiddns euonannsuy 64
%00'0 (oo-8¢8'191) 00'0 00°0 000 {00°8£6°191) 00'0 {00°828'191) sopuaby gng 13410 Yim spenuod  OTE
%00'0 (00 002'T) 000 00'0 00'0 (00°002°T) 00'0 (00002'1) uoneIiges pLgAH - Judwaniay  LTT
%TZ'0 (98'0£1'bT) 000 p1°6Z (2414 (00°00Z'v 1) 0c'o (00-00Z'¥1) uedipal s2Aodwa  ZT¢
%00'0 (00°0+8) 00°0 00'0 00'0 (oo ove) 000 (00°0v8) uonesuadwo) juawioidwaun  0TC
%00°0 (00°00v°€) 000 000 000 (00"00%'€) 00'0 (00 00%°€) aoueunsu] |quag 80T
%6b'L (20" 19€'68T) 000 £6'8€£'ST £6'8€£°ST (06°00¢'+02) 000 (06°002'¢02) Souednsuy |EpaW £0Z
Y%baL (15'662) 000 6¥'ST 64'6Z (00°528) 000 (00°528) auemsu] 3 90Z
%ST°0 (81'Z£E'S8) 000 F4: kA 28L21 (00°005'58) 000 (00°005°58) wawamay aes  H0T
%1Z'0 (16°5£4'09) 00'0 65521 65'pZT (00'009'09) 00'0 (00'009'09} Aunsag epos 102
%00°'0 (00'000'S) 000 00°0 000 (00°000'S) 000 (00'000's) SIAUDE L JIMRSANS payad-uoN 86T
%00°0 (00°000°S} 00'0 000 000 (00°000'S) 00°0 (00000°s) siayoea) AAnNsgns paynd)  S6T
%000 (00"000'601) 000 000 000 {00'000'60T) 000 (00°000'601) sjuejsissy euopeonpy €91
%00'0 (00°062'5+8) 000 000 000 (00 052°5k8) 000 (00°057'sH8) s;apesr 911
%E0'6 (o 0bT’02) 00°0 0£600C 0£'600°C (00°0s2'22) 000 (00052°22) Jopang/osyusdng  SOT
DOYvEL
%96'S ((V'6L0°20S°T)  6¥'BI9'TZ Y0 L28'EL O LZR'EL (00°'sZ5'T09‘T) 000 (00°5Z5°'209°1) 00EEL 301
%Ss90F  (58'£98'17) 0S°296'TT $9'800'€ $9'800°E (000b8'9L) 00'0 (00°0$8'9€) sabey) 20 665
00EEL
ax3 aouejeg saduesquinduy  sainjipuadx3  sasnypuadxy 3o6png sjuswpuawy  junowy 336png uondpsag Junoddy  Jaquiny JUNoXNy
16png pasequniudun  Bulpueisyno 3}pg-0)-1eaA IJeqQ-03-UoK papuawy
o jooyos asoding jesauan I¥T :pung
€T Jo €1 abeg ¥zoz Aing
Wd 8S:Z ¥Z0Z/¥/6 awny/a%eq Pun4 Aq {qo Aq Aleunung sanjipusadxy 40 JUIWNNS 29 Aq pajeas)
piomer) eiAe)y SN uopyeonpg jo pieog Ajuno) 2udIn pauyag Yo7 awep ayejdwal



530l [e1apa4 oYdS

Ty simol pund

00°0
(09'9€£°0£58) SIOUEjEg pung pue ‘S30IN0SIY JO SMOYUL PSR ‘OGNt [=RI0L
(29°'19¢’2yE’T) sspba |@0L
(SE°£50°005°T) paubisseun 0006E
(002p0'0ZE) uoREINP3 04 PIIASIY 16prg SSSYE
(19°212'vE) UaREINpJ 104 PapUIsIY SSSPE
80'8+9°0¢ JeaA JOld - $92uRIqUINIUg 0CTvE
(b2 169'€25) 134 JUaLIN) - SOIUBIqWNIU3 (128829
{86'¥£L6'T8T'9) T I
p0' 1257129} {lou0D) suonelsdasddy 0018z
08’101 5anQ UolRossY 16£12
000 SUCIINPaQ LoUA 1P 08ETT
£0'H0E'T Jun0Y SBUIARS L|ESH G9ETZ
0L'TE SSIUNI 122110 3Iqesn PIETZ
0001 3)11 [OA 3|qens( 19612
00°00T 23] SIAULIES IFTFIULUSL GSETZ
pSe Slydudg dwa) 0SETZ
569 JUapIIY 2AqesN 9bETT
DS'ZES JSv1 - Buipuads xal - Eveq 1IRS SYETT
85'69 Suj SRIeay |euoneN PHETZ
LO'BS )11 3jqesn ZHETT
Tv'002'0E suJ Jaydea) 03 19 TpET2
{6v'6) 1QE}S PUGAH IISWIBINRY ZEETT
(LR 19M 18219 AT0F TEETT
(oc'ser't} SUOANGUIOT JUBWBHIY DEETZ
{z5°26) UoPNPS(Q BIEMHBl 98A0IdWI S2ETL
(or'ge1) xe) APnd3S 1eros 0ZETL
(00'00) PLedUN PUY PIRUUIMA XE BLW0dU] 01£12
(11°Z80°%) aigeAed SWNODY 00T1Z
09°9EE'DES'S S3VINOSIY JO SMOINO PIIIajaQ pue SJassy  |BI0L
09°9E€£°'0ES’8 nassy (oL
£5°2ST U3 SIA Joud 104 3rasY 0) pBud dx3 009bT
L2 06S'S6E {januoD) 4834 JUBLINY - S3INUPUILX] 00567
b T69'€2S {lonuod) seoueIqUNOUT paepinbiun 00zrT
VO'8TS'IES'S SANUBAIY PRIEWIST 0011
Yy E6S'6T SPUR4 ARG Wo.d ANQ ObbIT
¥9'9£2'SOE SIUBLIIIBAGD JANO Wald ang CEVIL
09'88L’EVL 295NIL YUM ysed ObT1I
¥E'5T9 Jueg uf ysed OETIT
aouejeg buipuz uopdudsag MNCIIY 43QUINNILROIDY
spafoid jeIapad (oouds YT pung
110 1 By vzozT AiIne
Wd 07:€ $20Z/%/6  :awnlfajeq PIZJRUILNG 324§ IduRIE] paziewYng Aq pajeas)
PRl BlAey 2398 UoNEINP] jo pirog AJUNOD I Bays aauejeg pauyad Do ewey aeydway



00’'c

000 %000 +¥0'819°'TES'9 00’0 P0'819'TES 9 +0'8T9’'1ES’9 ZYT  tpundg 104 |ejo)
00'0

00'0 %00°0 ¥0'8T9'TES'9 00'0 Y0'8T9'TES’S +0'8T9'1ES’9 leol
000

000 %000 00566766’ T 000 00'966'+66'T 00°966'¥66'T IO PY ueld 2rISDY UBILBLIY 10bL¥ (433
000

00°0 %000 9£°09£'9T€ 00°0 9/'09L9T€E 9£09£'91€ wswdojaAsq Joid Jamoyuasi] 68TLY 00z
00°0

000 %000 L1E8E'SLT 00°0 LT'€8E'SLT LUEBE'SLT uoneonp3 ey Tl 005
000

00'0 %000 69'1€8'8 00°0 69'7€8'8 6918’8 uomyisinbay abenbuey ysiibua obTLP 10€
000

000 %000 00°€8%'1S 00°C 00°£8+'1S 00°€8Y'1S SjueLH 0I5B UonEdNpT [e1nads SbILY 016
000

00°0 %00°0 00'6£1'5€8'T 00°0 00'6€T'SE8'T 00°6€T'5E8'T 0] sjuels - uogednp3 jersds EpTLY 006
000

000 %0070 ££°70£°000'C 000 ££'70€'000°Z €£°20£°000'C anp3 18007 01 SIURID T AL [{474% o1r
000

000 %000 69°T2L'8b1 00°0 69°124'8b1 69°122'8b1 0L SIUBJ9 SEg - DNPT |2UOHQRIOA €LY 008

SNUAATY JUBUND pazijeay pazyjeasun pazijeay gQlA pajewilsy |ejol sUSWpUBLY uondudsaq uoiPung puny-qns

% /353 jeuibuo
spaloid [esspa4 1oYdS YT Cpund

z 0 7 abeg vyzoz Aing pazuewwng

Wd 65:2 veae/vi6 2w /ajeq PIZLBWWING SINUIAIY JO Juawajels JUBWILL]S ANUIHBY 1Aq pajeal)

ployraei) ejAey HE) uoEINp3 Jo pJeog AJUNOD BUAIID pauyad 391 :swe 3jejdwal



%000 (00°000°002) 00°0 000 000 {00"000'002} 00°0 {00'000'002) sapuaby leAUd UM Spweauod  CIE
%b1°0 (16'90€'sT) 000 60°1C 60'1Z (00'8zE'ST) 000 (008ze’sT) asedipap sAodwy  ZTC
%9717 (oc°802'1) Q00 ¥9'9z $9'92 (00's€2°'1) 00°0 {oosee't) uonesuadwo) juswhodwaun  0TC
%00°0 (00098') 000 000 00°0 (00°098"%) 000 (00"098') aduesnsup jewaa 802
%6L°9 {2L°£60'1S2) 000 9z°262'81 82'£62'81 (00°'16£'692) 000 (00°16£°692) asuesnsuj |eapa  L0T
%169 (09°9¢t? 000 0b'ZE obeE (00°'69%) 000 (00°69%) auemsur 3y 90C
%220 (85°542L°22) 000 SH691 SpE91 (00's¥6’L) 000 (00°5¥6°¢L) wawaimRy 3eS PO
%bT1'0 (z8'6E¥'59) 00°0 81°06 81°06 (00°0£5'59) 000 (00°0£559) Aunoes jenos 10T
%00'0 (0s°250'21} 000 000 000 (05°£50°21) 000 (05°£50CT) S1aypea| ayMAsang paunsed-uoN 86T
%000 {(06°59+°S) 000 000 000 {06'59%°S) 00°0 (06°59%"5) siaypeat aninsans payad  S6T
%000 (00°£89°641) 000 000 000 (00¢89'641) 00'0 (00'£89'641) sibojoyied (paads T/
%Lb0 (€0'¥6L°£0€) 000 SHSPT EPSPT (54°8vZ'60E) 00°a (55°852'60€) suelsissy [euonednpl  £91
%000 (00°1£1'£92) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°1£T€52) 000 {00 1€1'€92) sisyoear 911
weaBoud vonyedsnp3 |epads  00ZTL
%79zt (ST'6£5'809°T) 6T'STH¥6T +'868°LE v'868'LE (8L268'0v8'T) 000 {8£:z68'0v8'T) welbold uvoppnasuy senbay  0OTIL 1€l
%000 (00°000°6£) 000 000 00°0 (00"000°6£) 000 (00°000'6€) Jswdinb3 vomannsut Jenbay €2/
%006, (00062 000 00052'8 00°052'8 (00°000°1T) 000 (00"000'TV) Slepaleld puy sayddns WO 661
%ze6e  (D0ELKOZ) 00°29£'p9Y 00°09L't 0009y (00°000°061) 00'0 (00"000"061} aremyos  TLb
%op's2  (75°66L'98) 61'8b9'6Z 000 000 (1L Lb'91T) 000 (12 tpp'etT) sa)ddns |euopanasur - 6ZF
%000 (¢0'01€'87) 000 000 00°0 (L001€'8D) 000 (c001E’82) SA0IBS PIEAUOD SN0 66E
%00°0 (00°000'v) 000 000 00'0 {00°000'%) 000 (00°000't) PIUISD-UON - SIPL Gns Jog spaudy  04€
%00°0 (00°000'9) 000 000 00°0 {00°000'9} 000 (00°000"9) paylaD - sIaydoes) gns Jo4 spaud  69€
%120 {0z's9z’91) 00°0 08'vE 08°vE (o0'00€'91) 000 (00°00¢'91) seipap RAoidwy  ZTC
%00'00T  00°0 000 00°00£°T 00001 (00002'T) 00°0 (060°002'T) vonesuadwo) Juswhodwaun  01¢
%00°0 00°00b'2) 00'0 000 000 (00'00t°7) 000 (00'00¢'2) souesnsuf ew3a 80T
%80 TT  (bE'6£2'991) 00°0 99°07L'0Z 99'0Z£'0C (00°000°£81) 000 {(00°000°£81) dueinsul feapaly L0
%eo'vl  (20202) 00°0 86'CE 86°2€ (00°5€2) 00°0 {o0's€e) aouesnsur 1 902
%00'0 (00000°€2) 000 000 00'0 {00°000°€L) 00'0 {00000} Jewaigey s POZ
%000 {00°005°29) 000 000 000 (00°005£9) 000 {00-005'£9} Aqunsas eos  TOZ
%00°0 (00°600°TH) 00°0 000 000 {00°000' 1%} 000 (00°000°TH) swesissy jevopesnpl €91
%ET0 (00°009'+50'T) 00°0 00°00v'C 00°00p°C {00"000°250°T) 000 (00°000'250°T) siayeay 91T
wesboid uoipniisut Jenéay 00TTL
dx3 dueieq sasueaqunouz  sasmypuadx3  seamyipuadxy j96png sjudwpuRwWyY Junowy 3236png o uogdpsag Junoddy  JaquIny JUNoddY
1ebpng poasaqunousun  Bupueisang ?jeg-01-1ea,  Ijeq-03-yiuon pepuawy 3abpng
30 %

s199[0.d |e4apad [ooyds YT :pund

b 40 1 °bed vZoZ AIng
WY £b:6 +20T/s/6 aung fajeq pund Aq [q0 Aq Atewwing saJnjipuadxy Jo JudWIMS 97 :Aq pajess)
plojmel) ejhey wasn uonResnp3 jo pieog AJUN0D AUBIH pauad D91 BweN aejdway



%20'8 (50°€p5'61) 000 b6 b0L'T o' v0L'T (00'8vT’12) 000 {00°'852'12) Aunoss eos 10T
%bigr  (091E0°LY) 000 0¥'896'81 Ov'89681 (00°000"95) 00°0 {00°000°99) sabem g sauejes YO 68T
%000 (00°000'c9T1) 000 000 000 (00°000'€9Y) 000 {00000°€9T) sayoeo) feuopnasui  TLT
%SL"9 (08'86"vE) 000 02'105°2 07’1082 (00°000"L€) 000 (00°000°2£) (g)umanes 191
%9Z'8 (98'0£699) 00°0 +1°620'9 ¥1'6209 (00°000°€¢) 000 (00°000'€£) Jopaugfiosadng  SOT
wesbolg uononnsut Jepbsy  0TTZL
%503 (62°€15'65T) 00°00Z'ST 3T1SL'8 TTISL'8 (oo'sev'est) 00'0 (o0'sov'esT) poddns Juapnis Y0  0ETZL (KQOL
%000 {00'000'v1) 000 000 000 (00°000°4T) 000 (00°000°t1) sobiey) ;B0 665
%09 (61°56L79) 007002 18'¥55'S 18¥55°S (00°005'zt) 600 (00°005°21) Juawdopasq YeIs/eoaBs-ul  PEs
%15 (007000742} 00°000°ST 00’0 00°0 (00°000°zp) 000 (00°000°Zb) s|euaiely puy sINddns 13YI0  66b
%0070 (00°005°1) 000 000 000 (oo-cos't) 00'0 (00005°1) [orerl  GSE
%000 (00°002°1) 000 00'0 000 {00"007'1) 000 (00"002'1) asenipay 2Aodwa T
%00'00T 000 000 00°007T 00°00¢ {o0001) 00°0 (00°001) vonesuadwo? wawhodwaun - 0T¢
%000 {00-0sT) 000 000 000 (00°0571) 00'0 (00°051) ueinsu] |Aueag 80T
%60°'ST (0T L0b'LT) 000 08260’ 08'Z60°€ (00°005'02) 00'0 (00°005‘02) asuelnsul (eapAW £0C
%00tz (OpTT) 00'0 09°E 09'€ (00°ST) Qoo (00's1) Fueinsul 3 30C
%000 (00°00%'S) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°00%"S) 00'0 {00'00t's) wawainay s YT
%000 (00°001°S) 000 000 000 (00°001°s) 000 (o0'001's) Auniag fepos TOZ
%000 (00°005'22) 000 000 000 (00°005°22) 000 (0000522} sabem B saueles 5310 68T
%000 (00°005'85) 00°0 00'0 000 (00 005°85) 000 (00°005'8S} jduuosiag adueping €71
poddns Juapnis BP0 OETLL
%000  (69TTT'PTT) 000 00°0 000 (69'1ZZ'VIT) 000 (69°TZZVIT) weibouid uonedAp3 [RUORED0A  QOETL =301
%00°0 (L v66'L2) 000 000 000 (be p66'L2) 000 (b2 v66'LT) wawdinb3 uompnasyl leuonmop  0€L
%00°0 (00°006'62) 000 00'0 000 (00°006°62) 00°0 (00°606'62) sfeualely puy s31ddns a0 66%
%00°0 (s6'97£"9s) 000 600 00'0 (§6792€"99) 000 (S6°92£795) alemyos T/
weiboid uoneINp3 jEUOIIEI0A  OOETL
%Zv'T  (6L'6IE‘T6E'T) 000 95°160°02 95'T60°0Z (SE'TTP'ZTIY'T) 000 (se'TI9'ZT#'T) wesboig uogeonp3 |e133ds  0OZTL €10l
%000 (00'021°Z1) 000 000 00'0 (00°021'7D) 000 (go"gzr'2r) uswdinb3 uonednp3 jepads ST/
%000 (0p°£66'6) 00°0 00'0 00°0 (0b'c66’6) 000 (ob'e66°6) S{eujep puy s9)ddns 1Bl 66b
%000 (00'050°7) 000 000 000 (00°050'2) 000 (00°050°7) sajiddng jeuoionuisul - 6Zb
%0070 (o0 0s2) 000 00°0 00°0 (00°0s2) 000 (00°052) SIDIIIS PAPRRUOD 1BYO  66E
%000 {00°059°€1) 000 000 000 (00°059'¢1) 000 {00°059°€T) udinb3-sao1uas 4jeday puy adueusiuiei - 9EE
wedsboig uoeonpy jep3ds  00TTL
dx3 souejeq sgoueiqunoul  sainypuadxy  saanjipuadxy Jobpng sjuswpuawy junowy j9bpng uondidsag JunNoldy  JOGUNN JUNGIIY
1¥6png pasaqunouaun  Bupuesing Jeq-03-Jea)  eq-o03-uUol papuawy
30 %

spafoid |e1apa4 |00LYIS ZvT I pund

t Jo ¢ abed vzoz Ainc
WV £b:6 b202/5/6 awiy /a3eq pund Aq [qo Aq Asewnuns sainjipuadx3 Jo Juawiazels 297 :Aq pajess)

piopmer) Ay

19sn

uonReINp] Jo pieog AJUNOD aUIIIH

pauyag D97 :aweN 3jeidwal



%06'T  (z97T6L'SSt) 00°0 £€0°818'8 £0'ST8‘8 (S9°012'vov) 00'0 (s9°01Z'vor) weiboid voneonpy jepads  0TTIL 1E0L
%000 o000’ 00°0 000 000 (o0'002'T) 00'0 (00°002°1) sabueyd PYIC 665
%00°0 (59°2e1'9) 000 000 000 (s9'zer’'s) 000 (§9°z€1's) WawdopAaq Yers/aamas-ul TS
%000 (00°005) 00°0 00°0 000 {00°005) 000 {00 005) sleusely puy sayddng 13Y30 661
%000 (00°000'T) 00°0 000 000 (007000'1) 000 (00'000'T) SaMAIIS papenuod B0 66€
%000 (00°000'8) 000 000 000 (00°000'8) 000 (00°0008) ARl GSE
%00°0 (00°00T) 00'0 000 000 (00°001) 000 (00001} safileys |esod  8E
%0070 (ooooT) 000 000 000 {00°00T) 000 (00°001) udinb3-sa01na5 Jieday puy aoueusiueiy  SEE
%000 {00°000'09) 00°0 00'0 000 (0000009} 000 (00°000'09) sapuaby 1eAud LM spenued  ZTE
%SE'T (6pLet’y) 000 15°9S 165°95 {00'b61°t) 00°0 (00°v61'p) auenipay Jedoldwa  ZTZ
%000 (00'zeT) 000 000 000 (00°¢ET) 000 (00°5T) uonesuadwo) Juswhodwaun  0TZ
%000 (00°518) 000 00°0 00'0 {00518} 000 (00'518) souelnsuf [@wag  80C
%0L'L {£9'2£8'6P) 000 L7791 LETITY {00 0b0'vS) 000 (00°0p0'pS) adueinsul (P3N £0T
°%88°L {oL€L) 000 0e9 0£'9 {(00°08) 00'0 {c008) aouesnsur 3y 90¢
%L0°T (86'415'12) 000 20'v5% 20°bSY (00°696'17) 000 (00'696'12) wawsaunay Nes  HOC
%SE’T (££°089°¢T) 000 £9°TH £9°1bT (00°2T6'LT) 00'0 (00°zz6'L1) Aundas epos  T0Z
%bT'T (ov'8T1°E8) 00°0 09°656 09°656 (00'820'¢8) 00°0 (00°8£0'+8) sabem g saueles oyi0 68T
%EE'L (ov'191°28) 000 09'£€6'C 09°2£6'C (00°660'0%) 000 (00°660°0%) (SHhmanas  T9T
%000 {00'tb8'+91) 00'0 000 000 (00'p48'v9T) 000 (00°++8'v9T1) jpuuosiad [eapaW  TET
weiboid uoneanpy jepads  0TTIL
%9g's  (s50'+99'06t) 08'SPO'TT TLPSY9¢E TLPS9'9E (£6°t9£'8ES) 00°0 {£5'voE'8ES) weibold uoronsuy teinficy  0TZZL €30l
%000 (00°000"2} 000 00'0 000 (00°000'2) 000 (00°000°7) wawdinbg YO 064
%0607  ($9'929°S) 00°005°T 000 00°0 (X TAVY 00°0 (b9°9L1°2) s3bleyy Pyl 665
%BE'6 (€2°609'19) 08'S¥S's $1'8Z8 v1°828 (£1°€86'¢9) 000 (£1°€86°L9) WwawdoEA yeis/omes-ul  ¥Is
%ST'6E  (9£°0L0°2) 00°000F 00°055 00°0S5 (92°029'11) 00'0 (9£'029'11) sjealel puy sayddng o1p0  66F
%IN'T {85'516°¢) 000 wv8 '8 (o0'000’t) 00’0 (00600t} aelL  GSE
%9L7L {LT8EL'Y) 000 £4°86€ £2°86€ (002€1'S) 000 (002€1°5) aleoipay sRAodwy  ZTT
%000 (00°062) 000 000 000 (00'062) 000 {00'062) uonesuadwo) uawhodwaun  0TC
%000 {00°009) 00°0 00°0 00'0 (00°009) 000 {00'009) ooueinsup jeusg 80T
%S89 (89°s6£°05) 00'0 TEH0L'E TEP0L'E (00°001%S) 000 {00°001'pS) duensuy [eIpsW  L0T
%8E°8 (18°'st) 00'0 6T'v (387 (00°05) 0070 (o070s) souesnsuf 37 902
%8bL (94'2£2'€D) 000 T 188°1 T 1887 (00°65157) 000 (00'651's2) wawaIney els  H0Z
weibo.d uodnIIsuI Jejnbay 0TTTL
dx3 aduejeq sooueiqundug  saJmjipuadxy  sainjpuadxy jabpng SKQUIWPUIWY  Junouly 3a6png uondnsag Junoloy  JBaqUINN JUN0IDY
jabpng paJaqunduaun  Bupueising 2jeq-0)-iea 2]eq-03-LJuop papuawy Jabpng
40 %

spafold jesapay |ooyds TPT pung

¥ 40 € abed vzoz Ainc
WV £b:6 bT0T/5/6 ;w1 /a3ed puny Aq [qo Aq Asewwng sainypuadxy Jo Juawaless 291 :Aq pajeasd
plojmer) ejae)y 198N uonieEInNp3 Jo pjeog AJuUno) aulIIYH pauyaq D91 :swepN ejdway



9%08'tT (E0°68Z'T6T'S)  HZ'U69'EZS LZ'065'S6E LT°06S'S6E (ro'1£5'T3I29) 000 (PO TLS TTT'9) 44 :pund 104 |01
%08'vT (E0°68Z°T6T'S) DL TG9'ELS LT065'S6E LT06S'S6E ($0't£S°TIT'9) 000 (vo'vLs’TIZ'9) =0l
%08'vT (€£0'682°T6Z'S)  PL'T69'EXS LT 06S'S6E £T065'S6€E (ro'1£s1129) 000 (0 1£5'T12’9) le3oL
%000  (00005°0E) 000 00°0 000 (00'005°0E) 00'0 (00°00S'0€E) Jnp sidysuesl  OOT66 [€I0L
%000 (00°005°0€) 000 000 000 (00°005°0£) 000 (00°005°0¢) wop papul  POS
jng si3jsuell  00T66
%ZZ7'9E (81'SS8'6Z0'YT)  SL'OE0'E0E LLBTT'EST LL'ST1'EBT {00°500°919°t)  00'0 (00°500°9T9'T) Aepno jeyided seinfiay 0OT9L €301
%EL'BT  {86°615°T182) 00°612'11 ZOEEE SST ZO'EEE'SOT (00'z£0'856) 000 (00°2£07856) awdinby uonpessdo weld  0CL
%9279  (05°S€E'860) SLT18'T6Z SLS8LLTT SLSBLLTT (00'c£6’£59) 000 (00°££6°259) vomenansuo) Buiping 902
Aepng jepde) senboy  00TIL
%00'0  {00°00S‘L) 000 00°'0 00°0 (007005°2) 00'0 {00'00s°2) uoneyodsuely  OTLZL €04
%090°0 {00'000's) 000 000 000 (00°000°S) 000 (007000°5) sabieyd IO 665
%00°0 {00°005°2) 000 00°0 000 (00°005°2) 000 (00°005°7) SIAUMQ SPIYRA UM SPeuo)  STE
uogeiodsuel]l  OFLZL
%tt'9 (9 THLE) 00°'0 ¥S'LST ¥5°LST (00°000°v) 000 (00'000°'v) weibosd UoRRONP3 jRUOHEdOA  QEZZL Mol
%85'8 [Clard 7264 000 ¥5°/S2 +5°45¢C (00°000°€) 000 (00°000°¢) Juswdojasaq yers/aomss-ul - YIS
%00'0 (00°000°1) 00°0 000 00’0 (00°000'1) 000 (00°000°T) jpreil  GSE
weiboid uoeanpy jeuonedlon 0€TTL
dx3 aouejeq sadueigunouy  sasnjipuadxy  ssunupuadxy jabpng SsJuBUpUBWY  junowy 326png uondpsag JUNO2DY  JBQUINN JUNOY
jobpng passqumuadaun Guipueysino Jeq-03-Ieds  Neq-03-PuUon papuawy 336png
30 %

s30afold |esapad [ooyds ZPT pund

t 10 p 3bed vzoz Aing
WY £1°6 £202/5/6 awiL/ajeq pun4 Aq [q0 Aq Aiewwing sadnjipuadxy Jo Judwels 291 :Aq pajeald

plojmen) eiAey 113S()

uoReINnp3 Jo pieog AJUNO) SUIID

pauyag Do :sweN ajejdwal



000 WERED ROUID  E¥T ;w0 puny

(e6°ezE'TER L) asuejeg pung pue Y JO SMOJUT PaUI3LQ ‘PONqelT |=0)
{067012°090°E) sapnby oL
00'000°00€ 135 1SUT-UON JO u0aRsado 104 PaPLRSSY 136png - = -DISPE-EVT
(¥H'08€°L67°E) 435 TSU[-UON JO uapeRdo Joj papLIsay s - -OLSYE-ERT
00°£68°26T 1894 JOU - SADUBLUMNIUT - - OZTbE-EHT
(9¥ 22’192} B34 JUBLND - SIURIGIINIUT - - OTTPE-ERT
(g0'€19'0LL'Y} saquqen Mol
(00'60T'TLL"Y) (jouoD) suoleldoiddy = - -00THZ-EbT
(ira 3jr) 31q9esn s v -THETZ-ERT
0O'ETL Suf JaLpeal o] B == -TPETZ-ERT
000 SUONNQLILE) WBRINDY - - OEETT-EHT
000 uonINPaQ epaj 33A0idw3 - = -SZEVT-EPI
000 X2 ) AJrods (eoos - = QZETZ-EPD
188 3jqefed sjuNoIsY = = 00T1Z-€kL
£6'ETE'TEB'L $20IN0SIY JO SMOPAND PALIJRQ PuE sty @101
£6'CTE'TERL aassy |10L
£9°SSE'TL (fo5ueD} 234 B - SAuMpuadxy * - -00SYT-ERT
W°LTL19Z ()anuo3) seaueIquINoU patEpInbirn - - -002¥T-EbT
a0'602°ZLY'Y senuaAY pajeulnisy - - -DOTPI-ERT
00°0 SIUSWULRBAGS JANO WOJ 3nQ - - -OEPTI-ELT
000 3[geARIsy Sy B 1) £24 S22
S6IEE'STOE ERNSNIL URM YSeD - = OVTTI-ERT
66'66T'T yueg [ yse) - - -0EITIERT
asuejeg uonduosaq Junooy RAGWNN WNC0Y

|ULIDE] (RIUID €r1 : pund

1 )0 1 abegd ¥zot Aint pund qns g pung
Wd €0 $202/b/6  sawLL/3leq puny-qng pue punj Aq 399ys duRjeg Aq 198ys 20uBRe Aq payeasdy
piopmer) epfen Hesn uoneInpy jo pJeog AJUnod UMD pauyaq 397 lewen Reida)




00°0 %000 00°602'TL¥'Y  00°0 00°60Z°ZLY' 00°0 00°60Z°2Lb'Y €T ipuny 104 {e301
TCO V00 0 300 000 000 000 000 TYIJCHVUL DNIIVE3d0 1V10L DO0GF
000 T36pTE ON 000 000 000 000 000 SI5[SUBI] BUGEISan G086v
TOO 7000 0 0TI 6 E 000 OO TIPEoCE 000 DO TIF EGL E TNAWNEIADD TvE3a3d 101 O00ZF
000 %000 00098 6% 000 00098 8% 000 00 098'87 T80 - vasn PITZF
000 %00°0 00°'910°669 000 00°910°669 000 00°9T0°669 sepjealg [AR¥4A4
000 %000 00'7Z€'10€ 000 00°ZZE'TOE 000 00°22€°10€ S30IPOWIOD YASN ARV2
000 2000 00'E1TVHTT 10N 00°E1T'HHE’T 000 00°ETZ'YPT'Z Lpunj-HUoRIas TTWY
ToO To00 0 00 OB8 CE 500 00088 CE ) 00 0B8 CE IISSINNIAL 30 3IVIS TVIOL 00096
000 %000 00088 CE 000 000 ; 00 088 2E ToIAIS5 pood |
OO %00 0 00 000 1 000 BO000 T 000 ~ 00000 T INNIATE WoO T U3H10 V101l 000v?7
0070 150pig ON 000 0070 000 000 000 Spuryay J5iW OL1+Y
000 %00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T poule] jsasau] et <4
BOO o000 DOBIGFFLT 000 DUBIG PPL L 000 DO BIGVPL T S3JIAH3S LNJUUID J04 5300VHD TVAOL DOOER
000 %000 00 92 00F 000 00 t9¢ 00% 000 00°£5Z°00F S3[ES 3Ue) B1V SeaEp
000 %000 00'62£"{ST 00'0 00'62£°¢ST 00°0 00°62£°L51 isepjealg Wwoly swoouy £C¢5¢Ep
000 %000 001558 000 00°'T¥558 000 00°T+5's8 SYNpPY-SUBLIARY LoUMT Tesey
000 %00°0 00°58£'705 000 00'S8Z'10S [4]0N¢] 00°S82°10S UaJp|IyYD-sIuaARY youn TeSEY
INUIAIY JUBUN) pazteaun pazijeay dlA pajewns] |ejoL Sjusuipuawy 153 _u:_mto
eLIs18je]) [enuad) £h1 : pung
T j0 1 abed $Z0Z AIng pung ans Aq
JUSWRES INUADY
Wd 15:€ $20Z/¥/6 :swnp/aleq pun3-gns Ag SaNUIAY JO JUIWRAS 291 :Aq pajeas)
piomel] eiARY Hasn uoieINp3 0 pieog AJuno) IUdAD pauyaq 791 dwep yejdwd L



Yol6'9 (10°9Z9'6EV'Y)  9P°LTTTIT ES'SSE'TL €S'SSE'TL (ooe0z’'TLL'Y) O0'O (00°60T'ZLL'Y) €41 *pung JoJ |e30L
%e6'9  (10°9Z9'6sv'y)  9P'LZT'TITT £5'SSETL €5°SSE'TL (oo's0Z'zL2’Y) o000 (00°602'TLL'Y) 1230L
%69 (T0°9T9'6EY'Y) 9V LTT'TIST €S°SSE'TL E£S°SSE'TL (00°60Z'ZLLY) 000 {o0'60T‘TLL'Y) 12300
%69  (10°9T96EP'Y) 9V LTZ'TIT E€S°SSETL €5SSE'TL (00'60Z’zLL'Y) 00O (00°60Z'zLL’'Y) VIAIPS Pooj  O0TEL 1=I0L
%192y  (ELTSE'EOE) 61°0£8'T2 80'SYE'E 80°8HE'E {00°1£5'829) 000 (00 1£5'825) - judwdinby axaRg pooy  O0TL
%028 (09'520'T) 00°052'2 0P ¥LI'T orvLl'T {(00-000'9) 000 (00'000°9) sabieyd sopo 665
%06 (00°862°2) 00°000°5 000 00'0 (00'e6L'21) 000 (00°86£21) sjenajel puy sayddns 12yl0 66
%000 (0o zze10€) 000 00'0 000 (o0zze'10€) 000 (00°zze"108) sagipowwo) - epsn 69%
%00°00T  00°0 00°000°€ 000 000 (00°000's) 000 (00°000°¢) sanddns 220 SEb
%LS'T {01°808°052°E} o000 06969'65 06°969°65 (00°505°018°€) 000 (00'505'018°€) S3)IMRS PA1IRRUO) PG BEE
%0070 (00°600'T) 000 000 00°0 (00°000'T) 000 00000'1) PAeil  GSE
%00°0 {00°000°S) 00'0 000 00°0 (000005} 60’0 {00°000'S) sw.og puy Asuonexs ‘Bunuiy  6¥E
%00°0 (00'000°€) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°¢) 000 (00°000°€) sbieyy [asod  8PE
%1258  (00°000°S) (TL09'8T £L°T6E'T £L°T6E°T {00°000°SE) 000 (00°000'5€} 1dinb3-sa0103G Jeday puy dueuA e 9EE
%2l b (9£'522'9) 000 29'vLT 9°bL2 {00°005'9) 000 (00°005°9) uopRounwiwey  Z0E
%9E'L (LE¥LS) 000 £9°SH E9'SP (00029} 00°0 (60'079) aleaipaly s2hodws  ZIE
%00'0 (00°0£) 000 000 o000 {00°0€) 000 (oo'0€) uonesusdwo) wawAioidwaun 012
%000 {00"0ST1) 00°0 000 00'0 (000s1) 000 (00°0ST) asuemsuf juda  80C
oS/ L 00°£8b"8) 000 00°ETL 00°€TL (0o-ooz'e) 000 (00°002'6) ueinsu] |@paly  £L0Z
%00'8 (08°€1) 000 0Tt 0Ty (o0sT) 000 (oo's1) sivensur 3y 902
%6k L (9g79z8'p) 00'0 ¥9°95¢ $9°99¢ (00°€68'Y) 000 (00'c68'y) wewamy @S p0C
%6b L (/8'60t'2) 00°0 £1s6T £1°661 (00'509°2) 00°0 (00'509°2) Aumss lepos 102
%6b°L (08'258°8¢) 000 0TLpT'E 0Z'Lb1'E (00"000°ch) 000 {00°000°2¢) jBuuosIag [oIp 9T

001EL
ax3 Jouejeg sajuesqunouz  saoJnNjipuadxy saanppuadxy yebpng SuaWpuAIY junowy }B6png uondidsaq JUNOIIY  JIQURN JUNOIDY
P6png  passquinduaun  BulpuRISING 9jeg-03-JedA 3eq-01-YIuoK papuawy
30 %

euajaye) |e1jua) €rT @ pund

T 40 1 3beg +T0T AIng
Wd 0T $Z0Z/b/6 :auni/ayeq pund Aq {q0 Aq Aewwng S3JNIPUICXT JO JUIWIIRS 291 :Aq paiess)
piojmen) ejAey HELT) | ucRENP3 JO pieog AjUno) U psuyag 397 awep Iejduta)l



oo'c spafosg epde) uoneInpl 1744 )30 pung

(06Zzs9'sEv’'0Z) 2JuReg PuUNS PUE ‘SIDINCSNY JO SMOUUT PALJS( ‘sanpqer] ImoL
(e€'8ET'18L°LY) sapqnb3 KoL
[2'650°SH2 €1 paubisseun = - -0OO6E-LL1
(00'T15'580'T} 5250dIng JURO JoJ PAILLSY - - 0BSKE-LLE
(08" 12¥'v56'€ T} 313 - spafoud jepde) Jog4 pIRLISIY - 313 -S8SbE-2LY
(b¢"p61°98€'9T) g3 10Ud - SIURIGUINIUT - = 0ZTbE-LLY
(0001°86) JE3A UBLIND - SIOURIGUINIUT - - OUThE-LL
(£5'vTy'vs9°T) SSRNIR(T =OL
{00°€KS'1E) soxe] Auadoid JUSnbulaq peLRRg < - SPBBT-LLT
{00'8t6'0£2'1) saxe| Apadayg JWaLng paussea = - -0¥66E-LLT
(S'eLT'v) (10av03) sanuaAY - - -D0SBZ-LL1
{00°059¢8E"T) (lo1ua3) suoneudo.ddy - - -0DI8Z-LL)
00’0 Jqedeq suUNosy - - -DOTIZ-£L1
06°T59’SEY'02 SIUNOSIY JO SMOPIND PaLIaiaq PUR R8sy [30)
06°TS9'SEY'0T [I3SSY |01
60°SEC 9P 3U3 $J4 J0Ld 104 BARSIY O PEUYD UX3 - - -009KT-£21
QE°LT0°LT (loau03} Je3p JuaLNg - Sanypu3dxy = = -D0SKT-LLT
00°01°86 (jonua} seaveIqUNOUI pRepnbIun - - D0THT-LLT
00'059°£85°T S3NLEABY plewns3 R 1) 4 V74 ¢
(00" £02'SE) xey Aadald 2|qeIDa)0ouN 04 FDUBMOINY S ) {13 2774 4
00°0Sb'20£°T . dlqeAasay saxe)| Auadold - - -00STT-2LT
00°0 SQRARDIY SWNINY R 11 {24 8774 4
15'p£9’616°91 331SMUL Y ysed R 2107
ssuveg vondudsag JunonyY 12quInN JUNCY

spaloid |epde) uonednpy L1 pund

1 jo 1 abed ¥z0Z Aing PUNJ gns g pungy
WV Z0:6 bZ02/6/6  SwlLfeeq puni-qns pue puny Aq Jasys 3duejeq Ag 133yS ouzeq :Aq paqealsd
pJOMEI] BAE) asn uoREINPJ Jo pieog AIUNDD IUIID pauyag 391 wen Redwa)




(¢s'eL2'v) %TED £v'9LE'EBE'T (ZS'€LTV) 00°059°£8ET 00'0 00°059°/8E’1 12301
T00 %00 U BO000 0L 000 0000 02 000 O0000 02 INNIAITH 19001 53HI0 WIOL  000Fv
000 %00°0 00°000°0C 000 00°000°0T 000 00'000°02 paule3 153.2)u] 11487
TS EiCH) ValE O TP OZL EOL T 2GS EZC P BOUSTZOE T 000 D0 0G0 Z0E 1 SINYL VOO T IVIOL _ UO00%
000 %000 o000 € 600 00°000°€ 000 00000 € EETER (V= R T
(ovve) %36'S P5'SLT'T (9b'bs) 00°057°1 000 00'0SZ°1 1310 SoXe JO NI Ul JSwWAed £910¢
(19°19¢) %91 'bE 6£'859 (19'Tp€) 00°000°T 00'0 00"000°T Apan 12207 saxe] Jo naN Ul JuSWAed 79100
(1£°¢8) %S99'01 69°TIE (1€°£8) 00°05€ 00'0 00°08§ VAL S3Xe] JO N3] Ul SjudluAed 1910%
(£6Tv2) %bT'E L0°(5T'L (e6'2v0) 00°005'2 000 00°005°L Ajjeuad g 1521801 ob10¢
00°0 %000 00'000"Z 000 00°000'L 000 00°000°L 3D I ocTO0p
(#S'S) %80°TT L 4 (b5'9) 00°05 000 00°05 Adydnajueg uonoa)(oD) 9isnlL sz1ob
(zZz1L8'e) %L8ST 87'876'81 (ze1es's) 00°00S'22 000 00°005°Z2 JeDp JOUG-SUORDB|(0D) 5,9238M4). oz10+
000 %000 00°000°5ZE"T 000 00°000'SZ¢'T 00°0 00'000°SZE'T xe] Apadod WaLnD) oT10%
anuaAaYy juaLN) paziteay pazjeasun pazjjeay alA pajewinsy [ejol  SJUSWPUWY 353 [euIBLO

% SP3LoId [eY108D Lonenpl [/1  ipung

140 1 3bed vZOoT AInc pung qns Aq

JUBWIRIRIS ANUBATY
WY 20:6 £202/5/6 Pwil/33eq punJj-qns Aq sanudAdy JO JuswIlels 291 :Ag pajess)

pioymes) ejaey

SN

UoNiEINP3 40 pieog AUNO) SUIISH

pauysg DO tduley Jjejdws



%088 (0czov'zL’t)  00°0L1°86 0€°L10°LT 0E£°LT0LT (o0'0s9'482'T) 000 (00'059°£8€°T) I743 spunj jog [e30)
%OE'S  (0LT9F'TLT'T)  00OLI'8E 0E°L10°LT 0€°LT0°LT (0o-0s9’z8€’T) 00D {00'059°£8¢°T) ey
a%waes  (0£°29v'TLT'T)  00°0LT'86 0E"LT0'CT 0E°LTO'LT (00059°28'T}) 00D (00°059°£8€'T) (=118
awoe's  (02T9vZLT'T)  00°0L1'86 0€'LT0°LT 0E"LI0'LT (0o0'0s9'28E'T) 00D (00'059'LBE’T) 00£16 €30}
%00'0 (00°000'09S) 000 000 00°0 (00'000°'09%) 000 (00°000°09S) wawdinb3 uoneyodsuely. 627
%O0'00T  00°0L8'+T 000484 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 wawdinbg adueuajue  LTZ
%580 {00'0z1'985) 000 00'0£0°S 000£0°S (00°0ST'165) 000 (00°051'16S) siuawsaacudwy buippng  L0Z
%EL' T {oz'21Z'98) 000 0£'£82 0£'282 (00°005'9¢) 000 (00°005°9¢) uoissiuwe) saaysnlp - 015
%052k (00°000°STT) 00°00€'€L 00°00£'TT 00700211 (00°000°007) 000 (00°000'002) PRy H0E

spefoid jeyide) uojeanpl  0DOET6
ax3y ajuejeg sooueiquniul  saunjpuadxy saimmyipuadxy 6png sjusWpuUIWyY jJunowy 32bpng uonidRsag JUNOODY  JAQUINN JUNOJDY
Wbpng pasaqunousun  Bulpueisang 3jeg-03-4834A IjeQ-03-Uuock papuawy
30 %

spafoid |eyde) uogeanpy LLT Cpund

1 Jo T abeq 20z AIng
WY S0'6 v20Z/S/6 iswil/aeq punj Aq [qo Aq AJewwing sa4nipuadx3 jo Juswalels 291 :Aq pajeasy
plomes) ejAey H T uoneonpy Jo pleog Ajuno) uladin pauyaq 197 towey ajejdwal



0 0067 0r¥90¢ ovs 69V TLCC 1611 090¢ 016S 0C09T 0r98Y1 00%ST 0TS S0'06C ws S8L 6V'ECYE | 89'TL9T
S1VO Se1 sal Sg1 SNOL # S1VD S Sa1 Sa1 Sa1 SH1 sal SNOL # # SNOL SNOL
006Y 059788 06vT 4410 Anr
09/¢ [444 1474 09vC 0eL8 ove 60'S [44 8¢ Sv'8¢T 81'99 0€
0¢9¢ 00S¢ '8 8T 8¢ 14414 €'€s 6C
08¢y {43 T8¢ 0089 344 9T 9¢ WLt €18 8¢
09/9 08.¢C OGS 9T LE £'88T 60'69 LT
0088 ovLet £5°0C €€ 1§ €08T 78'0€T 9¢
0061 61 86 0998 089 [44 2" 8T [T S6°'TVT SE'69 €C
0ce9 08T¢C LL'6 0t 0€ T'6ET ¥S'8S [44
09vv 60'¢c E144 08€8 €96 V4 6C 9T'TCT 9€'L9 114
08¢eL 16'T 99T 86L 0v8¢ 11’6 143 144 60'8.LT 68'99 0t
088TT 00¢eeT 8C'8T [43 Ly L6'T6T LTCET 6T
0ovST 08¥6 09% SL'T 6T 6C a8 6v'99 9T
08¥C £6'8 6T [44 [GSi9El vv'LS ST
0ves 44 89¢ ovLL 67'8 LT LE T0'S8T ¥S'0S 1
0ces 0cLT 18°¢C 6C 144 <1191 6089 €T
0€0CT 078CT 8vT 43 8Y v1'061 8T'9ET [4
over 00€0T 099 €LLT 81 LT T9'6ET 649 6
09¢s ovs 090¢ 0046 0TS v6'C TC [43 €9°99T 80799 8
08S€ €09 €CE 096T 0CZeTT £9'6T 91 SC 88T 66'€S L
00€6 €6€ 06y 80°L 144 14 Ye0CT L9 9
0016 00€9T 61'SC 153 JA4 6T°9/T 8v'9vT S
E€0'EY €
9214 4 8/T (14548 68°L 8T LT 88°'Tcl 59 [4
81'6¢ [44 EE £9°9¢T LY°ES T
JZIFYLIINY | AWM 1331S LHOIIM | INNOD TI0 SSvdg NOILV1S v, onv
aisn ION3IJd  [1HOIT/NIL | HOLvIavY L ELINR aisn llvd NMy ‘d’'N'O 000 JILSV1d | /43dd0D OW3a 'sna SAvO1 |d34SNVHL| SNOL 31lva

31SVM dITOS ALNNOJ INIFYUO




S1°26 16°1S vT ov 0 1V1OL ANVYHD
0 SINId 1SIM
60°8T 60°8T INIIYD 1SIM
0 NMOLYINTYM
89°L 89°/ JAQISANNNS
€€'9 €€°'9 SINVT "1S
0 O30y
0 MINVEIHO
26'E ¢6'€E aTVNOGIN
€9 €9 334D ISHOH
16°CT 16°CT AY¥VN3IH 1VH
0 INOLSAIYD
v8'11 v8'TT sng3a
0 HOHINV SSOY)
0 SONIYAS YVI1D
zE's CE'S NOlAIIVe
9/'6T 9/°6T NOL4V
V101 Avaryd AVASYNHL | AVASINQIM | Avasini AVANOW Y3IINID
veoz/z/8 veoz/t/8 ¥2/1/8 40 ¥3IM

AV@ ¥3d SNOL HO1OVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHID




8V LLT 8€'vS rov ¥8°'TE Ty 29'00T 1Y10L1 ANVYD
97’8 9Z'8 SANId 1SIM
GG LE 20°8T €5'61 INIIYO 1SIM
1T°LT 859 €9°0T NMOLYINTYM
I6'TT LL9 v1°S JAISANNNS
€9'8 €9'8 SIINVT "1S
€S'YT 129 Z€'8 O3NOoY
LT9 LT'9 MNVEIHO
T'11 377 £9'9 d1vNOQ2\
10°02 68°'S €9°S 6v'8 334D ISYOH
6¢'tC 07T LTt A¥VN3H 1VH
€Y1 62°9 10°8 INOLSAIYD
vL°8 - TArA? 69T nsng3aa
LEVT 1€'9 90'8 YOHONY SSOHD
6LV 6LV SONIYS ¥VITD
€0'€T 99°S LE'L NOLAITIVE
6t ZY 9T"€ €€'6T NOLdV
V10l AValy4 AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | AvVasinit AVANOW YIINDD
veoz/6/8 veoe/8/8 vzoe/L/8 vezoz/9/8 veoe/s/s t2/S/8 40 ¥3IM

AVQd ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHYD




€€°792 €9°2S LT'8€ ¥6°0€ rA%:17 Ly'T6 1Y101 ANVYD
G6'L G6°L SINId 1SIM
8'LE €491 L0'1T INIIYO 1SIM
6€'ST 8'g 656 NMOLYIITYM
6C'CT 60°L 4l 3AISANNNS
€LT1 6S°S vTL SAINVT “1S
GG'€T L0°S 8’8 O3noy
18°'S 18°S MNVEIHO
€T 68't veL a1vNOad I
69°0¢ 60°9 19' 66'6 M33YD ISHOH
66'CC V't 8S'TT dY¥VYN3H 1VH
€T'6 €T'6 ANOLSAIYD
68T 29°'1TT €291 sngia
6T'L 6T°L YOHIONY SSOHD
€6'V €6'Y SONIYS ¥VITD
6L'CT vT'S S9°L NOLAITIVE
10°6€ veee LL9T NO.LdV
V10l AValyd AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | AvVaAsInl AVANOW HIINTD
veoz/91/8 | veoz/st/8 | veot/vi/s veoz/etr/8 | vzoe/et/8 ¥2/21/8 40 3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHID




4 3T LT'9S T0°6€ 145813 a9y €'sL TV101 GNVYD
1A%’ 68'S SCL SiNId 1SIM
9¢'9¢ 18T S8°L1 ANIIYDO 1SIM
6T°ST 0¢'9 66’8 NMOLYINTYM
SS'T1 6€'9 91°'s JAISANNNS
80’8 80°8 SANIVT 1S
6€'8 6€'8 O3NOY
60’9 60'9 ANVE3HO0
87°01 SEY €19 dTIvNO@N
¢6'81 819 6V'E SC°6 A334HD ISHYOH
S'TT STT Q4VN3H 1VH
66°ET 8s°¢ 1t INOLSAIYD
e6°Le 6E'T1 €9°97 AsSng3aa
4% §9°S 6S°L HOHONV SSOYHO
€L°S €L’S SONIYdS ¥4v31d
ET°ET LT°¢ Ev'e €9°L NOl1A31IvVE
€0°8¢ L8°0¢C 9T°'L1 NO.1ldVv
1v1i0l Avandd AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM Avasini AVANOW 431N3D
vzoz/€e/8 veoe/ee/s vzoz/1z/8 veoz/oz/s vzoz/61/8 v2/61/8 40 3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HOLOVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAAD




AT 8L'8Y 9€°9€ TT €€ LT LY 86'68 1V10L1 ANVYD
6S'L qS'L SANId 1SIM
88'SE #8°ST ¥0'02 INIIYD 1SIM
15°971 69 20°0T NMOLYINTYM
L6'TT 6,9 8T°S JAISANNNS
8T S0'9 LL'9 SIINVT "1S
8T'€T qT'S €0'8 O3NOY
96°S 96'S MINVEIYO
¥9°'TT 68'€E L'T S0'9 aivNOQN
ZE'6T 19 LTV S0'6 334D ISYOH
X4 €T'TT LTzt Ay¥VvN3H 1vH
€7'8 €7'8 ANOLSAIYD
€€°LT Ly'0T 98'9T sng3ia
WL L YOHONYV SSOYD
Qv Qb SONIYS YVITD
LS'TT G's LO°L NOLATTIVE
Z8'9€ LE6T St'LT NO.L4V
V101 Avaly4 AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | AvVaAsSINL AVANOW Y3IINTD
vzoc/0e/8  |beoz/ez/8  |vToe/st/8  |veoe/Li/8 vzoz/9z/8 ¥2/92/8 40 ¥3IM

AVd ¥Y3d SNOL HOLDVdNOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHID




VL 1CIT TV101l ANVYUD
6'9¢€ SaNId 1SIM
85°991 ANIIYD 1SIM
€19 NMOLYINTYM
AT JAISANNNS
65°8Y SAINVT "1S
S9°6t O3NOH
ET've ANVEIHO0
LE'6Y aIvNOQPIN
ve S8 A33HD ISHOH
60°96 QYVN3H 1VH
59°'sY INOLSAIYD
89°tCT AsSng3a
ey HOHINV SSOYHd
S6°6T SONIYAS ¥v3I1d
899 NO.1ATIVY
56°8ST NOl4Vv

¥20¢C 1SNOSNV Y04 S1v10L HO1OVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAAD




{a3asn 41) SQY¥¥I XIM Y04 NMOHS AINO LNNOWYV LSOD ‘310N«

81'vZ8 £L51¢€ 0 6'¥708 £°88¢ SIv1O0lL
713N4 dOHS 9l 4
SYONYL NOILVYLS ¥34SNVHL 9'¢8l ¥'.282
S14Vd /AONVYNILNIVIA 8€e vocvyl g998¢ev L 052-4 Q404 6102 1874
IONVYNILINIVIA /DINVHOIN 14514 ¥'i9 oLelLl 9CrlLL 052-4 404 A4 or
FONVNILINIVIA /DINVHOIW ciot 196 S0.6G1 269851 062-4 aQd04 8102 6¢€
S1HVd /XINNY 8ve 8¢ 0cl6e clE6 0§2-4 @404 [4Av4 8¢
HOSINY3dNS 1E9 1'¢s €€20€ 9600¢ 052-4 ay0d zzoe LE
IONYNILNIVIN §31IN3I0 S 100zt PAZ-128 052-4 404 ccoe 9¢
440 710Yd 1502} g€ele €'865 06904 2196/9 HOVIA czcoe 13
440 710y L¥'GS 8clt 8'0le LIPSL 6.2v. MOVIN zzoe e
HIMONW 85¢ fA T4 2zese ¥909¢ 05¢-4 404 z2coe €e
¥3AVO1 LNOX4 £v'68 710¢€ 069 S9lE6 15106 HOVIA 2c0e ce
MONYL ITddVHEO TVLIA /ON3d 89 ¥l 586 9451 Svev9 09¢E9 IYNOILYNSILNI Leae 3
H3AvOT LNOHA 0 0568851 068851 MOVIA c€ioc 0¢
d3AVY0T LNO¥A 0 6v¥eE8E 6vvE8e HOVIA 102 62
FONVYNILNIVA /OINVHOIN €v0L eveL Sl L/.6€ETE veezee 0sS-4 4002 8¢
AvL3IN /ON3A 9es| 7’851 €1es8 11/€8 0ge-d 0coc 1z
IvLIN /ON3A 801 8l 2e0.9 26389 0se-d4 0z0Z 14
(MIvdId NI) ¥3QV0T LINOYS 0 Gl8veY S/8yEY ADVIA 1002 %4
JONVNILINIVIA /OINVHOIW 0 67190€ 6¥190¢ 0se-4 Looc [44
JONVNILNIVIA ¥3INTIO €L 12262 8696¢C 5S34dX3 AATHO 6661 (34
SILVYANI NVA 0 1y062L PALV 1A NYA AASHO L00¢ (174
IONVNILINIVIA /OINVHOIN 0 £G69€T £569¢2 X ¥ 05¢-4 1002 6L
440 110Y 0°2T (443> §'8GS €659} L¥829l HOVIA 1454 Ll
3440 710Y 685 (4195 62129} 0vSL9L MOV yioz 9l
440 770d 19 T4 24 98981 60958} AOVN 14274 Sl
440 T10d 86'LS veet 1’642 082641 ovy8lL MOVIA j414 143
MONYL 31ddVeO V1IN /ON3A or'vl ov9l L'v6e €250l £€68 TYNOILYNYFLNI v20e €l
NOILVLS ¥34SNVAL S £eT ¥¥9661 6€9661) ¥ X¥ 0524 8002 145
FT1OAD3YH /43AVO1 LNONS L8621 2eee 2799 Sylel €186 MOVIN 202 33
MONYL dOHS Gee 9ve ey 186¢ MOVIA €202 oL
440 T10d 9G°'L 0s¢e €9} 5068 56578 MOVIN 9002 6
3T0A0TY /H3AVOT INOYS 9991 2581 6'80¥ 6618l Zviost AOVIN 810¢ 8
AY3IAIT3AA Y3NIVINOD 0cs 9v. 885 9¢es TYNOILYNYILNI 6002 L
JONVYNILNIVIAN /OINVHOIW 0 688..2 688..¢2 05e-o 166 9
IONVNILNIVIA §3LN3D 0501 £'a8 FAZART4 16020¢ 051-4 100T S
(ONIZINILN SI Ld3A SAI¥IHS) MONYL HO0H 0 88€0.C 88€0.C dANA HI s86l 14
HOSINYFANS 109 8'6¢ ¥66.91 18€/9) 0524 £L0C €
d3avO07 LNOYS 0 £98182 £9818¢ AOVIA 002 [4
d3Av07 LINOYS ze8ll 9SLL 2'89¢2 888811 ceLLLL HOVIA 61L0C l
HOL03xHid 99 g'gy v.2ve 0l9ee [S}S[eF] c¢eoe 00
(sieb) [ETEIN-TIR (sieb) (s|eb abea! abes|!
SN 43a son | #5921 josaipjiena mmm_\_mw_u_ mc_uru_ mc_cc__m_w_m S Sy fiEASnEl

1SNDNV S¢, ¥V3IA VIS

140d3Y I9VITIN /SVYD ILSYM AI10S ALNNOI INIFYD




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes August 7th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,

Tennessee
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mayor Kevin Morrison- Budget & Finance Chairman Robin Quillen — Commissioner
Tim Smithson — Commissioner Brad Peters — Commissioner
Paul Burkey-Commissioner
ALSO:
Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Erin Elmore — HR Director
Roger Woolsey- County Attorney Gary Rector- Highway Dept.
David Beverly — Chief Deputy Jim Greene-Solid Waste
Matthew Elmore-Solid Waste Max Lowe-Solid Waste
OTHERS:
Jennifer Castillo Gervasi- Greeneville Radio Spencer Morrel- Greeneville Sun
CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Kevin Morrison called the Budget and Finance committee meeting to order on Wednesday, August 7th, 2024
at 8:30 AM in the Greene County Annex Conference Room. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the June 27th, 2024 meeting was made by Commissioner
Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey. Motion was approved with no opposition.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS:
For their review, the Committee received budget requests that had already been previously approved by Mayor
Morrison.

RESOLUTIONS:

A. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body authorizing the appropriation of up to $145,000 for the
Licensed Ambulance Services Essential Equipment Grant for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. Motion
was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion
carried.

B. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body authorizing the appropriation of up to $500,000 for the
CDBG-CV Food Insecurity Grant for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. Motion was made to approve by
Commissioner Peters and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey. Motion carried.

C. Aresolution to declare County owned property surplus, obsolete, or unusable pursuant to T.C.A. § 5-14-108
Greene County Sheriffs Department. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was
seconded by Commissioner Peters. Motion carried.

D. A resolution to declare County owned property surplus, obsolete, or unusable pursuant to T.C.A. § 5-14-108.
Greene County Animal Control Department. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was
seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

E. A resolution to appropriate $25,000 for Information Technology (1.T.) Maintenance and K9 training from the
Sheriffs Departments Law Enforcement Restricted Fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. Motion
was made to approve by Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion
carried.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes August 7th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee

F. A resolution to appropriate up to $225,000 to purchase one Volvo Roll-Off for the Solid Waste-Fund 116 for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was
seconded by Commissioner Peters. Motion carried.

G. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of $19,370 to the Other
Administrative of Justice, Sheriff's Department, and Jail for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion was made to
approve by Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

H. A resolution to declare County owned property surplus, obsolete, or unusabte pursuant to T.C.A. § 5-14-108.
Greene County Maintenance County Buildings. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and
was seconded by Commissioner Peters. Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING:

The next regular scheduled Budget & Finance Committee meeting will be on Wednesday, September 4th, 8:30
AM. held in the Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville, Tennessee.

AJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Burkey at 9:50 A.M. seconded by Commissioner Peters.
Respectfully submitted,

Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
July 24, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Mayor Morrison Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore-HR
William Dabbs-Comm. Brad Peters-Comm. Kathy Crawford-Comm.
John Waddle-Comm. Roger Woolsey- County Atty.  Kevin Swatsell — Road Supt.

Wesley Holt - Sheriff

Also, Present:
Kim Peterson-TSC Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.

Call to Order:
Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Sheriff Holt and was seconded by Commissioner Crawford to approve the
minutes from June 26, 2024. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Clinic — Erin EImore gave the clinic reports for June 2024. There were 179 appointments of which
62 were nurse visits and 102 were provider visits. There were 14 biometric physicals. There were
2 no shows. There were 12 cancelled or re-scheduled visits. The clinic provided 830 prescriptions.
Sheriff Holt said that he was very proud of the clinic and he doesn’t get any complaints any more.
Attorney Woolsey said Lori Holland, who works at Solid waste, told him that the clinic saved her
family’s life. Mayor said Greene County does its best at supporting employees and providing
benefits to the employees. Mayor also stated that he just got back from the regional county mayors
meeting and that Greene County was a topic of discussion there because of our self-funded status
and the employee clinic. Mayor Potts of Jefferson County is looking to do something and may
come up to Greene County and sit down and talk with us. Coincidentally the state plan was telling
the county mayors that Greene County had to go away from the self-funded plan and go back to
the state plan. Mayor Potts directly asked Mayor Morrison if Greene County had to go away from
the self-funded plan to which Mayor Morrison replied, no, they're just telling you that so you won't
go away from the state plan and Mayor Morrison again stated that Greene County is totally self-
funded with an employee clinic and told Mayor Potts to come check it out. Mayor Morrison said
the state plan was telling Mayors that so that maybe they wouldn’t leave that state plan due to the
high expense of school employees health insurance. Danny Lowery and Attorney Woolsey stated
that school insurance is about impossible to afford. Mayor Potts further stated that a lot of school
jurisdictions are looking for an alternative. Mayor Morrison advised Mayor Potts that Greene
County has a good committee, a good broker, a good plan with BCBS and have our own employee
clinic.

Financlal - Danny Lowery emailed the financial reports for June, 2024 to the Insurance
Committee on July 19, 2024. Danny stated Workers Comp and Liability continue to look good and
improve. Medical is leveling off and nothing really exciting going on.



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
July 24, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

A motion to approve the financial reports was made by Commissioner Peters. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Dabbs. Reports were approved with no opposition.

Discussion:

EAP Issues. Sheriff Holt reminded the committee of the Employee Assistance Program, of which
cards were made and given out to the employees. However, when one of his employees called
the number on the card, he was told Greene County was not on the EAP plan. Come to find out
the EAP program is now with Mutual of Omaha instead of USAble. Once that was discovered, the
employee was given the correct contact number for Mutual of Omaha and when he called the
number, he was told they couldn't help him with his problem and would not refer him onto
someone else either. Sheriff then inquired with Erin why do we have Mutual of Omaha if they
won't help our employees with a problem? Sheriff continued that we are dropping the ball on our
employees. Erin then stated that when we switched life insurance, short term disability and long
term disability to Mutual of Omaha, EAP program was also switched and unfortunately the EAP
program is one of those things you don't think about until you need it and then when you need i,
it's very important. Erin continued that Jennifer Smallwood (with Baldwin — f/k/a Trinity) took the
blame for that and since it was wrong in the benefit guide they will print new benefit guides. Erin
was very adamant in telling Jennifer that we can not have this happen again with Mutual of
Omabha. It is not okay! Erin said Jennifer tried calling Mutual of Omaha about the employee and
Mutual of Omaha will not discuss much with her because of HIPPA issues. Erin stated that
Jennifer told Mutual of Omaha that they can not tell the employee that they can’t help them and
then not refer them to another source for help and Mutual of Omaha was under the impression,
they did in facttry to give him another option. Erin then said that Mutual of Omaha told Jennifer
that they did tell him he needed to get a return to work evaluation, but, they never did send him
or refer him anywhere else. Sheriff Holt stated that the employee is now getting help from a doctor
in Knoxville. Erin further stated and Sheriff Holt agreed that first responders and the like need
specific counselors. Attorney Woolsey then questioned why did we switch to Mutual of Omaha if
they can't provide the services needed. Erin then stated they are providing the service. Erin then
further stated the switch to Mutual of Omaha was not specifically for the EAP program but that
the overall bundle of life insurance, short term disability, long term disability and EAP program
was more affordable for the Greene County employees. Mayor Morrison then stated that even
though the bundle was recommended by our broker and was more affordable for the employees
you may not find out the little issues or problems until something like this happens. Attorney
Woolsey then asked if we should refer back to our broker on this? Mayor Morrison didn'’t feel that
Chris would have been able to help specifically because he wouldn’t know the specifics of the
case with this particular employee. Commissioner Peters then asked is the big picture issue that
they didn’'t know how to get the help or the help didn’t exist? Erin stated that the help didn'’t exist.
Erin said the employee went to Mutual of Omaha with his issue and he was not helped. Sheriff
Holt went on to say that on the Mutual of Omaha flyer, it states that they have a national network
of more than 10,000 licensed clinical providers for face-to-face counseling and he just couldn’t
understand why Mutual of Omaha could not have referred the employee to someone for help.
Mayor Morrison rememberedthe meeting where the insurance bundle was switched from USAble
to Mutual of Omaha which resulted in a savings per paycheck for the employee. However, he
doesn’t recall in depth details or discussion about the EAP program and that's a specialized



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
July 24, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

service that thank goodness people don't use very often. Erin stated that she thinks the EAP
program is bundled with life insurance so if EAP was switched back to USAble then it would all
have to be switched back but she will confirm with Jennifer. Attomey Woolsey then asked how
will Jennifer fix this? Erin stated that Jennifer contacted Mutual of Omaha and relayed to them
how unhappy we were with how things were handled with this employee. Erin then read a portion
of the email from Jennifer addressing the issue. Commissioner Peters inquired when does the
insurance renew? Erin stated July 1%t of next year but Jennifer stated EAP can be added at
anytime and we do not have to wait til the 7/1 renewal. Attorney Woolsey stated that he expects
our consultant to know this service and know the ins and outs and be able to present that to us
before we make the change to another provider. Attomey Woolsey stated we should ask Chris
and Jennifer if they investigated this service with Mutual of Omaha to make sure it would take
care of our needs. Mayor Morrison stated his biggest concern right now is to make sure the
employee is being taken care of and all agreed. Erin stated that Chris and Jennifer are planning
to come to the August meeting to discuss further. Erin stated that she feels like the employee got
the wrong counselor the day he called, which is on them (Mutual of Omaha). Kevin Swatsell then
asked if a supervisor could call and tell them about an employee and get help for the employee?
Erin stated no, because of HIPPA, Erin stated again that Mutual of Omaha knows we are not
happy with the lack of service they provided. Erin stated again that Chris and Jennifer will be at
the next meeting in August to talk to the committee and bring solutions and options to take care
of this issue. Sheriff Holt mentioned even getting a representative from Mutual of Omaha to come
to the meeting.

Other Business.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Attorney Woolsey. Motion was
seconded by Road Superintendent Swatsell. There was no opposition.

Claims:
Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Dabbs to approve
TSC-0000135. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Attorney Woolsey and seconded by Commissioner Dabbs. There
was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Greene County Commission Education Committee
1July 2024
Regular Meeting

The Greene County Commission Education Committee met at 3:30 PM at the Greene County Schools Central Office
for its regular July meeting.

Committee Members in Attendance: Chairman Bill Dabbs, Lloyd Bowers, Kathy Crawford, Larkin Clemmer, Jan
Kiker and Paul Burkey. Director David McLain was present as well.

Others in Attendance:

The Committee reviewed the minutes from 1 April meeting. Mr. Bowers made the motion to accept the minutes.
Mr. Clemmer seconded. The motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Mr. McLain had no resolutions to review for this meeting.

Mr. McLain reviewed progress on various Capital Improvement projects. CDMS is nearing completion and
construction is underway on the West Greene CTE expansion. Other repairs and projects are in work at various
other schools.

Mr. McLain also reviewed recently released TCAP scores. Grades 3-8 have made progress over last year in most
tested categories. They also exceeded State of Tennessee average scores in 13 of 21 categories and closed the gap
in that comparison on several of the other ones. The biggest challenge remains for grades 3-5 in English Language
Arts (ELA).

Meeting adjourned. The next Education Committee meeting will be at 3:30 PM on Monday August 26, 2024,

Respectfully submitted,

Paul Burkey
Secretary



Greene County Purchasing Committee
June 17, 2024, 5:00 p.m.
Official Minutes

Members Present: Tim White, Jeff Bible, Tim Smithson, Pam Carpenter Nick Gunter, Teddy
Lawing, Mayor Kevin Morrison.

Others Present: Krystal Justis, Wesley Holt, Kevin Swatzell, Roger Woolsey.

Chairman Tim White called the meeting to order for the purpose of conducting county
business.

Approval of Prior Minutes: The prior minutes from the May 20, 2024 committee meeting,
was presented to the committee. Upon motion of Pam Carpenter and seconded by Jeff Bible and
an affirmative vote of the committee, the prior minutes were accepted.

Approval of Bid 131-1230 Crushed Stone: After discussion by the committee, the sole bidder
Vulcan Materials was accepted after a motion by Nick Gunter and seconded by Tim Smithson
and an affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 131-1231 Emulsions: After discussion by the committee, the sole bidder
Hudson Materials was accepted after a motion by Tim Smithson and seconded by Pam Carpenter
and an affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 131-1232 PG64-22: After discussion by the committee, Hudson Materials,
who was the low bidder, was awarded the bid on motion of Pam Carpenter and seconded by
Teddy Lawing and an affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 131-1233 Hot Mix: Summers Taylor submitted a bid. This requires no action
by the committee. Discussion only.

Approval of Bid 131-1234 Concrete: After discussion by the committee and review of the
bids submitted by Summers Taylor, USA Ready Mix and PRI East Tn, the low bid from USA
Ready Mix was accepted by the committee, upon motion by Tim Smithson and seconded by
Nick Gunter and an affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 131-1235 Metal Culvert: After discussion by the committee and review of
bids submitted by Straight Path (High Bid) and Weems Excavating (Low Bid), Pam Carpenter
made a motion to accept Straight Path (High Bid) and received a second by Jeff Bible. A mixed
vote was taken and then a roll call of the committee was taken. Voting YES was Pam Carpenter,
Jeff Bible, Nick Gunter, and Tim White. Voting NO was Tim Smithson, Teddy Lawing and
Mayor Kevin Morrison (a voting member of the committee). The high bid was accepted from




Straight Path on reasoning that Road Superintendent Kevin Swatzell wanted Straight Path, there
was no freight charge regardless of where the culvert was to be delivered.

Approval of Bid 101-1236 Bread: After discussion by the committee, the sole bid submitted
by Bimbo was accepted after a motion by Nick Gunter and seconded by Tim Smithson and an
affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 101-1237 Dairy: After discussion by the committee and review of bids from
Mayfield, Borden and Prairie Farm. Tim Smithson made a motion to accept the bid from
Mayfield who was the low bidder, a second by Pam Carpenter and an affirmative vote of the
committee Mayfield (Low Bidder) was accepted.

Approval of Bid 101-1238 E-Cig: A fter discussion by the committee the sole bid by Percision
Vaper was accepted after a motion by Teddy Lawing and seconded by Jeff Bible and an
affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 101-1239 Debris Removal Clean Up: After discussion by the committee the
sole bid from Weems Excavating was accepted after a motion by Teddy Lawing and seconded by
Tim Smithson and an affirmative vote of the committee.

Approval of Bid 101-1240 Police Vehicle: After discussion by the committee and revied of
bids submitted by Carville Dodge, John Jones Auto Group and CDR, a motion was made by
Nick Gunter and second by Teddy Lawing to accept the bid from CDR (Low Bidder). The bid
was accepted after an affirmative vote of the committee.

With no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Nick Gunter and seconded by
Teddy Lawing. With no objection, meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted

Teddy Lawing, Secretary
Greene County Commissioner



911

6/11/2024
Tuesday 3:30 PM

Jerry Bird
Pamela Carpenter
John Waddle
Hoot Bowers
Tim Ward
Dustin Jeffers
Danny Green
Roger Woolsey
Keily Dabbs
Jon Waddell
Alan Shipley
Josh Ferguson
Heather Sipe
Nelson Morales

Absent: Teddy Lawing

Approval of Minutes - Hoot 1ST Dustin 2nd

John gave treasure report $1.7 million in the bank. The acct. will level out soon
adjustments due to shortage of man power

Motion to approve all adjustments - Pam 1st Dustin 2nd passes
Hoot 1st Alan 2nd Treasure report

Jerry is training 6 still short 3 people

Fence & gate still need some work

Hite Construction doing inside work

1 Camera is lacking

Jerry said Idell is moving a small part of the fence

No meeting for 911 in July

Danny 1st Alan 2nd to adjoum



RANGE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
JUNE 18, 2024

Members Present:

Tim Ward, Wesley Holt, James McAfee, Tommy Whitehead, Dave Peurifoy, Kevin Morrison,
Roger Woolsey and Tim Davis. Quorum was present.

Others Present:
Clifford Lawing, Frank Waddell and Krystal Justis

Motion made by Wesley Holt and seconded by James McAfee to approve minutes from the May
21, 2024 meeting. Motion carried with no opposition.

Roger Woolsey gave update on the roof; Whites has been given 45 more days to set up a time to
come and look at the roof and it will be documented.

Broad band is in at the range and Excalibur has been notified. Cameras at the long rifle range
have been wired, waiting on Dynamark to install. Kevin Morrison is working on getting the long
rifle range dedicated to Terry Canon.

Roger Woolsey is talking with Mountain Motor Sports on sponsorship of side by sides with
signage, if they will donate or lease. Committee discussed sponsorships with other companies,
with signage at each station and a large sign out front that would hold several sponsorship
advertisements.

Update on grant: need a list of plans for the range tied to specific projects, 50 x 75 pavilion,
parking, designated cowboy town, paving road. There is also a federal program through June
2025 where you can hire 14—24-year-olds and pay them minimum wage to 516 per hour to
mow/weed eat and be reimbursed 100%. Kevin Morrison will be looking at the value of land for
future expansion.

Next meeting will be August 13, 2024 at 8:30 am.

gomm:#e’e-' ﬂ,pp&’—
F-r3-2¢

Sioim () M

Q(/eL/

Meeting was adjourned.



3lva

WIOL|C[ b

33SSINNIL ‘INITAD 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 HAHITD

8€L1-864

9.2E-6€9-€CY

8€.1-861

¥289-6£9-¢CV
aooMiv -

VANI13g AFTSNIH 3d0H

1616-8€9-€CY
10SG-6€9-€C¥

660C-28.L-€2V

9569-8€9-€ZV

0bLL-L8L-22V

0Z22-6€9-€Cv

3URLYNOIS
JUomG mWﬁ

6S¥EEYLLE NL FTTIAINIFNEO
AMH LHOdM3N 5182
0£8V01L8.E NL MMVHON

QX XMVHOW N 050V
6290S¥.L.LE NI ITTAINIIAEO

AMH NOSNHOM M3XANV 3 118¢

600¥SYLLE NL STTHAINIIUO
HID AOOMLHIA 001

GPL.€ N1 3TUAINIIHO

1S ¥3LTNI N v0Z

LZYZLyesy HO LLVNNIONID
AMH NVINLYVH 333y LISLE
ZZISSP.LLE NL ITUAINIIHEO
JAV QdVNH34d 3 60¢

eY.LE NL ITTUAINITUO

1S ¥311ND N 02

¥Z81S¥..LE NL 3THAINIIHO
QY LIOdYIV 0¥

ZZEVEPLLE N1 JTTIAINIIHO
1S NIVA S PrLL

0099S¥.2.€ NL ITHAINITHO
VA MAOA €21

Z0P0erLLE NL ITTUAINIIYO
1S JOUNOW SLI

0ZyeSP.LLE NL ATIAINIIHO
3IAV NONNVHOS9 €0
LOGYEVLLE N1 ITTHAINIIYO
18 LOd3a M 60}

2960S¥.2.L€ N1 T TAINITHO

AMH NOSNHOr M3YANV d §9¢¢€

LL0VSPLLE NL ITUHAINIIID

AMH NOSNHOM MIYUANVY 3 S9vE

28091¥9.€ NL AIXMONHD
Q¥ O”OgS3aANOr 410 4951
6290S¥ZLE NL ITTAINITHD

AMH NOSNHOI MI¥ANY 3 L18E

608YEPLLE NL ATUAINIINDO
1S HSHI m LOY

£res-ziL-598
S0v9-Zle-ecy
8£02-525-¢2v
8v8Z-T.6-tcY

8€.1-861
SEEe-TSs-ECy
8920-04-€Cv

8£L1-86L
Cly.1-068-12¢
}52.-8¢9-£2P
¢59.-0¢9-¢¢v
0908-9it-£2¥
95159-029-¢cv
088-568-€2¥
86¥0-0Lv-ECY
9000-cZv-tevy
¢855-155-1€6
9908-£¢8-€Ch

8v¥1-2€5-S0T

Z6PEEVLLE NL ATIAINIIYO
AMH 1HOdM3N S0¢€.
0€81018.E NL MMVHOW

a4 MMVHOW N 000¥
L6VEEVLLE NL ATIAINIIYO
AMH L4OdM3N S€8Z
600¥SPLLE NL FTHAINIIUO
A}lD AOOMLIA 001

SY.ZLE NL ITTAINIFAEO

LS ¥3LTINDO N #0Z

PLEBSYLLS NL ITUAINIINO
N7TdOOMOOT St

0SLYEPLLE NL ATTUAINIIHO
ay XOd Wir 6¥1

818.E N1 NIFHSOW

IAINA ADNVHE 06
86VYEVLLE NL ITIAINITIO
N1 3INDININOG 061
LLOYEPLLE NL ITTUAINITUO
NT3DVYHL H3AR 56
00S9SP.L.LE NL 3T NAINIIO
da MUOA €21

Gl2SSYLLE NL ITIAINIIYD
TYL INId INOS3INOT 0¥8¢€
0P9SEVLLE NL ITUAINIFID
Y 39489 SANOT 0485
LZSSEVLLE NL ITTIAINIITHO
JAV NNAT 801

WESEVLLE NL T TAINIIHD
N7 13INNOg3NT8 091
06€£€818.€ NL WISHSOW

N JAOYO FWOITIM 0201
28091¥9.¢ NL AIMONHD

ay Od0gS3INor aTto 2954
OYLZEVLLE N1 ATTIAINIIUD
Y AV M3340 ¥va30 222
0¥8ESYLLE NL ITUAINITID
LS NIV N vLY

dv3Haoom
VIIVHOIIN SiX31v "6l
YIANYVIISIM

NNAT VIHLNAD "84

dIHAYVYM H13gvzIl3 L)

a3aml
VNIDHOIO VAIANVD 91

LL3d¥L VIAML 'SL

HLINS 3NV VI
NOL13HS A JINVHJILS '€l
HIMOIA TVLSAYUD ¢C)

HJAISSNTT ANVION "LE

NOLSONIAINT
HL1I3X L8397V 04

JOTMVT NATIMIHS 6
TIVAONIYAMI L YVANVL '8

TUH "A V3AANY "L

AJOOFID
ANNVZNS ATTAVH "9

AVYO WYITUM 'S
YISV NMva v
HITMO4d 1 IHUTHS '€
TIVHSLNO VYNVY3Q ¢

NVHVTIVO NNAT SINVE °L

AL3HNS 3INOHC SS3ANISNEa

$S838agv ss3ANIsSNg

INOHd IWOH

$S3-¥AAav INOH

JNVN

1 X009 ONINYIAOD HHL J0 ONILIAIW $20Z ‘9T WHEWHLIAS HHI ONI¥Ad OITdnd XIVION
Jd0 IDIAJ0 HHI OL JILOATH H¥IM DNIMOTTOA HHIL LVYHIL HAIVLS A0 XIVLTIOAS HHIL
OL XAII¥ID XgHYTH I FASSENNIL ‘ANTTID JO0 XINAOD HHI J0 MIFTIO ¥ SY
oITdNd SHIYVILON 40 NOILODHATI J40 HLYOIAILAHD



A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR
GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS GENERAL PURPOSE BUDGET FOR
SPARC GRANT

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education has approved budgeting
$92,862.50 from our Unassigned Fund Balance for state SPARC Grant,
WHEREAS, the following appropriations will be amended:

DECREASE BEGINNING BUDGETED GENERAL FUND BALANCE

39000 Unassigned Fund $92,862.50
Total adjustment to beginning budgeted fund balance: $92,862.50
SPARC GRANT

71300 599 Other-STEM Engineering $22,049.00

71300 730 Equipment $70,813.50

INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS $92,862.50

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session, this 16th day of September 2024, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the funds be appropriated as
shown above.

Greene County Education Committee

County Mayor Sponsor
R )
County Attorney County Clerk



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS
FROM THE ANIMAL CONTROL VACCINATION RESTRICTED FUND TO PURCHASE ONE
TRUCK AND CORRESPONDING EQUIPMENT FOR THE ANIMAL CONTROL
DEPARTMENT NOT TO EXCEED $65,000
FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Animal Control Department is in need of one new animal control truck and
corresponding equipment to perform their duties; and

WHEREAS, The Animal Control department is collecting $2.00 for each cat and dog that is vaccinated in
Greene County and is set aside to pay for capital expenditures; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of Greene County to approve the purchase of this Animal Control truck
and equipment with the total cost not to exceed sixty-five thousand dollars ($65,000.00); and

THEREFORE, let the General Fund budget be amended to the following:

DECREASE UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

34630 Committeed for Public Health & Welfare $65,000
Total Decrease to Committed for Public Health & Welfare $65,000
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS
55120 RABIES AND ANIMAL CONTROL
718 Motor Vehicles $65,000
Total Increase to Appropriations $65,000

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in regular
session this 16" day of September, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the
affirmative, that the budget be amended as above.

Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

s

County Clerk ) County Attorney




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF $69,710 IN OPIOID
SETTLEMENT FUNDS RESTRICTED FOR THE USE AS SET FORTH BY THE OPIOID
ABATEMENT COUNCIL
FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Legislative Body has previously allocated opioid settlement funding to
various organizations to carry out the directives set forth by the Tennessee Opioid Abatement
Council; and

WHEREAS, at the conclusion of the FYE June 30, 2024, there were remaining funds to be expended for
the Greene County Drug Court and Law Enforcement LEADS program; and

WHEREAS, itis in the best interest of Greene County to approve the appropriation of those remaining funds
back to those organizations to fulfil the requirements set forth by the Tennessee Opioid
Abatement Council ; and

THEREFORE, let the General Fund budget be amended to the following:

39000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 69,710
Total Decrease to Unassigned Fund Balance $ 69,710
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS
58500 CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER AGENCIES
316 850 Greene County Drug Court $ 62,295
316 851 Law Enforcement 7,415
Total Increase to Appropriations 3 69,710

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in regular
session this 16" day of September, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the
affirmative, that the budget be amended as above.

Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

B W

County Clerk Coundy Attorney =




A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE VARIOUS GREENE
COUNTY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

WHEREAS, it is necessary in the daily function and efficiency of Greene
County Government to appoint members to serve on certain Greene County
Committees; and

WHEREAS, T.C.A. § 5-6-106(c) provides that the County Mayor shall appoint
| members of county boards and commissions; and

WHEREAS, such appointees shall be subject to confirmation by the Greene
County Legislative Body; and
| WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution is the Greene County
‘ Mayor’s appointments for the various committees, boards, and commissions, subject to
the approval of the Greene County Legislative Body.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Greene County Legislative

Body meeting in regular session on the 16" day of September, 2024, a quorum being

present and a majority is voting in the affirmative that the Greene County Mayor’s

appointments for the various committees, boards, and commissions (attached as Exhibit

Greene County Attorney “A”) is approved as presented.

Roger A. Woolsey '
204 N. Cutler Street |
Greeneville, TN 37745

Phone: 423-798-1779 ‘
Fax: 423-798-1781 ‘ Kathy Crawford |

Sponsor County Mayor

| -
County Clerk County Au))rney
D.




Committee Description:

Animal Control Committee

Greene County Committees

September 2024

Member Names:

“*Changes noted by hghiights
Term on Committee:

Lisa Anderson - 7th District

Chris Cutshall, Ex Officio
Notify: Roger Waolsey

Audit Committee

Chase Murray - 2nd District

Robin Quillen - 3rd District

Lyle Parton - 4th District

Jeffray Bible - 6th District

Teddy Lawing - 7th District

N OB (WIN =

Larkin Clemmer - 6th District

Tonya Easley

Beer Board Committee

Mickey Ellis

Thomas "Tommy" Love, Chairman

Dr. Michelle Freeman

I 2|WIN| =

Benjamin Gall

Bill Dabbs, 4th District

Josh Arrowood, 2nd District

Budget Committee

Wi

Gary Shelton, 5th District

Danny Lowery, Budget Director

Ex Officio

Notify: David McLain
Regina Nuckols
Kevin Swatsell & Julie

Building Code Committee

Kevin Morrison - County Mayor

Paul Burkey, 7th District

Tim Smithson, 4th District

Robin Quillen, 3rd District

D AWM -

Brad Peters, 2nd District

Jan Kiker, 3rd District

Brad Peters, 2nd District

Tim Tweed

Building Code Appeals Comm.

Pamela Carpenter, 5th District

Larkin Clemmer, 6th District

Lyle Parton, 4th District

Tim Smithson - 4th District

~N DO W N -

Nick Gunter - 1st District

Heather Sipe , EMA Director

Dena Fillers

formed 2008
Tim Tweed

Telecom Cable Broadband

Jeff Idell, Construction

John Jacobs, Structural Engineer

Sam Riley, Realtor

~NOaMWIN =

Tim White,- 1st District

Dave Wright, Architect

Lisa Anderson, 7th District

Chase Murray, 2nd District

Civil Service Board

Robin Quillen, 3rd District

Josh Arrowood, 2nd District

Nick Gunter, 1st District

Woolsey, Roger, County Attorney

~N DG

Paul Burkey, 7th District

-

Douglas Payne

2027

[ %]

Ron Metcalf

2028

serve three-year terms
appointed in January

(]

Dr. Charles Monigomery

2027

EXHIBIT




Education Committee

David McLain, School Director

Ex Officio

Larkin Clemmer, 6th District

David McLain - Ex Officio

Emergency Medical Services

Hoot Bowers, 5th District

Paul Burkey, 7th District

Bill Dabbs, 4th District

Jan Kiker, 3rd District

Kathy Crawford, 1st District

RN BN -

Dale Tucker, Community Rep

Kevin Morrison - County Mayor

Ex Officio

Heather Sipe, EMA Director

Agriculture Extension

Robin Quillen, 3rd District

Cal Doty, City Mayor

Dr. John Kitsteiner

Current Med. Director

Kathy Crawford, 1st District

Erin Elmore, Human Resource Director

Ginny Kidwell, Town Alderman

Robin Roberts, Ballad CHE

Nurse Director

oleo|m|vo|o|a|w|n|=

Erlc Carroll, Ballad CEO

Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Ex Officio

Kim Casteel

2029

Committee
Appoainted in January

Ethics Committee

Jason Cobble, 3rd District

2025

Vera Ann Myers

2028

Ryan Ricker

2029

Rusty Ottinger

2025

Gary Shelton, 5th District

12025

D~ DD | DN —=

John Waddle, 6th District

12028

Nathan Holt, Trustee

Elected Official

Josh Arrowood, 2nd District

Board of Equalization

Gary Shelton, 5th District

Jason Cobble, 3rd District

Tim Smithson, 4th District

Lisa Anderson, 7th District

John Waddle, 6th District

W~ | Do LN | =

Kathy Crawford, 1st District

Bill Wildman

Phil Gentry

Wayne Phillips

Marc Pillar

[S RS EARE M e

Joseph Wildman, Chairman

Lyle Parton, 4th District
Greene County Health & Safety Jan Kiker, 3rd District
(Debris Ordinance) Chase Murray, 2nd District
Tim Tweed Robin Quillen - 3rd District

Greene County Health & Safety Appeals

Kathy Crawford - 1st District

Gary Shelton - 5th District

NG| B jLeiha)—=

Lisa Anderson, 7th District

Nick Gunter, 1st District

Lloyd "Hoot" Bowers, 5th District

(Debris Ordinance Appeals Board)
Tim Tweed

Bill Dabbs,4th District

Jeff Bible, 6th District

Pam Carpenter, 5th District

Brad Peters, 2nd District

~N[D| U AN =

Teddy Lawing, 7th District




Greene County Records Committee

Bland Justis

Jason Cobble, 3rd District

Tim Massey

Chairman/Historian

Health Board

Jeff Bible, 6th District

Erin Evans

Librarian

Karen Ottinger

Vice Chairman

Lori Bryant

Secretary

Madge Walker

Josh Arrowood, 2nd District

Slolo|N|a|v|a|w||=

Chancellor Douglas Jenkins

Jamie Hensley, Health Dept. Director

Ex Officio

Carmelia Alexander, RN

2025

4 year terms
* Appointments done in January
of term expiration reappointed

Investment Committee

Dr. John Boys

2026

Kevin Morrison - County Mayor

Current Term

Alan B Corley - Pharmacist

2028

Wendy Snapp- Coordinated Health Dir

2025

Dr. Michael J. O'Dell - Physician

2026

Dr. Craig Shepard - Dentist

2027

Doug Woolsey - Veterinarian

2028

ole|m|~olo|alw/pi

Jackie Neas, Community Member

12025

Nathan Holt - Trustee

Robin Quillen, 3rd District

Larkin Clemmer, 6th District

Insurance Committee

John Waddle, 6th District

Paul Burkey, 7th District

Tim Smithson, 4th District

~N[R{O BN =

Brad Peters, 2nd District

Kevin Morrison - Co. Mayor

Wesley Holt - Sheriff

David MclLain

John Mcinturff

Jennifer Smallwood - Trinity
Chris Poynter - Trinity

Brian Lockhart - BCBS

Beth McNeess - Insurance Clerk
Kim Peterson - TriState Claims
Leslie Jones- Clinic Director

Kinser Park Oversite Committee

Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Danny Lowery, Budget Director

Kevin Swatsell, Hwy. Superintendent

Erin Eimore, HR Director

John Waddle, 6th District

Bill Dabbs, 4th District

Kathy Crawford, 1st District

Slolele|N|o ol s =

Brad Peters, 2nd District

Bill Dabbs, 4th District

Lyle Parton, 4th District

Dawson Peake

Law Enforcement Committee

Tim Smithson, 4th District

dIWIN|=

Pam Carpenter, 5th District

Wesley Holt, Sheriff

Ex. Officio

Jefirey Bible, 8th District

Chase Murray, 2nd District

Lioyd "Hoot" Bowers, 5th District

Kathy Crawford, 1st District

Lyle Parton, 4th District

Teddy Lawing, 7th District

DN DD

Gary Shelton, 5th District




Teddy Lawing, 7th District

Term of Office- County

1 |Sangela Blue 1/20/2026 County
2 {To Ba Determined- Temn City
Local Library Board 3 |Nancy Southerland 1/20/2026 County
3 year term 4 |Erin Stayton 1/20/2027 City
$ |Susan Brandon 1/19/2025 City
6
7

9-1-1 Representatives

Eleanor G'Fellers (Chair)

1/20/2028

Dustin Jeffers, Police Chief

Mosheim Rep

Danny Greene, Palice Chief

Tusculum Rep

Tim Ward, Greeneville Alderman

Greeneville Rep

(911 Board)

Persornnel Policies Committee

Alan Shipley, Fire Chief

Greeneville Rep

John Waddle, 6th District

Josh Ferguson, Police Chief

Baileyton Rep

Teddy Lawing, 7th District

Pamela Carpenter, 5th District

OV NDO | BIWIN =

Lloyd "Hoot" Bowers, 5th District

Brad Peters, 2nd District

Pam Carpenter, 5th District

Nick Gunter, 1st District

Mayor Morrison - Ex. Officio
Roger Woolsey, County Attorney
Erin Elmore, HR Director

Planning Commission

Robin Quillen, 3rd District

Teddy Lawing, 6th District

Jan Kiker, 3rd District

NGB AW N -

Lisa Andarson, 7th District

Lyle Parton, 4th District

County Term of Office

Gwen Lilley

2026

Jason Cobble, 3rd District

County Term of Office

(Serve four-year terms)
Advising:
Amy Tweed
Tim Tweed

Roger Woolsey
Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Property Sales Committee

Nick Gunter, 1st District

Couinty Term of Office

Gary Rector

2028

Edwin Remine

2028

Becky Rideout

2028

Phiflip Ottinger

2026

O O|IND| W IN |

Sam Riley

2026

Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Lyle Parton, 4th District

Appointed by County Mayor

Purchasing Committee

Lisa Anderson, 7th District

Jeffrey Bible, 6th District

Paul Burkey, 7th District

Jason Cobble, 3rd District

~N DO AWIN| =

Nick Gunter, 1st District

Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Teddy Lawing, 7th District

Pamela Carpenter, 5th District

5 members including
County Mayor- per law

Range Oversite Committee

Tim White, 1st District

Tim Smithson, 4th District

Jeff Bible, 6th District

~N PO @ IN| =

Nick Gunter, 1st District

Tim Ward

Wesley Holt, Sheriff

Police Chief & Sheriff are Terms of Offica

Also Notify
Clifford Lawing
Krystal Justis
Roger Woolsey
Mayor Morrison

Dick Fawbush, Commiunity Rep

Rocco Preston

Brian Click

James McAfee

Jerry Strom

Tommy Whitehead

Dave Purifoy

Tim Davis, Greeneville PD

ZS|o|e(~Njo|o|nfwin|~

Tanner Colling




Reglonal Library Board

Susan Brandon

2026

Elanor G'Fellers

2028

1 |Jim Greene, Solid Waste Director Perpetual - County
2 |Jessie Beth Miller 12026-County
Regional Solid Waste 3 |TBD- City Alderman 2027- City
six year terms 4 |William Bamer Perpetual
5 |Jeff Taylor Perpetual
6 |Hauser, Joel 2028
7 |Alan Corley Term of Office-Tusculum
8 |Brad Peters Term of Office-County
1 |Chase Murray, 2nd District
2 |Lloyd "Hoot" Bowers, 5th District
Road & Highway Committee 3 |Gary Shelton, 5th District
4 |Josh Arrowood, 2nd District
5 [Bill Dabbs, 4th District
6 |John Waddle, 6th District
7 |Tim White, 1st District
1 |Nick Gunter, 1st District
2 |Brad Peters, 2nd District
Solid Waste Committee 3 |Larkin Clemmer, 6th District
4 |Jan Kiker, 3rd District
5 |Jeffrey Bible, 6th District
6 |Pamela Carpenter, 5th District
7 |Tim Smithson, 4th District
Board of Zoning Appeals 1 [Beth Douthat 2027
Appointed to 5 yr. Staggered Terms 2 |David Crum 2027
3 |Bill Dabbs, 4th District Term of Office
Advising: 4 |Kathy Crawford, 1st District Term of Office
Tim Tweed 5 [Robert Wilhoit 2028
Amy Tweed 6 |Jason Smith 2028
Roger Woolsey 7 |Holly Brooks 2028
expires:
Industrial Development Board 1 |Kevin Morrison, County Mayor Term of Office - County
*Appointed to staggered térms by City 2 |Alan Corley, Mayor of Tusculum 2028 (4 yr) - County
and County 3 _|Rick Cunningham, Mayor of Mosheim 2028 (4 yr) - County
4 |Jamie Tilson 2028(4 yr) - County
5 |Steve Harbison 2028 (6 yr) - County
6 [Scott Niswonger 2028 (6 yr) - County
7 |Jerry Fortner 2028 (6 yr) - County
8 |Tom Hopson 2028 (6 yr) - County
9 |Cal Doty, Mayor of Greeneville Term of Office - City

10 |Chuck Whitfield 2026 (2 yr) - City
11 |Brian Click 2026 (2 yr) - City
12 |Brandon Hull 2026(6 yr) - City
13 |Doug Debusk 2026 (6 yr)- City
14 |Ginny Kidwell 2026(6 yr) - City
15 |John Loven 2030(6 yr) - City
16 |Kent Bewley 2026(6 yr) - City




A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE UP TO $58,000 FOR THE PURCHASE OF A
BILLING AND CHARTING SYSTEM FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Emergency Medical Service Department (EMS) is having

extreme difficulty documenting and processing claims and incidents with its current
software system, and;

WHEREAS, EMS has researched and compared what surrounding counties use and
recommend for their documentation and billing, and;

WHEREAS, EMS has determined that it is the best interest of the department and
community to purchase a new software billing and charting system for up to fifty-eight
thousand dollars ($58,000), and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting
in a regular session on this 16t day of September 2024 a quorum being present and
a majority voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended as below:

DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE

39000 Unassigned Fund Balance $ 58,000
Total Decrease in Fund Balance $ 58,000
INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS
55130 Emergency Medical Services
317 Data Processing Services $ 58,000
Total Increase in Appropriations $ 58,000

Budget and Finance Committee

County Mayor Sponsor
County Clerk ) County Attorney

E.



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

AMENDED RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE THE OPIOID SETTLEMENT
PROCEEDS RECEIVED BY GREENE COUNTY IN APRIL 2024 PURSUANT TO THE
2021 OPIOID ABATEMENT COUNCIL ACT SETTLEMENT TO TAKOMA
REGIONAL HOSPITAL D/B/A/ STRONG FUTURES
WHEREAS, a Resolution that was approved by the Greene County Legislative Body
on March 18, 2024, allocating $330,064.50 to the Takoma Regional Hospital d/b/a/ Strong
Futures conditioned on the Strong Futures program being able to relocate its Living Center
program from the former Takoma Hospital building on or before June 30, 2024, enabling
Greene County to advance the renovation of the building for county offices; and
WHEREAS, because of unexpected issues beyond the control of Takoma Regional
Hospital d/b/a/ Strong Futures, the Strong Futures Living Center was not able to meet that
deadline but have now vacated the fourth floor of the former Takoma Hospital building
allowing the County to move forward with the renovation of the building for county purposes;
and
WHEREAS, the Greene County Budget and Finance Committee met on the 4" day of
September, 2024 and recommended that the original Resolution to appropriate the proceeds
received from the Opioid Settlement Proceeds resulting from the 2021 Opioid Abatement
Council Act be amended to allocate those funds to Takoma Regional Hospital d/b/a/ Strong
Futures as the Str;)ng Futures Living Center has now vacated the former Takoma Hospital
building and further, recognizing the valuable services that the Strong Futures programs
provide to our community;
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body, meeting
in regular session on the 16™ day of September, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority

voting in the affirmative, that the proceeds Greene County received in April 2024 from the

F.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A, Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

2021 Opioid Abatement Council in the amount of $330,064.50 be allocated to Takoma

Regional Hospital d/b/a/ Strong Futures to provide continued support for that entity’s

programs.

Budget and Finance Committee
Sponsor County Mayor

,_P 5 \-) S
County Clerk County Atﬂnrney |




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N, Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR
TO EXECUTE QUITCLAIM DEED

WHEREAS, Michael and Tyra Cortez own jointly 11.6 acres of land in the 15" Civil District
of Greene County, Tennessee on East Andrew Johnson Highway; and
WHEREAS, an unnamed fifty-foot road right-of-way, dedicated in 1975 when the J. L.

Sweeney property was subdivided, was never constructed or developed to subdivision standards nor

accepted as a county road (a copy of the unrecorded plat is attached hereto as Exhibit A); and
WHEREAS, the surveyed undeveloped road right-of-way appears to have no access to a county ‘
road and has essentially been undisturbed without any evidence of a road being laid out or built on the
right-of-way, nor is there any evidence right-of-way has been utilized for the past fifty years (SEE
attached Exhibit B-map from the Accessor of Property’s office); and
WHEREAS, said road right-of-way is not presently, nor has said roadway ever been on the
County Road List, nor has said road right-of-way ever been maintained by Greene County; and
WHEREAS, the Cortez family owns the property on each side of the back portion of the said
right-of-way for approximately 300 feet on the east end of the right-of-way until it ends and have
requested that Greene County quitclaim that 300 foot section of the right-of-way to them; and
WHEREAS, after reviewing the history of the road right-of-way, its usage and verifying
ownership of all parcels touching or fronting that section of the right-of-way, that it would be in the best
interests of the citizens of Greene County to quitclaim that approximately 300 foot section of the road
right-of-way (SEE attached Exhibit C — plat of the right-of-way to be conveyed) to Michael and Tyra
Cortez who own all property on each side of that section of the right-of-way.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in

regular session on the 16™ day of September, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority is voting in
the affirmative that Greene County does hereby abandon any interest that it may have in the

approximately 300 feet on the east end of the right-of-way above described and shown on Exhibits A, B,

G.

& C attached to this resolution.




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Mayor is authorized to execute a quitclaim
deed conveying that section of road right-of-way to Michael and Tyra Cortez, the owners of the
property adjoining each side of that section of the right-of-way, transferring any right or interest that

Greene County may have in that section of the right-of-way to them.

Brad Peters -
Sponsor County Mayor

County Clerk County Al—ulrney

Greene County Attorney |

Roger A. Woolsey |
204 N, Cutler Street |
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781




LBz

492,57

o0 o

-‘:C! Ao
LA L




TN Tennessee Property Viewer

e
P8 TDOT Imagery Vexcel Imagery Property Lines FEMA Flood Map

=]

E Androw Jahns

oz

TDOT Aerial Surveys | State of Tennessee, Comptroller of the Treasury, Divish

EXHIBIT
¢



27 OS /81 5/
S0l G50



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

A RESOLUTION TO REMOVE THE LAW ENFORCEMENT POWERS OF
THE OFFICE OF CONSTABLE IN GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE
(1t Reading)

WHEREAS, overall improvements have been made over the years in the
capability, professionalism and efficiency of the office of Sheriff in Greene County
regarding patrol and law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the lack of required training in law enforcement and the
independence of constables from the Sheriff has made the exercise of law enforcement
(conservator of the peace) powers by constables objectionable in Greene County; and

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated Section 8-10-109 (b)(1)(A) authorizes
the Greene County Legislative Body to remove the law enforcement (conservator of the
peace) powers of the office of constable upon two-thirds (2/3) majority vote in two
consecutive meetings; provided, any such action by the Greene County Legislative
Body to remove such law enforcement powers shall apply to constables elected for
terms of office following the expiration of the term of office of constables in office at
the time such action is taken by the Greene County Legislative Body.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 16" day of September, 2024, a quorum being
present and a two-thirds (2/3) majority voting in the affirmative that the law
enforcement (conservator of the peace) powers of the office of constable in Greene
County, Tennessee are hercby removed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that removal of the law enforcement
(conservator of the peace) powers of the office of constable currently in office shall
apply following the expiration of the term of office of constables in office at the time

such action is taken by the county legislative body pursuant to Tennessee Code
Annotated Section 8-10-109 (b)(1)(B).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk, after an affirmative
vote at the 2" Reading, shall send a copy of this resolution to the current holders of the
office of Constable, to the Sheriff, and to the County Election Commission for Greene
County.

Lloyd Bowers & Teddy Lawing

Sponsors County Mayor
County Clerk County Attorney

H.




